# Annual Report Of Research and Creative Productions By Faculty and Staff

January to December, 2011

Morehead State University
Division of Academic Affairs
Research and Creative Productions Committee
Morehead, Kentucky

# Annual Report of Research and Creative Productions by Faculty and Staff

# **Division of Academic Affairs**

Research and Creative Productions Committee April, 2012

# **PREFACE**

This Annual Report of Research and Creative Productions of Faculty and Staff represents a compilation of information electronically retrieved from individual *Faculty 180* entries. The Research and Creative Productions (RCP) Committee does not attempt to assess the artistic or scholarly merit of the entries. The formatting of the entries follows discipline standards.

Only publications, professional meeting presentations, published abstracts, art exhibits, performances, compositions, and research and creative production grants awarded between January 1, 2011, and December 31, 2011, were included in this Annual Report. References to entries forthcoming to be published, performed, or exhibited in 2012 were excluded.

As a publication of the Research and Creative Productions Committee, this report highlights faculty/staff scholarship and recognizes individuals receiving RCP committee grants, summer fellowships, and Distinguished Awards. In addition to these internal awards, MSU faculty and staff received over \$17 million in grants and contracts from Federal, State, and other agencies in the past year to help support instruction, research, and service missions of the University. These external grant awards are listed throughout this publication under individual entries.

The Research and Creative Productions Committee is supported by the Office of Research and Sponsored Programs.

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Research and Creative Productions Entries by Faculty and Staff

Caudill College of Arts, Humanities, and Social Sciences1
College of Business and Public Affairs31
College of Education41
College of Science and Technology53
Academic Affairs81
Camden-Carroll Library81
Center for Leadership and Professional Development83
KY Center for Traditional Music83
University College83
Recipients of 2011 – 2012 Research and Creative Production Grants84 Funding Source: Research and Creative Productions Committee
Recipients of 2012 Summer Research and Creative Productions Fellowships 85 Funding Source: Research and Creative Productions Committee
Recipients of the Distinguished Researcher Award86 Funding Source: Office of the President
Recipients of the Distinguished Creative Productions Award87 Funding Source: Office of the President
Research and Creative Productions Committee Members, 2011 – 201288

# Caudill College of Arts, Humanities, and Social Sciences

# Office of the Dean

# McBride, M. Scott

# Dean, Caudill College of Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences

# **Creative Production**

Adjudicator, Band and Orchestra Festival

#### Other

Adjudicator/Clinician. Marching Championship at the Rock, Little Rock, AR.

# **Department of Art and Design**

# Bartlett, David J.

# **Professor of Art**

# **Creative Productions**

First Lady's Exhibit. Kentucky Arts Council.

Kentucky Visions at the Capitol. Kentucky Arts Council.

#### Franzini, Robert J.

# Chair, Department of Art and Design

# **Creative Performances**

Art and Design Faculty Exhibition.

Governor's Derby Exhibit 2011. Group Art Exhibition.

thINK Printmaking Exhibition. *Group Printmaking Exhibition*.

thINK Printmaking Exhibition. Art Exhibition.

# **Creative Production**

thINK Printmaking Exhibition. Zullo Gallery, Medfield, MA.

# Other

Muscarelle Museum of Art Acquisition of Art by Robert Franzini. *Muscarelle Museum of Art, The College of William and Mary,* Williamsburg, VA.

State of Drawing. Georgetown College Art Galleries, Georgetown College, KY.

# Green, Seth J.

#### **Assistant Professor of Art and Design**

#### Grant

Arts and Humanities Council, Special Events Grant. Morehead State University, Arts and Humanities Council - \$1,500.

# **Creative Productions**

16th Annual Nellie Allen Smith Juried Pottery Competition. *National Juried Exhibition*, Public Internet.

19th Annual Strictly Functional Pottery National. *National Juried Exhibition*, Public, Internet.

42nd Mid-States Craft Exhibition. National Juried Exhibition, Public, Internet.

Alchemy: From Dust to Form. Public, Internet, NCECA Conference, Tampa, FL.

Department of Art and Design Faculty Exhibition. Public, Internet, Morehead, KY.

History in the Making VI. National Juried Exhibition, Public, Internet.

Rowan County Library: Call for Art. Rowan County.

Tapped. National Juried Exhibition, Public, Internet.

The Gateway Artisan Exhibition. Regional Juried Exhibition, Montgomery County, Public.

Ceramic Exhibition: Holiday Artisan Exhibition and Gift Market. Public.

# Other

19th Annual Strictly Functional Pottery National Exhibition Catalog. *Kevin Lehman's Pottery, Lancaster, PA, Public, Internet.* 

2nd Place Functional Pottery Award. *Cape Fear Studios, Fayetteville, NC, Public, Internet.* 

42nd Mid-States Craft Exhibition Catalog. *Evansville Museum of Arts, History and Science, Evansville, IN.* 

Bailey Pottery Purchase Award. Kevin Lehman's Pottery, Lancaster, PA, Public, Internet.

Tapped: Works by Professors and their Current or Former Students Exhibition Catalog. *Manifest Gallery, Cincinnati, OH.* 

# Gritton, Joy L.

# **Associate Professor of Art**

#### Presentation

Eastern Kentucky Women Artists Working for Social Change. *Appalachian Studies Association Annual Conference*. (with Stepp)

#### Grants

Eastern Kentucky Women Artists Working for Social Change. Kentucky Oral History Commission - \$1,285. (with Stepp)

EKAP Oral History and Artist Cyber Network Project. Kentucky Foundation for Women - \$3,000. (with Stepp)

# Kalk, Bethany A.

# Instructor of Art and Design

# **Creative Productions**

Ant Trails Design for Silo in Omaha.

Caught in the Calm. Hannah Bacol Busch Gallery.

Exhibition: Breathing Room. Peerless Gallery.

Mural on the Canal in Indianapolis.

#### Mesa-Gaido, Elizabeth

#### **Professor of Art**

# Presentation

Guest Lecture Presentation. Fine Arts Appreciation (ART 160) Courses (2).

# Grant

Fuse the Muse Grant. W. Paul and Lucille Caudill Little Foundation and Rowan County Arts Center - \$600.

# **Creative Productions**

64 Arts, National Juried Exhibition. Buchannan Center for the Arts.

Elizabeth Mesa-Gaido, One Person Exhibit. Rosewood Gallery.

Extraordinary Things: Chattahoochee Biennial of Textiles, Southeastern Juried Exhibit (11 States). *Art Institute of Atlanta - Decatur.* 

Focus Fiber: Biennial, Regional Juried Exhibition. Canton Museum of Art.

Mountain Visions, Regional Juried Exhibition. Reece Museum.

Sources-Origin, National Juried Exhibition. South Shore Art Center.

Two Person Exhibition. Mezzanine Gallery: Government Center.

# Other

Mixed-Media Award. 64 Arts, National Juried Exhibition.

# Mesa-Gaido, Gary C.

# **Professor of Art**

#### Presentations

Digital Photography Workshop. One Day Workshop.

Reframing Victorianism: A Forum on Victorian Images in the 19th Century and the Present. Forum Event. (with Reis and Caric)

#### Grant

Fuse the Muse Grant. W. Paul and Lucille Caudill Little Foundation and Rowan County Arts Center - \$600.

#### Creative Productions

A Sense of Place, National Juried Exhibition. Gertrude Herbert Institute of Art.

Gary Mesa-Gaido, One Person Exhibit. Rosewood Gallery.

Kentucky Visions at the Capitol, Juried Statewide Exhibit by Kentucky Arts Council. *Capitol Annex,* Frankfort, KY.

Two Person Exhibition. Mezzanine Gallery: Government Center.

Westmoreland Arts and Heritage Festival National Juried Exhibit.

Westmoreland County Community College National Juried Exhibit.

#### Other

Art purchased for Rowan Public Library's Collection and on Permanent Display. *Rowan Public Library*.

Published Artwork and Exhibition Review. Dayton City Paper.

Published Review about Artwork. Dayton Daily News.

Written about in KY Visions at the Capitol features MSU Professors' article. The Morehead News.

#### Petsch, Jeanne M.

# **Assistant Professor of Art Education**

#### Creative Production

Fem In Us Exhibition. Artlink Gallery.

#### Reis, Jennifer

# **Gallery Director**

# Presentation

Confluence: 2011 International Surface Design Association Conference. Artist Lecture.

# **Books**

More is More Art Exhibition Catalogue. Lexington, KY: Lexington Art League.

Moving Forward, Circling Back: Celebrating 50 Years of the Kentucky Guild of Artists and Craftsmen Exhibition Catalogue. Louisville, KY: Kentucky Museum of Art and Craft.

# **Grants**

Appalachian Pastorals: Embellished and Mixed Media Textile Assemblages. Creative Productions Committee, MSU - \$3,000.

Appalachian Altars: Embellished Textile Assemblages, Body of Work for Documentation, Exhibition, and Publication. Kentucky Foundation for Women - \$6,800.

# **Creative Performances**

Embellished Textile Assemblage. Workshop for Educators.

Embellished Textile Assemblage: Two Day Workshop. *Confluence: 2011 International Surface Design Association Conference.* 

Faculty: Ultimate Assemblage Class. CraftSummer, Miami University.

Mini Art Quilts, Bead Embroidery, and Glass Art Tile Jewelry Workshops.

Mini Art Quilt Workshop.

Craft Alliance Gallery Exhibition.

Visiting Artist in Residence, Upper Arlington High School.

# **Creative Productions**

Extraordinary Things: 2011 Chattahoochee Biennial of Textiles. *Art Institute of Atlanta - Decatur.* 

Fiber Art Invitational. Berea Arts Council.

Form Not Function: Art Quilts at the Carnegie. Art Exhibition @ Carnegie Center for Art and History.

Jennifer A. Reis and Stacy R. Chinn: Two Person Exhibition. Mezzanine Gallery.

Love and Things Like Love. Lexington Art League.

More is More Art Exhibition. Loudon House Galleries.

Mountain Visions 2011: A Regional Juried Exhibition. Reece Museum.

Moving Forward, Circling Back: Celebrating 50 Years of the Kentucky Guild of Artists and Craftsmen. *Kentucky Museum of Art and Craft*.

National Fiber Directions Exhibition 2011. Wichita Center for the Arts.

Nature's Human. Giles Gallery, Eastern Kentucky University.

# Department of Communication, Media, and Leadership Studies

# Abell, Ritta R.

# **Assistant Professor of Speech**

#### **Presentations**

Kaleidoscope: Broadcasting Minority Issues and Experiences. Kaleidoscope.

Broadcasting Minority Issues and Experiences, *KABHE*, *Kentucky Association of Blacks in Higher Education*. *Northeast Regional Meeting/Conference*, Morehead, KY, October.

#### Albert, Lawrence S.

# **Professor of Speech Communication**

# **Presentations**

Guiding Students Toward Thinking Critically During Group Discussion. *The 2011 Kentucky Conference on Converging Trends in Teaching and Learning.* 

Panel Title: Communication Apprehension in KY: Empowering the Anxious to Use Their Voice. *Kentucky/Tennessee Communication Association 2011 Annual Conference*.

Workshop Title: Teaching Students in a Basic Course to Think Critically During Group Discussion. *Kentucky/Tennessee Communication Association 2011 Annual Conference*.

# Andaloro, Ann M.

# **Director of Women's Studies**

# **Presentations**

A Celebration of Gay Life. GLBTQ Studies Conference.

Get Out of Here: Coming Out in Appalachia. Appalachian Studies Conference.

Teaching Students in the New Millennium. *Council on Post-secondary Education:*Teaching and Learning Conference. (with Decker, Abell and Rathbun)

Dancing with the Stars: Lessons Learned. *Midwest Popular Culture Association Annual Conference*.

The Women of YouTube: An Audience Study. Kentucky Communication Association.

#### Creative Production

Kaleidoscope. MSU-TV Production. (with Abell)

# Glover, Charles T.

# Computer Lab Supervisor/Mass Communications Creative Production

Adobe Certified Associate - Promotional Poster. Campus Community

# Hill, Jeffrey J.

# **Associate Professor of Mass Communications**

#### Grants

Kentucky Music. Kentucky Arts Council - \$3,000.

Kentucky Music. Brereton and Elizabeth Jones Charitable Family Foundation - \$5,000.

**Creative Production** 

Kentucky Music 101 - 113. KET Public Television.

# LaFleur, Gary B. P.

# **Associate Professor of Communications**

#### **Presentations**

Steeped in Confusion: Assessing the Argument Chain Employed By the Tea Party in the 2010 Midterm Elections. 81st Annual Meeting of the SSCA.

The Use and Abuse of the Internet in Contemporary Political Campaigns. *Annual Conference of the Kentucky Communication Association*.

The Use of CMM Theory in the Understanding of Organizational Conflict and Culture.

Annual Meeting of the Kentucky Communication Association.

# McCoy, Janet R.

# **Associate Professor of Public Relations**

#### Presentations

Building and Sustaining Engagement in Departments and Programs. *Kentucky Engagement Conference - International Engagement: Your World to Explore.* (with Manis, Comley, Farhat and White)

Service Learning Best Practices in Kentucky. *Kentucky Engagement Conference - International Engagement: Your World to Explore.* (with Hilleke and Winchester)

Sustainability and Research: Hong Kong Model and Doggy Derby. *Student Philanthropy Summit.* (with Fox, Grein and Hilleke)

The Missionary as Cultural Anthropologist. *9th CAFIC International Conference*. (with Hampton-Farmer and Wang)

#### Poster Presentations

Partnerships for Public Relations. *Gulf-South Summit on Service-Learning and Civic Engagement Through Higher Education*. (with Cooper)

Paying It Forward One Student at a Time. *Gulf South Summit on Service-Learning and Civic Engagement Through Higher Education*. (with McCormick, Sloan, Perkins, Ratliff and Cooper)

Rules of Engagement: Learning Communities and Student Engaged Learning. *Kentucky Conference on Converging Trends in Teaching and Learning.* (with Ratliff and Perkins)

Shooting for the Stars in Public Relations Writing. *Kentucky Engagement Conference - International Engagement: Your World to Explore.* (with Comley)

# Middleton, Steven O.

# **Instructor of Mass Communication**

#### Grant

Tobaccolachia, CDC Center for Disease Control - \$1,800. (with Andaloro)

# **Creative Production**

Zen Furnace. Documentary Film/Video.

# Modaff, John V.

# **Professor of Speech Communication**

# **Creative Production**

MSPR Original Radio Commentary Series (17 segments as of this date 11.17.11). Morehead State Public Radio.

# Leadership Program

# Manis, Randy L.

# **LEAD Coordinator/Instructor**

#### Grant

Homeowner Occupied Repair Affair Program. Kentucky Housing Corporation - \$20,000.

# **Department of English**

# Adams, Annie

# **Professor of English**

#### Journal Publications

Caught in a Bad Romance: Taking Another Look at the Horror of Love in Fred Botting's Gothic Criticism. *Kentucky Philological Review* (26),

A 'Quirk'-y Mash-Up of Two Kinds of Romance, or the Unlikely Reanimation of the 'Gothic Story' in Pride and Prejudice and Zombies. *CEA Critic*.

Mr. McEwan and Mrs. Woolf: How a Saturday in February Follows "This moment in June". *Contemporary Literature*.

A Passage to Forster: Zadie Smith's Attempt to 'Only Connect' to Howard's End. Critique 28.

#### **Presentations**

Caught in a Bad Romance: Taking Another Look at the Horror of Love in Fred Botting's Gothic Romanced. *Kentucky Philological Association*.

Reinscribing the Gothic Hero(ine): The Narration of the Unnamed Husband in Wide Sargasso Sea. Louisville Conference on Literature and Culture after 1900.

## Review

Revising 'Ficticism': Alexa Alfer and Amy J. Edwards de Campos's Delineation of A.S. Byatt's 'Critical Storytelling. PLL: Papers on Language and Literature: PLL.

# Chisholm, James S.

# Assistant Professor of English

# Journal Publication

Learning about Language through Inquiry-based Discussion: Three Bidialectal High School Students' Talk About Dialect Variation, Identity and Power. *Journal of Literacy Research*, 43(4), 430-468. (with Godley)

#### **Presentations**

Establishing a Community of Practice through Experiential Learning Activities. 41st

Annual Conference of the International Society for Exploring Teaching and Learning.

(with Coaplen)

Fortunate Outcomes: Collaborative Inquiry and Critical Thinking in Response to Multimodal and Experiential Learning. *College English Association*. (with Coaplen)

Multimodal Strategies for Facilitating Adolescents' Interpretations of Literary Texts through Inquiry-based Discussion. *English Teacher Connection Conference*.

Negotiating Learner Identities During Collaborative Multimodal Instructional Activities. *International Society for Language Studies*.

Time, Task, and Text: A Study of Adolescents' Talk About Literature in Small Group, Whole Class, and Interview Settings. *National Council of Teachers of English Assembly for Research*.

#### Chapter

A Profile of High School Students' Talk About Literature During Multimodal Instructional Activities and Whole Class Text-based Discussions. In P. J. Dunston, L. B. Gambrell, S.

K. Fullerton, V. R. Gillis, K. Headley, & P. M. Stecker (Ed.), 60th Yearbook of the Literacy Research Association. (pp. 245-262). Oak Creek, WI.

#### Grants

Promoting a Culture of Success Through Multimodal Instructional Activities Among Firstyear College Writers. Center for Leadership and Professional Development, Morehead State University, Scholarship for Teaching and Learning Grant - \$2,000. (with Coaplen) Using Young Adult Literature to Promote Critical Perspectives Toward Bullying. Research and Creative Productions Committee - \$3,422.

# Coaplen, Carrie J.

# **Assistant Professor of English**

# **Presentations**

Composing Local Knowledge: Hurricane Katrina Survivors Write Home, Arts and Humanities Research Council, Living Flood Histories, *Learning to Live: Floods and Futures*, Gloucester, England, June.

Establishing a Community of Practice through Experiential Learning Activities, 41<sup>st</sup>

Annual Conference of the International Society for Teaching and Learning, San Diego,
CA, October. (with Chisholm)

Fortunate Outcomes. *College English Association Conference, Fortunes,* St. Petersburg, FL, April. (with Chisholm)

Moving Backwards into an Academic Position, *The Louisville Conference on Literature and Culture since 1990*, Louisville, KY, February.

Writing about Place and Identity, *Flemingsburg High School Sophomore English Class*, Flemingsburg, KY, September.

Observation and Perspective in Creative Nonfiction Writing, *Eastern Kentucky Conference*, Morehead, KY, November.

Research, Collaboration, and Teaching. New Faculty Orientation, *Rendezvous with Resources*, Morehead, KY, August. (with Chisholm)

Writing about Place and Identity. *English Teacher Connection Conference, Morehead, KY, Mav.* 

Explicit Sex and the Exotic. Explicit Sexuality in America, Morehead, KY, April.

#### Grant

Student Success Initiatives. Center for Leadership and Development, Scholarship for Teaching and Learning, Morehead State University - \$1,000.

# **Other**

Participant, Faculty Multi-media Toolkit Grant Group.

Participant, Student Success Senate Bill 1 Professional Development Group.

# Edington, Carmen D. Instructor of English

#### Presentation

What Do Editors Want: A Roundtable Discussion. Sanibel Island Writers Conference.

# Eklund, George E.

# **Associate Professor of English**

#### Books

Each Breath I Cannot Hold. Nicholasville, KY: Wind Publications.

The Island Blade. Huntington, WV: ABZ Press.

## Creative Production

Seven Poems. Independent Press.

# Graves, Mark A.

# **Associate Professor of English**

#### Journal Publications

Middle-Class Matrons in Representative American Plays of the 1920s. West Virginia University Philological Papers: A Festschrift in Honor of Armand Singer, 54, 48-55. Ellen Glasgow's The Builders and the Woman at War. Southern Literary Journal.

#### Presentation

Vindication of Class in Ellen Glagsow's The Deliverance. 39<sup>th</sup> Annual Louisville Conference on Literature and Culture Since 1900.

# Helphinstine, Frances L.

# **Professor of English**

# Journal Publication

The Universal Mother Metaphor in Tremblay's "For the Pleasure of Seeing Her Again." *Journal of Literature and Art Studies* 6.

#### Presentations

Are Wroth and Shakespeare Punning on the Same Will? *Shakespeare Association of America Annual Conference*.

The Universal Mother Metaphor in Tremblay's "For the Pleasure of Seeing Her Again." Louisville Conference on Literature and Culture Since 1900.

William Herbert--Referent for both Shakespeare and Wroth? *Kentucky Philological Association*.

# Henneberg, Sylvia B.

# **Professor of English**

#### Grant

Fall 2011 Guest Lecture Grant. Gottfried Wilhelm Leibniz Universität Hannover, Germany - \$38.000.

# Holbrook, Chris

#### Associate Professor of English

# **Presentations**

Contextualizing SAWC Writers: Hague, Wildsmith and Henson. *Appalachian Studies Association Conference*.

Degrees of Elevation. Appalachian Studies Association.

# **Creative Performance**

Guest Speaker for Pikeville University Freshman Class.

# Other

Something to Tell. Red Holler, An Anthology of Contemporary Appalachian Literature, Sarabande Press.

All the Ills. Appalachian Gateway: An Anthology of Contemporary Southern Mountain Literature, University of Tennessee Press.

## Howell, Rebecca G.

# Instructor of English

#### Journal Publications

Men Before the Occupation, Men After the Occupation, Regret Before the Occupation, Regret After the Occupation, Bones Before the Occupation, Bones After the Occupation. *Great River Review.* (with Trns, Qaisi, and Al-Jubouri)

My Body Before the Occupation, My Body After the Occupation, My Grave Before the Occupation, My Grave After the Occupation, My Mouth Before the Occupation, My Loneliness Before the Occupation, My Loneliness After

the Occupation, Love Before the Occupation, Love After the Occupation. *The Massachusetts Review.* (with Trns, Qaisi, and Al-Jubouri)

Speed Graphic. Journal for Kentucky Studies.

# **Book**

Hagar Before the Occupation/Hagar After the Occupation. Farmington, ME: Alice James Books. (with Trns, Qaisi, and Al-Jubouri, poet)

# **Creative Productions**

Honor Before the Occupation, Honor After the Occupation, Photographs Before the Occupation, Photographs After the Occupation. *Border Crossing*. (with Trns and AlJubouri)

How to Build Trust. Ninth Letter.

How to Kill a Hog, How to Be a Pig. Indiana Review.

How to Wake. Catch Up.

How to Wean a Hog. 32 Poems.

# Mascle, Deanna M. Instructor of English

#### **Presentations**

Transfer: The Gateway to Writing in Multiple Contexts. *Conference on College Composition and Communication*. (with Hill, Fogle and Winzenried)

Community: Jumping To Become a Full-Patch Member. Discourse Community.

# Morrison, Ronald D. Professor of English

# Journal Publication

A Reconsideration of James Lane Allen's The Reign of Law. *Kentucky Philological Review*, 25, 65-70.

#### **Presentations**

Hardy and Ecocriticism: The Mayor of Casterbridge. *Thomas Hardy at Yale University*. Thomas Hardy as Early Ecocritic: The Later Public Prose. *Annual Meeting Kentucky Philological Association*.

Thomas Hardy's 'The Dorsetshire Labourer' and Ecocriticism. *College English Association Annual Meeting*.

# Reviews

Review of Animal Stories: Narrating Across Species Lines, by Susan McHugh. Volume 49.3 (2011-12): 505-06: Choice.

Review of Bram Stoker, by Carol A. Senf. Volume 49.1 (2011-12): 114: Choice. Review of Homeless Dogs and Melancholy Apes: Humans and Other Animals in the Modern Literary Imagination. Volume 48.9 (2010-11): Choice.

Review of Poetry, Pictures, and Popular Publishing: The Illustrated Gift Book and Victorian Visual Culture, 1855-1875, by Lorraine Janzen Kooistra. In press.: Choice.

Review of The Animal Part: Human and Other Animals in the Poetic Imagination, by Mark Payne. Volume 48.10 (2012-11): 1905: Choice.

# Morrison, Sarah R.

# **Professor of English**

#### Presentation

Keeping the Horse Before the Cart: Considerations of Rank and Gender in the Title Pages to 18th-Century Anthologies. *College English Association Annual Meeting*.

#### Neeper, Layne

# **Associate Professor of English**

## Journal Publication

The Job is the Seeing: Stephen Wright's Subversive Anatomies. Critique.

# **Presentations**

Luck in the Fiction of Herman Melville. *The College English Association Annual Conference*.

What is Past or Passing or to Come: Voice in Cormac McCarthy's <u>No Country for Old Men</u>. College English Association National Conference.

# Royar, Robert D.

# **Associate Professor of English**

# Presentation

2010 House Bill 160 and College Composition Transfer. *75th Anniversary of the Kentucky Council of Teachers of English/Language Arts Conference*. (with Hagaman and Bell)

# Sexton, Rebecca A.

# Instructor of English

#### Other

Featured authority in *The Passion of Miss Augusta*, A Documentary Film on novelist Augusta Evans Wilson.

# Skallerup Bessette, Lee E.

# Instructor of English

# Journal Publications

Any Difference between our Versions and Scott's: Collaboration, Anxiety of Influence, and a Translation of Anne Hébert's 'Le Tombeau des rois. *Open Letter*.

'L'Amérique est un tout: Dany Laferrière's Other America(s).: An International Journal of Interdisciplinary Studies in Literature, Art and Culture., 2(2),...

# **Presentations**

A Life Revised: Dany Laferrièrers Life Writing. Kentucky Foreign Languages Conference. Intersection Lives, Intersecting Archives: The Men Who Helped Shape Anne Hébert in English. Canadian Women Writers Conference: Space/Place/Play.

Peter Miller Et Louis Dudek : Traduire La Poésie Hébertienne à L'aune Du Dialogue Sur La Traduction. 79th Congrès de L'ACFAS.

# Chapters

They Can Fly: The Postcolonial Black Body in Nalo Hopkinson's Speculative Short Fiction. In Maggie Awadalla and Paul March-Russell (Ed.), *The Postcolonial Short Story*. UK: Palgrave.

Becoming a Gwo Nèg in 1970s Haiti: Dany Laferrière's Coming-of-Age Film Le Goût Des Jeunes Filles (On the Verge of Fever). In Swaralipi Nandi and Esha Chatterjee (Ed.), Spectacles of Blood: A Study of Violence and Masculinity in Postcolonial Films. New Dehli: Zubaan Books.

#### Review

What Works in Writing Instruction. CEA Forum.

## Wilkinson, Crystal E.

# Visiting Assistant Professor of English

#### **Presentations**

Women Holding Up the World: Exploring Rural African-American Women Through Fiction. *Featured Presenter for Women's History Month and National Poetry Month.* Fiction Craft Workshops on Scene and Dialogue. *West Virginia Cedar Lakes Conference.* Morehead State University Writing Project. *Presentation to Teachers.* 

Summer Arts Academy. Summer Arts Academy Literary.

The Power of Place. The Power of Place: Land Culture and Appalachia.

Workshop. Kentucky Governor's School for the Arts.

Workshop. Summer Writers Retreat at the Carnegie Center for Literacy and Learning. Workshop and Reading at the Ocean State Writing Conference.

Writing Workshops/Craft Talks. The Twenty: A Young Kentucky Writers Advance.

# **Creative Performances**

Reading from The Birds of Opulence (completed novel). *African American Read In.* Readings from Degrees of Elevation Anthology.

#### Other

Juror, Kentucky Arts Council Arts Education Roster.

# Williams, Thomas

# Chair, Department of English

#### Book

The Mimic's Own Voice. Charlotte, NC: Main Street Rag Publishing Company.

# Creative Performance

Reading from the Mimic's Own Voice. Sanibel Island Writers Conference.

#### **Creative Productions**

A Public Service. Booth.

Excerpt from The Mimic's Own Voice. The Nervous Breakdown.

Excerpt from The Mimic's Own Voice. Dark Sky Magazine 11.

The Hotel Joseph Conrad. Jelly Bucket.

What You Want. SLAB.

# Department of History, Philosophy, Religion, and Legal Studies

# Collinsworth, Kelly E.

# **Assistant Professor of Legal Studies**

# **Presentations**

Access to Justice Panel: Thoughts on Service Learning for Programs in Rural Areas. American Association for Paralegal Educators Annual Conference. (with Murphy) Using the Wizarding World as a Portkey for Civics Education. Replacing Wands with Quills: A Harry Potter Symposium for Muggle Scholars.

# Conroy, Christina M.

# Assistant Professor of Philosophy

# Journal Publication

On Lim On Kim. Southwest Philosophy Review.

# Presentation

The Relative Facts Interpretation and Everett's Note Added in Proof. *The Metaphysics and Philosophy of Science Conference*.

#### Grant

Promoting a Culture for Student Success: Active Learning Techniques in the Classroom. Center for Learning and Professional Development - \$750.

#### Davison, Scott A.

# **Professor of Philosophy**

# Journal Publications

A Philosophical Argument for the Intrinsic Value of Everything. *World Philosophy.* (with Xu)

The Puzzle of Petitionary Prayer: Response to Daniel and Frances Howard-Snyder. European Journal for Philosophy of Religion(3), 227-37.

# Presentations

Foundational Questions in Ethics. Four Day Seminar.

On the Intrinsic Value of Everything. *International Symposium on the Foundations of Morality*.

# DuRocher, Kristina A. Associate Professor of History

#### Presentation

A 'Thing of Shame:' The Struggle over White Women's Bodies and Sexuality in the Jim Crow South. *Berkshire Conference of Women Historians*.

# Chapter

Finding Your Fate: The Evolution of Librarian-History Faculty Collaboration to Bring History Online. *Teaching Information Literacy Online*. (with Nichols)

#### Book

Lessons in Black and White: The Racial and Gender Socialization of White Children in the Jim Crow South, manuscript. University Press of Kentucky for the New Directions in Southern History Series.

#### Other

Second Ku Klux Klan. The New Encyclopedia of Southern Culture. (with Wood)

# Fitzpatrick, Benjamin L.

# **Assistant Professor of History**

# Reviews

Bleeding Borders: Race, Gender, and Violence in Pre-Civil War Kansas. The Journal of Southern History.

Creating a Confederate Kentucky: The Lost Cause and Civil War Memory in a Border State. The Journal of the Civil War Era.

Kentucky Frontiers. The Journal of the Early Republic.

The Quarters and the Fields: Slave Families in the Non-Cotton South. The Journal of Southern History.

# **Creative Production**

Kaleidoscope, Morehead State University Television. (with Abell)

# Kiffmeyer, Thomas J.

# **Associate Professor of History**

#### Presentation

Definitions of Community and Development and the War on Poverty. *The War on Poverty: Perspectives and Reflections.* 

# Chapters

Looking Back to the City in the Hills: The Long View of the War on Poverty in the Appalachian South. *The War on Poverty: A New Grassroots History*. University of Georgia.

Looking Back to the City in the Hills: The Council of the Southern Mountains, The Politics of Segregation, Integration, Space, and a Longer View of the War on Poverty in the Appalachian South, 1913-1970. *The War on Poverty and Struggles for Social and Economic Justice*. University of Georgia Press.

# Mandzy, Adrian O.

# **Associate Professor of History**

#### Presentation

Guns on the Frontiers of Europe during the 17th and 18th Centuries. 6th Fields of Conflict Conference.

# Matijasic, Thomas D.

# Lecturer, Dept. of History, Philosophy, Religion and Legal Studies Journal Publication

It's Personal: Nixon, Liberia and the Development of U.S. African Policy. *White House Studies 22.* 

#### **Presentations**

Nixon's Personal Style of Diplomacy: Liberia and the Development of U.S. African Policy. *Annual Conference of the Ohio Academy of History.* 

The Visit: Nixon's 1978 Stop at Hyden, KY, on His Way to Rehabilitation. *Ohio Valley History Conference*.

# Murphy, Dianna D.

# **Paralegal Studies Coordinator**

# Presentation

Access to Justice. (with Collinsworth)

#### O'Brien, Wendell M.

# **Associate Professor of Philosophy**

# Journal Publication

How Not to Forgive. Philosophy Now.

# Ryan, Pamela A.

# **Instructor of Philosophy**

#### Book

A Short Introduction to Philosophy. Kendall Hunt.

# Department of International and Interdisciplinary Studies

#### Berglee, Royal

# Associate Professor of Geography and International and Interdisciplinary Studies Grant

2011 Summer Fellowship, Morehead State University - \$5,000.

#### Caric, Ric N.

# **Professor of International and Interdisciplinary Studies**

# **Presentations**

Blackfacing White America: Early Blackface Minstrelsy and White Cultural Identity, 1830-1850. *Kentucky Political Science Association*.

Fantasy and Racial Identity in Early Blackface Minstrelsy. Faculty Showcase on "Reframing Victorianism: Examining Victorian Images Past and Present."

#### Chapter

Hideous Monsters Before the Eye: Delirium Tremens and Masculinity in Antebellum Philadelphia. In Cheryl Krasnick Warsh (Ed.), *Gender, Health, and Popular Culture: Historical Perspectives*. Canada: Wilfred Laurier University Press.

# Holcomb, Jason P.

# Associate Professor of Geography and International and Interdisciplinary Studies *Presentation*

Proctor in the Plains? Comparing the Notion of Space in the Russian Steppe and American Great Plains. *Great Plains/Rocky Mountain Association of American Geographers Annual Meeting*.

# Krummrich, Philip E.

# Chair, Department of International and Interdisciplinary Studies

#### Presentation

Keats, Audubon, and Early Kentucky History. 38th Annual Meeting. (with Pinson)

#### **Creative Production**

Through and Through. Connotation Press; An Online Artifact.

# O'Dell, Gary A.

# Associate Professor of Geography and International and Interdisciplinary Studies Journal Publications

Cavers React to the Spread of White Nose Syndrome: A Survey. NSS News (National Speleological Society). (with Engle)

Denton Offutt: America's First Horse Whisperer? *Register of Kentucky Historical Society*. Keeneland's Tangled Past. *Register of the Kentucky Historical Society*.

Using Karst Systems to Learn About Scientific Inquiry. *The Science Teacher*. (with Gonzalez-Espada)

#### Grant

*McConnell Springs Landscape Model.* Friends of McConnell Springs - \$500.00. (with Stanley)

# Secor, John R.

# **Associate Professor of Romance Languages**

# Creative Performance

Late Love. Recital for Piano and French Poetry. (with Taylor)

# Taylor, Karen J.

# **Associate Professor of French**

## Journal Publications

The Gendered Journey: Feminizing the Quest Motif in Chrétien de Troyes' Yvain or Le Chevalier au Lion. *Cincinnati Romance Review*.

The Pen(is) in the Woman's Hand: Sexual and Narrative Subterfuge in Marie de France's "Laüstic". *Women in French Studies*.

# Zavala-Garrett, Itza A.

# **Assistant Professor of Spanish**

#### Journal Publication

Las Hijas De Yocasta: Rrelaciones Conflictivas Entre Madres E Hijas En Balún Canán Y Como Agua Para Chocolate. *Revista De Crítica Multidisciplinaria De La Colisión De Feministas Unidas*.

# Creative Performance

Morehead, My New Kentucky Home. Fuse the Muse, Rowan County Arts Center. (with Colbert and Andaloro)

# Other

KIIS Study Abroad Program.

# Department of Music, Theatre, and Dance

# Baker, Stacy A.

# Professor of Music - Tuba/Euphonium

## **Creative Performances**

Director, MSU Tuba/Euphonium Ensemble/Mentor UG Fellow, J.D. Handshoe. *MSU Celebration of Student Scholarship*, Morehead State University, Morehead, KY. *MSU Summer Arts Academy Faculty Recital*. (with Handshoe)

Faculty Artist, International Euphonium Institute and Festival. *International Euphonium Institute and Festival.* 

Faculty Mentor, UG Fellow J.D. Handshoe. *Presentation: Trombonium: The Art of Doubling on Trombone and Euphonium, during Student Recital.* 

Featured Artist. Marshall University Low Brass Day.

Featured Artist with Symbiosisduo. Southeast Regional Tuba/Euphonium Conference. (with Robertson, Eastwood and Thio)

Featured Artist with Symbiosisduo in Concert. Florida Music Educators National Association Convention. (with Robertson, Eastwood and Thio)

Shocktubafest II Concert.

Symbiosisduo. Winter Tour. (with Robertson, Eastwood and Thio)

Tuba/Euphonium Studio in Recital. Student Recital.

Tuba Soloist. Maundy Thursday Service.

Tubist, Chalice Brass. Palm Sunday Service.

Tubist, Horizon Brass Performance, Faculty Showcase Concert. Easter Services TCPC.

Tubist in Concert. Faculty Showcase Concert. (with Handshoe)

Tubist in Duo. Ty Carver, Euphonium - Senior Recital.

Tubist in Joint Recital. Flute and Tuba Recital. (with Ford, Dr.)

#### Other

Applied Professor. Joint Recital, J.D. Handshoe, Euphonium/Bass Trombone and Justin Croushore, Trombone.

Applied Professor. Aaron Willison, Tuba Senior Recital.

Applied Professor. Andrew Brady, Tuba, Senior Recital.

Applied Professor. J.D. Handshoe, Euphonium, Senior Recital.

Applied Professor. Rodney Riggs, Tuba, Junior Recital.

Applied Professor. Jeremy Ison, Tuba, Senior Recital.

#### Baruth, Lori E.

# **Assistant Professor of Music**

# Poster Presentation

Role of the Clarinet in the Jazz Idiom and into Jazz-inspired Classical Works. *Kentucky Posters-at-the-Capitol*, Frankfort, KY. (with Mora)

# **Creative Performances**

Baird Winds Performance on the MSU Faculty Showcase Recital. (with Brimson, Cooper, Viton, Hammond and Oyen)

Conducted MSU clarinet ensemble for Clarinet Studio Recital, November.

Duet Performance on MSU 2011 Faculty Showcase Recital. (with Mann)

Faculty Recital at the *36th Annual National Music Festival at the Universidade Federal de Goias*, November.

Featured Soloist with the *UFG Coral on the Final Festival Concert in Goiania*, Brazil, November.

Lori Baruth Solo Faculty Recital, October.

Performed F. Mueller's Trio for Clarinet, Saxophone, and Bassoon on *David Oyen's Faculty Recital*, October. (with Oyen and Sugihara)

Solo Performance on MSU Faculty Showcase Recital.

Visiting Guest Artist Recital. (as part of our Brazilian exchange grant opportunity).

#### Other

MSU Clarinet Studio Recital. Public Recital, November.

Coached Senior Recital for Amanda Munson. Recital Performance on campus.

Prepared/Coached BME Senior Kaitlin Mansfield for Graduate School Auditions, Lessons, and Application Process.

# Blair, Suanne H.

#### **Assistant Professor of Music**

#### **Creative Performances**

Faculty Showcase Recital.

Graduate Recital. Kasey Standridge.

Masterclassics Concert. Lexington Philharmonic Concert.

Oyen Faculty Recital.

Picnic with the Pops. Lexington Philharmonic Concert

Soul Celebration. Concert.

# Brimson Cooper, Jennifer P.

# **Assistant Professor of Flute and Music History**

# Presentation

Canadian Music for Flute and Piano. Flute Society of Kentucky.

# Poster Presentation

Brazilian Chorus. Posters-at-the-Capitol. (with Francis)

#### Creative Performances

Faculty Recital. Canadian Music for Flute and Piano.

Faculty Recital - Bassoon. Collaboration. (with Oyen)

Faculty Showcase Performance.

Lecture Recital. - Cincinnati College-Conservatory of Music.

Richmond Symphony Orchestra. Children's Concert, Richmond, IN.

#### **Creative Production**

Shocktubafest.

# Carlisle, Gregory J.

# Instructor of Theatre

#### **Creative Productions**

Director, August: Osage County.

Director, Medea.

# Creasap, Susan D.

# **Associate Director of Bands**

# Journal Publication

Thoughts for a New Year. Woman Conductor (73), 18-19.

# **Creative Performances**

Bullitt County Middle School Honor Band. Conducting.

Cabell County High School Honor Band. Conducting.

District 12 Middle School Honor Band of Fairfax County, VA. Conducting.

#### Other

Boyd County Marching Band Competition. Adjudicator.

# Davis, Natasha L.

#### **Assistant Professor of Dance**

#### Creative Performance

Beyond Boundaries. Spring Dance Concert.

# Denayer, Paul J.

# **Assistant Professor of Theatre**

# **Creative Productions**

Sound Design. Broadway Theatre Project.

Sound Design. Stephen Foster Drama.

# Eastwood, Deborah A.

# Instructor of Music

# Presentation

Undergraduate Fellowship Presentation at Celebration of Student Scholarship, *Morehead State University*, Morehead, KY, April.

# Poster Presentation

Undergraduate Fellowship -Tyler Kline, Poster-at-the-Capitol, Frankfort, KY, February.

#### **Creative Performances**

Performed with the Morehead State University Symphonic Band, Concert, October.

Undergraduate Fellowship -Tyler Kline composition World Premiere of "In Spite of Reason We Dream." Student Recital, Morehead State University, Morehead, KY, February.

Undergraduate Fellowship -Tyler Kline composition World Premiere of "Vicarious Rhapsody," Student Recital, Morehead State University, Morehead, KY, April.

Undergraduate Fellowship -Tyler Kline Performance of Winning Composition, 2011 Kentucky Music Educators Association Composition Competition, February.

#### Creative Production

Review of SymbiosisDuo CD on Tubaeuph.com (http://www.dwerden.com/).

# Ginn, Glenn A.

# **Associate Professor of Guitar**

#### Presentation

Music Technology Presentation. Sue Creasap's Music Education Class.

# **Creative Performances**

Music on Main. (with Ginn, Snyder and Diedrichsen)

Glenn and Lisa Ginn at the Front Street Cafe. (with Ginn and Ford)

St. Claire Regional Hospital Banquet. (with Ginn)

Kentucky Folk Art Center Annual Fundraiser. (with Ginn, Snyder, Cecil and Diedrichsen)

Sasha Collette Concert and Video Premiere at Rowan County. Center for the Arts. (with Collette, Riddle and Brown)

Indiana-Kentucky ELCA Synod Annual Conference. (with Beech)

St. Claire Regional Hospital Banquet. (with Ginn, Cecil and Diedrichsen)

Maple Creek Artisan Center Fall Festival. (with Ginn and Ford)

Maple Creek Artisan Center Spring Festival. (with Ginn and Ford)

Mason Arts Festival. (with Ginn and Ford)

Performance at Anna Ree's Andouille. (with Ginn and Ford)

Performance at Front Street Cafe. (with Ginn and Ford)

MSU Faculty Jazz Ensemble Recital. (with Towell, Snyder and Cecil)

Pat Coil Concert. (with Coil, Towell, Cecil and Diedrichsen)

Jay Flippin Performance. (with Flippin, Towell and Diedrichsen)

MSU Music Faculty Showcase. (with Towell, Snyder, Cecil and Diedrichsen)

MSU Gala. (with Towell and Snyder)

MSU Student Methodist Center Faculty/Staff Night.

Eric Sierveld Quintet at The Blue Wisp. (with Sierveld, Snyder and Gore)

Jazz Performance at Kentucky Horse Park. (with Towell)

Outlier Quartet Performance. *CCC Winery Summer Concert Series*. (with Towell, Snyder and Diedrichsen)

Hometown Holiday. (with Ginn and Ford)

Holiday Open House at Maple Creek Artisan Center. (with Ginn and Ford)

Charleston Jazz Festival. (with Towell)

MSU Annual Jazz Clinic. (with Alexander, Snyder, Towell and Cecil)

Leo Coffee House Concert. (with Ford)

Christmas Eve Church Presentation. (with Ginn)

Hometown Holidays. (with Ginn)

#### **Creative Productions**

MSU Guitar Ensemble Fall Concert. MSU Campus.

MSU Guitar Ensemble Performance. Fuzzy Duck/Coffee Tree Books.

MSU Jazz Guitar Ensemble Performance. Fuzzy Duck at MSU Campus. (with Towell) Sandy Knipp and Friends in Concert. Judah Christian Fellowship Church. (with Knipp)

#### Other

Adjudicator for Jazz Clinic. MSU Annual Jazz Clinic.

Larry Ford CD Recording. Electric Ledge Studio. (with Ford)

Sandy Knipp CD Recording. *Electric Ledge Studio*. (with Knipp)

# Hartke-Towell, Christina M.

# **Lecturer of Music**

#### Grant

CMA Guarneri String Quartet. Chamber Music America - \$6,000.

#### Creative Productions

Orchestra Concert. Morehead State University

Virginia R. Harpman Orchestras. Morehead State University

# Hsieh, Chia-Ling

# **Instructor of Music**

#### Book

An Analytical Study of York Bowen's Twenty-Four Preludes in All Major and Minor Keys, Op. 102.

# Ko, Eunbyol

# **Assistant Professor of Piano**

# **Creative Performances**

Chamber Performance. Violinist, Yang Liu.

Chamber Performance. Violinist, Yabing Tan.

Chamber Performance. Violinist, Haoli Lin.

 ${\it Chamber\ Performance}.\ {\it Baird\ Winds\ Concert}.$ 

Chamber Performance. Cellist, Myung Lee.

Chamber Performance. Guest Cellist, Hans Twitchell.

Chamber Performance. Sundays at 2 Recital Series.

Chamber Performance. Violinist, Ying Zhang.

Official Accompanist. Henri Marteau International Violin Competition.

Piano Accompanist. Student Composition Competition Winner's Performance.

Piano Accompanist. Student Senior Voice Recital.

Piano Accompanist. Guest Artist Chamber Recital: Gao Can, violin; Suanne Blair, cello.

Piano Accompanist. KMTA State Competition.

Piano Accompanist. Brazilian Exchange Student Concert.

Piano Accompanist. Student Departmental Recital.

Piano Accompanist. Clarinet Studio Recital.

Solo Performance. Piano Recital.

Solo Piano Performance. Faculty Showcase Recital.

Solo Piano Performance. Solo Piano Recital.

Solo Piano Performance. MSU Piano Showcase Concert.

Solo Piano Performance. Church Service.

Solo Piano Performance and Accompaniment. International Education Week.

# Kuo, Ming-Hui

# **Lecturer of Music**

#### **Creative Performances**

Faculty Showcase Recital.

Performer. 2011 WASBE Conference and 20th Chiayi City International Band Festival.

# Creative Production

CD Project with Dr. Nathan Nabb (Hout for Tenor Saxophone, Marimba, Guitar and Piano by Louis Andriessen).

# Little, Ricky R.

# **Associate Professor of Music**

#### Creative Performances

Ben Allaway's Kentucky Premiere Heaven and Earth Mass on the Celtic Journey. Guest Soloist with MSU Concert Choir and Chamber Singers with instrumentalists from the Kentucky Center for Traditional Music and the Department of Music, Theatre, and Dance. Greg Detweiler, conductor. Performed at First Baptist Church, Morehead, KY. May.

Faculty Recital. Duncan Recital Hall. December. (with Hsieh and Escalante) International Performances in Spain and Brazil: Tour with the American Spiritual Ensemble - M.A.G.N.E.T.S. Brazil Faculty Exchange Program - and the Universidade Federal de Goias Annual Music Festival, Goiania, Brazil. Brazil: Participated in the M.A.G.N.E.T.S. faculty exchange program at the Escola de Musica e Artes Cenicas of the Universidade Federal de Goias Goiania, Brazil and at the Universidade do Estado de Santa Catarina – UDESC in Florianapolis, Gave joint concerts, vocal master classes and seminars at both universities with Dr. Roosevelt Escalante. May. Spain: Concert tour with the American Spiritual Ensemble. Assistant conductor and soloist. August 2011 Performance Venues: Santander: Concert in Palacio de Festivales: Festival Internacional de Santander, September. Llivia: Festival de Musica de Llivia, September. St. Feliu: Concert in Spain Port: Festivales de Porta Ferrada Sant Feliu, September. Concert with the Barcelona Jazz Orchestra. Rialp: Concert in the Esglesia Auditori: Festival de Rialp, September, Madrid: Concert: Jardines Sabatini Festival Veranos de la Villa de Madrid, September. Brazil: Invited by the voice faculty of the Escola de Musica e Artes Cenicas of the Universidade Federal de Goias, to participate during the university's annual Music Festival in Goiana, Brazil. Gave a weeklong series of eight vocal master classes in classical singing and performed on the concert series held during the festival. October and November.

Tour with the American Spiritual Ensemble. February. First Presbyterian Church Tuscaloosa, AL, February; Resurrection Catholic School, Montgomery, AL, February; University of Auburn Montgomery, AL, February; Niswonger Performing Arts Center, Van Wert, OH, February; First Presbyterian Church, Lexington, KY, February; St. Peter in Chains, Cincinnati, OH, February. Performance Cincinnati Conservatory, Cincinnati, OH, February; Concert University of Miami, Oxford, OH, February; Concert, Williamsport, PA, February; Mansfield University, Mansfield, PA.

# **Creative Productions**

Documentaries: The Spirituals, Impresario, and Rhythm of My Soul, Kentucky Root Music. *KET Network*.

Singer and instrumentalist in the recording for a television commercial for UK football that was aired for the 2011 football season throughout the state of Kentucky.

# Mann, William P.

# **Assistant Professor of Trombone**

# **Presentations**

Performance Anxiety. Morehead State University Music Students. (with Wehr and Brady)

Performance Anxiety and Audition Tips. Bay View Music Festival. *Thriving in the Arts at the Bay View Music Festival*.

Performance Anxiety. 6th Annual Morehead State University Trombone Day.

Performance Anxiety. Marshall Low Brass Day. Marshall University.

#### Review

Review of Ralph Sauer's Arrangement of Sergei Rachmaninoff's Fantasy Piece Op. 3, No. 3 for Trombone and Piano. International Trombone Association Journal, Vol. 39, No. 4, p. 48: International Trombone Association.

# Creative Performances

Bay View Faculty Brass Quintet Performances, Bay View Music Festival, June-July.

LEX 4 Trombone Quartet Performance. *Eastern Kentucky University*. (with Haddix, Kerns and Magno)

Jazz Piano Guest Artist. MSU Jazz Ensemble I Performance. (with Coil).

Performance as 2nd Trombone. Lexington Philharmonic Family Series Concerts.

Performance of Haydn's Creation. Lexington Singers Concert.

Performance of Kenyon Wilson's Trifecta. Marshall Low Brass Day with the MSU Tuba/Euph Ensemble. *Marshall University*. (with Baker)

Performance of Norman Bolter's The Archer. Norman Bolter, Trombone.

Performance of Rachmaninoff's Elegy. Faculty Showcase Recital. (with Hsieh)

Performance of Rachmaninoff's Elegy. First Christian Church Sunday Service. (with Hsieh)

Bay View Festival Orchestra. Bay View Music Festival, June, July.

Performance with the Sacred Winds Concert Band.

Performed 2nd Trombone with the DiMartino Osland Jazz Orchestra (DOJO). *Comedy off Broadway*, Lexington, KY.

Performed Get Happy. 2011 GALA Show. Morehead State University. (with Wing and Baruth)

Performed with the Victory Brass. Broadway Christian Church Service.

Performed with the Victory Brass. National Day of Prayer Service.

Soloist with the Kentucky District 8 Band. *Kentucky District 8 All-District Band Concert*. (with Miles)

Solo Performance of Richard Peaslee's Arrows of Time with the MSU Symphony Band. *MSU Symphony Band Concert at the 52nd Annual MSU Band Clinic*. (with Miles) Solo Recital. 36th Festival Nacional de Musica.

Solo Recital. UDESC. Florianopolis.

Review of Ralph Sauer's arrangement of Sergei Rachmaninoff's Fantasy Piece Op. 3, No. 3 for Trombone and Piano. International Trombone Association Journal, Vol. 39, No. 4, p. 48.

# Miles, Richard B. Director of Bands

# **Presentations**

Singapore 6th National Band Convention (Keynote Address, Three Presentations).

Teaching Music through Performance in Band - The Music Score is the Curriculum. *Texas Music Educators Association State Convention*.

The Art of Concert Programming - Teaching Music through Performance in Band. *OMEA Professional Development Conference/North Central MENC Division Conference.* 

The Music Score is the Curriculum - Teaching Music through Performance in Band. *OMEA Professional Development Conference/North Central MENC Division Conference.* 

The Music Score is the Curriculum - Teaching Music through Performance in Band, Part 2. OMEA Professional Development Conference/North Central MENC Division Conference.

#### Book

Teaching Music through Performance in Band - Solos with Wind Band Accompaniment. Chicago, IL.: GIA Publications.

#### Grants

Morehead State University Conductors' Symposium. The Buckner and Sally S. Hinkle Endowment for Humanities, Caudill College of Arts, Humanities, and Social Sciences, Morehead State University Arts and Humanities Council, Corporation for Public Broadcasting, Morehead State University Public Radio, Morehead Tourism - \$4,000.

# **Creative Performances**

Conductor, National Outback Bowl Half-time Massed Band. *National Outback Bowl*, Tampa, FL.

Conductor, Ohio District 10 High School Honors Band.

European Concert Tour Conductor. *International Concert tour to Seven Countries in Europe, 11 Concerts.* 

Guest Conductor: An Evening of Pops - MSU Concert Band and Rowan County HS Band Concert, *Rowan County High School*, Morehead, KY.

Kentucky Music Educators Association District 8 High School Honors Band.

Morehead State University Director and Alumni Concert Band Concert - Coordinator.

MSU 52nd Annual Concert Band Clinic.

Morehead State University Symphony Band Annual Concert Band Clinic Concert. *MSU* 52nd Annual Concert Band Clinic.

MSU Symphony Band Fall Concert, Conductor.

MSU Symphony Band Winter Concert, Conductor.

MSU University Bands Concert - Organizer. Spring Concert #1.

# **Creative Production**

Sousa International Honors Band Compact Disc Recording.

#### Other

Indiana State School Music Association 2011 State Concert Band Finals, Adjudicator.

#### Morse, Lisa M.

#### **Assistant Professor of Theatre**

#### Presentations

Agramante's Army: Race, Representation, and Satire in Sicilian Puppet Theatre. *International Puppet Conference*.

Tradition and Innovation in Sicilian Puppet Theatre. International Puppetry Seminar.

# Grants

Needs List Grant. Development Office, Community Quilt Project - \$1,300.

*Nunsense-Special Events Grant.* Morehead State University Department of Music, Theatre, and Dance Program - \$4,339.

Research and Development Grant for Travel to Malaysia Conference. International and Interdisciplinary Studies, CAHSS, Research and Development, Department of Music, Theatre, and Dance - \$3,100.

# **Creative Productions**

Directing for Mid-America Theatre Conference.

Nunsense. Lucille Caudill Little Theatre.

University Gala. Button Auditorium. (with Wing)

# Oyen, David W.

# **Associate Professor of Music**

#### Journal Publications

Conference Overview. Kentucky Music Teacher, XV(2), 3.

President's Message. Kentucky Music Teacher, XV(1), 1.

President's Message. Kentucky Music Teacher, XV(2),, 1.

**Presentation** Lecture - Bassoon for Music Teachers. Seminar In Music Education MUSE 682.

# **Creative Performances**

Bach Cantata Performance. Lutheran Summer Music Recital Series.

Faculty Solo Recital. David Oyen Faculty Bassoon Recital.

Krommer Quartet Performance. Lutheran Summer Music Recital Series.

L'histoire du Soldat - Igor Stravinsky. Lutheran Summer Music Recital Series.

Movere Wind Quintet Performance. Lutheran Summer Music Recital Series.

MSU Orchestra Concert - second bassoon. Morehead State University.

Performance at International Double Reed Society Conference. *Concert - Music of Daniel Baldwin*.

Solo Performance with Boyd County High School Band - Fucik, The Old Grumbly Bear. Boyd County High School Band Concert.

Solo Performance with LSM Festival Band - Fucik, The Old Grumbly Bear. *Lutheran Summer Music Festival Band Concert*.

Symphony Band Concert Bassoon Performance.

#### Other

Attendance at International Double Reed Society Conference, Arizona State University. Attended Kentucky Music Teachers Association Conference, (KMTA), Eastern Kentucky University.

MTNA Southern Division Conference and Competition. *Columbus State University, Columbus, GA*.

Music Teachers National Association Conference.

#### Prindle, Roma

# **Associate Professor of Music**

# **Creative Performances**

Faculty Showcase.

Guest Artist. MSU Choral Festival.

# **Creative Productions**

Kentucky Wassail.

Opera Day. OperaWorks Performance.

# Snyder, Steven D.

# **Associate Professor of Music**

# **Creative Performances**

Annual Spring Gala Performance.

Dave McWhorter Quintet.

Eric Siereveld Quintet Performance.

Faculty Jazz Concert.

Faculty Jazz Performance.

Glenn and Lisa Ginn Performance.

Jazz at the Library. Jazz Performance.

Jazz Clinic Performance w/Eric Alexander.

Jeremy Long/Brad Goode Quintet.

Lexington Jazz Festival Performance.

Saxophone Day Clinic Performance w/Eric Alexander.

Wailin' Soul Private Engagement Performance.

Xplorium Ensemble Performance.

#### Creative Production

Jeremy Long Recording.

# Sugihara, Masahito

# **Assistant Professor of Saxophone**

#### Book

Miniature Overture from the Nutcracker Suite, transcribed for reed quartet. Hiroshima, Japan: Brain Music, Inc.

# **Creative Performances**

Chamber Music Collaborator. Ming-Hui Kuo Doctoral Recital.

Chamber Music Collaborator. David Oyen Faculty Recital.

Orchestral Saxophonist, Grant Park Orchestra. Broadway Rocks.

Orchestra Saxophonist, Chicago Symphony Orchestra. *By George! Greatest Gershwin Gala.* 

Soloist in Alfred Reed's "Ballade" for alto saxophone and band. *Morehead State University Symphony Band Concert*.

Soloist in "Fantasia" for Soprano Saxophone and Orchestra. *Northwestern University Summer Orchestra Concert*.

Soloist in Recital. Soprano Saxophone Recital.

World Premiere of "Taigu Rhyme III" by 2011 Pulitzer-Winning Composer Zhou Long. *Chinese Fine Arts Society Concert.* 

# Taylor, Paul

#### **Associate Professor of Music**

# **Creative Performances**

Accompanied Soloists. Recital.

Faculty Showcase Recital.

Piano Performance at Ashland Community Arts Center.

Recital of Original Music. An Evening of Original Music to Accompany French Poetry.

Solo Performance. Recital.

Staff Accompanist National Association of Teachers of Singing.

# Towell, Gordon L.

# **Professor of Music**

# Presentation

Jazz and Classical Saxophone Same or Different. *KMEA InService*. (with Salinas) Murray Jazz Festival.

#### Grants

Eric Alexander Jazz Clinic and Saxophone Day. Hinkle Foundation - \$3,000.

Guarneri String Quartet Residency. Chamber Music America - \$6,000.

National Symphony Orchestra. KAC and NSO - 3 Performers for a Free Concert.

*NEA SAF.* Southern Arts Federation and National Endowment for the Arts - \$5,000. (with Jerde)

#### **Creative Performances**

Charleston Jazz and Wine Festival, Mark Zanter Quartet.

DOJO at Comedy Off Broadway.

DOJO Jazz Series.

DOJO Concert. Asbury Concert Series.

Ecton Park Jazz Series. Rick Cook Quintet.

Faculty Jazz. CCC Winery Concert Series. (with Ginn and Snyder)

Faculty Jazz Concert. MSU Faculty Recital. (with Ginn and Snyder)

Faculty Showcase. MSU. (with Ginn and Snyder)

Guest Artist with Henry Clay HS Jazz Ensemble KMEA InService.

Intercollegiate Jazz Ensemble Conductor. KMEA InService.

Jay Flippin Jazz Quartet. LGBT Awards. (with Flippin)

Jay Flippin Jazz Quartet. Paramount Arts Center Jazz on the Wing. (with Flippin)

Jay Flippin Jazz Quartet. Maysville Musical Theater Reception. (with Flippin)

Jazz Duo. American Red Cross Fundraiser. (with Ginn)

Jazz Duo. Acres of Land Music Series. (with Flippin)

Jazz Duo. Trust Lounge. (with Flippin)

Jazz Duo. Berea Parks and Recreation Concert Series. (with Flippin)

Jazz I Band Clinic Concert.

Jerry Tolson Big Band. KMEA Reading Session.

Jerry Tolson Big Band. Murray Jazz Festival.

John Knight Jazz Quartet. Police Convention.

Johnny Crawford Orchestra. Concert.

KJRO Swing Dance. UK Hepcats Swing Dance.

Lexington Singers. Pop Concert.

Lipzz Jazz Orchestra. Reunion.

OMEA Jazz Reading Session. OMEA Conference.

Tom Senff Jazz Quintet. Concert.

Kevin Moreland. Concert.

# **Creative Productions**

Big Band Concert Jazz I. MSU.

Jazz I Fall Concert. MSU.

Jazz II Fall Concert. MSU Faculty Showcase Recital.

Jazz II Spring Concert. MSU.

Jazz I Jazz Clinic Concert with Eric Alexander. MSU.

Jazz I Spring Concert.

MSU Jazz I and Faculty Jazz with Pat Coil. MSU. (with Snyder and Ginn)

#### Other

Cavani String Quartet Residency. MSU. (with Hartke)

MSU Jazz Clinic. MSU Faculty Recital.

MSU Saxophone Day. (with Salinas)

Virginia R. Harpham Orchestras. MSU. (with Hartke)

#### Viton, John E.

# **Associate Professor of Music**

# **Creative Performances**

Artist/Teacher. MSU Summer Arts Academy.

Baird Winds Performance. Faculty Showcase Recital.

Oboe Soloist. Faculty Showcase Recital.

Oboist, Baird Winds Recital. Faculty Recital.

Solo English Horn Performance with MSU Concert Band. MSU Concert Band Clinic.

#### Watkins, Denise M.

#### **Associate Professor of Theatre**

## Grant

SOTL Grant for International Travel and Research to France for the Summer of 2011 - \$1,750.00.

# Creative Performance

Seňora Tortuga (Little Company). Touring Production.

ART. Directed at MSU

#### **Awards**

Kennedy Center American Collegiate Theatre Festival Meritorious Achievement Award for Excellence in Directing, for the direction of the October, 2011 production of *ART*.

# Wing, Gregory H.

# **Professor of Trumpet**

#### Presentations

Master Class/Trumpet Clinic for Trumpet Students. *Youth Performing Arts School (YPAS)*. Veterans' Day Ceremony. MSU.

#### Grant

Summer Arts Academy Mini-grant. Center for Regional Engagement - \$14,000.

# **Creative Performances**

Guest Soloist Performance, Campbell County High School. Spring Concert.

Guest Soloist with Boone County High School Bands. Boone County High School Band and Jazz Ensemble.

Horizon Brass at Tates Creek Presbyterian Church. *Easter Services. Performed with Horizon Brass (MSU Faculty Brass Quintet)*.

Horizon Brass performs at Tates Creek Presbyterian Church. *Tates Creek Presbyterian Church Christmas Cantata*.

In concert with Steve Lippia (Sinatra Tribute Singer) with the Lima Symphony Orchestra.

In concert with the "Blue Wisp" Big Band. John Von Ohlen, Musical Director.

Kentucky Singers Spring Pops Concert Orchestra.

Kentucky Symphony Orchestra "A National Treasure" Concert. *Performed with the KSO as part of their season concert series*.

Kentucky Symphony Orchestra "Concert in the Park" Summer Series.

Kentucky Symphony Orchestra "Stan Kenton Neophonic Orchestra" Concert. *Kentucky Symphony Orchestra Concert Series*.

Masterclass/trumpet workshop. California.

MSU Trumpet Ensemble Performs at ADUC.

Music Theatre Louisville Orchestra. Gala Fundraiser Show.

Music Theatre Louisville Orchestra - 13 shows. *Lead trumpet for MTL's summer production of "Guys and Dolls"*.

Music Theatre Louisville Summer Broadway Series. Big, the Musical. 15 shows.

Louisville County Club. Louisville Country Club "New Orleans" night.

On tour with "America's Got Talent" winner Landau Eugene Murphy, Jr.

Shrek Broadway Musical. Orchestra for National Touring Show.

Orchestra Kentucky, Bowling Green, KY, Steve Lippia in Concert.

Performed with the Carmon DeLeone All-Star Big Band. Concert.

Performed TAPS. Funeral.

Performed TAPS/ECHO for MSU Veterans' Day Ceremony. MSU Remembers Our Veterans.

Annual Fundraiser Gala. Kentucky Symphony Orchestra Gala.

Solo Performance. MSU Department of Music, Theatre, and Dance Faculty Showcase Recital.

Solo Performance. Christmas Eve service at First Church of God.

Solo Performance at First Church of God. Solo performance during morning services.

Solo Performance on MSU Faculty Showcase Recital. *MSU Department of Music, Theatre, and Dance.* 

# Creative Productions

Trumpet Master Class. Middle School Trumpet Students as part of the MSU Middle School Honors Band Clinic.

Trumpet Masterclass/Clinic. College Music Students.

# Department of Sociology, Social Work, Criminology

# Barton, Bernadette C.

# **Associate Professor of Sociology and Women's Studies**

#### Journal Publications

1Cross + 3Nails = 4Gvn: Compulsory Christianity and Homosexuality in the Bible Belt Panopticon. *Feminist Formations*, 23(1), 70-93.

My Auto/Ethnographic Dilemma: Who Owns the Story? *Qualitative Sociology*, *3*(34), 431-445.

#### Presentations

Jesus Loves Everyone: Talking Back to the Christian Right. *American Sociological Association Meetings*.

The Path Not Taken: Being Gay in the Bible Belt. *Queer Studies Conference*, UNC Asheville.

# Biebel, Elizabeth P.

# **Assistant Professor of Criminology**

#### Journal Publications

Gender Differences in Providers' Use of Standardized Screening Tool for Prenatal Use. *Journal of Addiction Medicine.* (with Oser, Harris, Klein and Leukfeld)

The Influence of Rural and Urban Substance Abuse Treatment Counselor Characteristics on Client Outcomes. *The Journal of Social Science Research*. (with Oser, Harp and Pullen)

#### **Presentations**

Rural and Urban Substance Abuse Treatment Counselor Burnout on Client Outcomes: A Counselor's Perspective. *Anthropologists and Sociologists of Kentucky Annual Meeting*. (with Pullen, Oser, and Harp)

The Influence of Rural and Urban Substance Abuse Treatment Counselor Characteristics on Client Outcomes. *Anthropologists and Sociologists of Kentucky Annual Meeting*. (with Harp, Oser, and Pullen)

# Poster Presentations

A Study of the Psychological Services Available to Law Enforcement Officers. *Annual Meeting of the Southern Criminal Justice Association*. (with Davis)

Determining Crime Disposition: Analysis of Social Class, Appalachia Culture, and Public Opinion. *Annual Meeting of the Southern Criminal Justice Association*. (with Shelton)

# Grants

A Study of the Psychological Services Available to Law Enforcement Officers. MSU Research and Creative Productions Committee.

COPS Guide, E-Policing: Using the Web to Enhance Community Policing. Office of Community Oriented Policing Services, U.S. Department of Justice. (with Cordner)

#### Other

Official Records. The Encyclopedia of Criminology and Criminal Justice.

Secondary Data Analysis. The Encyclopedia of Criminology and Criminal Justice.

# Breschel, Edward F.

# **Associate Professor of Sociology**

# Presentation

African-American Religious 'Nones': An Analysis of Correlates of Religions Non-Affiliation. *Annual Meeting of the North Central Sociological Association*. (with Nash)

# Faulkner, Cynthia A.

# **Associate Professor of Social Work**

# Journal Publication

Abused Conservative Christian Wives: Treatment Considerations for Practitioners. Counseling and Values. (with Nash and Abell)

# Chapter

Theories of Substance Abuse Etiology. In Patricia Stevens (Ed.), *Substance Abuse Counseling: Theory and Practice (5th Edition)*. Pearson Merrill Prentice Hall.

# Faulkner, Samuel S.

# **Associate Professor of Sociology**

#### Reviews

Statistics for Social Work. Pearson. Working in the Trenches. Pearson.

# Geurin, D. Lynn

# **Assistant Professor of Social Work**

#### Presentations

A Social Work Field Education Program: Rural and Urban Environments. *Baccalaureate Program Directors Annual Program*.

Racial, Gender, and Cultural Disparities in Sentencing Youth: Implications for Social Work. *Council on Social Work Education Annual Program Meeting.* 

#### Grant

Public Child Welfare Grants. Eastern Kentucky University: Title IV Funds - \$16,500.00. **Other** 

Sentencing Youth in Court: The Impact of a Social Work Field Education Program and Multidimensional Model. *Social Work Abstracts*.

# Groeber, Jeannette G.

# Instructor/Facilitator BSW Program MSU at Mt. Sterling Grants

Rural Health Network. Regional Engagement - \$12,000.

Community Conversations: Mont. Co.: Where Well-being and Work Intersect. MSU Regional Engagement Grant - \$4,500.

# Hesterberg, Latonya J.

# **Associate Professor of Social Work**

# **Presentations**

Ethical Decision Making in Social Work Practice. 2nd Annual Social Work Career Day. Ethics for Ohio Social Workers. Ohio Ethics Workshop.

#### Grants

PCWCP at Prestonsburg. EKU.

PCWCP MSU @Ashland campus. EKU - \$25,000.

#### Katz, Rebecca S.

#### **Professor of Sociology**

# Journal Publication

The Corporate Crimes of Dow Chemical and the Failure to Regulate Environmental Pollution. *Critical Criminology*, 18(24), 37.

# **Presentations**

Explaining the Gendered Nature of Crime: Empathy and Hegemonic Masculinity. American Society of Criminology National Meeting. (with Willis) Crime and Volunteerism. American Society of Criminology. Doing Masculinity in Contemporary Russian Literature and Film: Reflections or Distortions of Putinized Masculinity or Medvedev's Masculinity. *American Association of Slavic Studies*.

Writing and Doing Research on Social Problems by Utilizing the World Wide Web. Society for the Study of Social Problems.

#### Other

Underground Economy. Encyclopedia of Street Crime.

# Nash, Shondrah T.

# Associate Professor of Sociology

# Journal Publication

Treating Abused Conservative Christian Wives: Treatment Considerations for Practitioners. *Counseling and Values*. (with Faulkner and Abell)

# **Presentations**

Unheard and Unimagined: Demystifying African-American Women Religious Skeptics.

Annual National Association of African American Studies and Affiliates National

Conference.

African-American Religious 'Nones': An Analysis of the Correlates of Religious Non-Affliction. *North Central Sociological Association Annual Meetings*. (with Breschel)

Black Women Freethinkers: A Preliminary Analysis. *North Central Sociological Association Annual Meetings*.

#### Other

Teaching Sociology Online (Invited Workshop Organizer and Presenter). *American Sociological Association Annual Meetings*. (with Hall)

# Olson, Carole J.

# **Assistant Professor of Social Work**

# Journal Publications

Community-Driven Introduction to Social Work Course. *College Student Journal*. (with Riffe)

Voices from the Field: Social Workers Define Social Justice. *Journal of Progressive Human Services*. (with Reid, Threadgill-Goldson, Riffe and Ryan)

# Presentation

Kentucky Social Workers Address Barriers to Social Justice. *Kentucky Association of Social Work Educators*. (with Reid)

# Phillips, Clarenda M.

# Chair, Department of Sociology, Social Work, and Criminology Journal Publication

Dispositional versus Situational Coping: Are the Coping Strategies African Americans Use Different for General versus Racism-related Stressors. *Journal of Black Psychology*. (with Brown, Vinson and Abdullah)

# Presentation

Business and Collegiate Partnerships: Requirements for Engagement and Economic Development. *Coalition of Urban and Metropolitan Universities Annual Conference*.

# Chapter

Barack, Michelle, and the Complexities of a Black Love Supreme. In Parks, Gregory S. (Ed.), *The Obamas and a Post-Racial America*. New York: Oxford University Press. (with Brown and Parks)

#### Book

African-American Fraternities and Sororities. Lexington, KY: University Press of Kentucky. (with Brown and Parks)

# Shannon, Lisa M.

#### Assistant Professor of Social Work

# Journal Publication

Examining Gender Differences in Substance Use and Age of First Use Among Rural Appalachian Drug Users in Kentucky. *The American Journal of Drug and Alcohol Abuse*. (with Havens, Oser, Crosby and Leukefeld)

#### Presentations

Assertive Community Treatment: Application and Implementation in Rural Drug Courts. National Association of Drug Court Professionals Annual Conference. (with Neal)
Factors Associated with Substance Abuse Treatment Entry Among Rural, Appalachian Drug Users in Kentucky. College on Problems of Drug Dependence Annual Conference. (with Havens)

# Steele, Paul D.

# Director, Center for Justice Studies

#### Journal Publication

Geographical Access to Treatment for Sex Offenders Under Community Supervision in Kentucky. *Sexual Aggression*. (with Hare and Sloas)

# **Proceedings Publications**

Child Sexual Abuse in American Indian Country: Cultural and Institutional Influences
Perpetuating Maltreatment among Indigenous Social Groups. *International Conference on Social Sciences*, 11(36-52).

Spatial and Non-Spatial Analyses of Serious Gang and Non-Gang Violent Offending: Specifying Street Gang Activities in Albuquerque, New Mexico. *Applied Geography Conference*, 34, 202-211. (with Laurin and Hare)

#### Presentations

Value-Added? The Role of Gang Membership in Mediating the Connection Between Neighborhood Characteristics and Drug Offenses and Firearm-Related Crimes. *Annual Meeting of the Society for the Study of Social Problems*. (with Laurin and Hare)

Child Sexual Abuse among Socially Marginalized Groups: Cultural and Governmental Influences Perpetuating Maltreatment in American Indian Country. *Annual Meeting of the Society for the Study of Social Problems*.

Child Sexual Abuse in American Indian Country: Cultural and Institutional Influences Perpetuating Maltreatment among Indigenous Social Groups. *Hawaii International Conference on Social Sciences*.

Native Culture and Patterns of Child Sexual Victimization in Indian Country. *Annual Meeting of the American Society of Criminology*.

Spatial Statistical Analysis of Gang Residence and Arrest Location: Exploratory Study of Gang Neighborhoods in Albuquerque, New Mexico. *Annual Meeting of the American Society of Criminology*. (with Laurin and Hare)

A Geographical Analysis of Gang versus Non-Gang Crime, Variation in Gang Territoriality, and the Socioeconomic Characteristics Associated with Gang Neighborhoods in Albuquerque, New Mexico, 1996-2006. *Eleventh Crime Mapping Research Conference*. (with Hare and Laurin)

A Geographical Analysis of the Differences in Gang and Non-Gang Criminal Patterns and Residential Locations in Albuquerque, New Mexico. *Annual Meeting of the North Central Sociological Association*. (with Laurin and Hare)

Child Sexual Abuse, System Response, and Disclosures in Indian Country: Exploring the Role of Culture and Context. *National Symposium on Child Sexual Abuse*.

Conversation with Claire M. Renzetti: Religious Commitment and Social Justice: Evolving Perspectives and Applications. *Society for the Study of Social Problems Annual Meeting*.

- Evaluating Children's Advocacy Centers, Multi-Disciplinary Teams, and Similar Groups: An Introduction for Consumers. *National Symposium on Child Sexual Abuse*.
- Explaining the Growth in Prison Populations in Kentucky. *College of Business Brown Bag Seminar, Faculty Research Seminar.* (with Adkins and Masterson)
- Spending and Growing? Understanding Kentucky's Prison Growth through a Multivariate Analysis of Demographic, Economic, Social and Policy Related Influences. *Morehead State University College of Business and Public Affairs Lecture Series.* (with Adkins and Masterson)
- The Growth of Prison Populations in the Commonwealth: A Multivariate Analysis. *Annual Meeting of the Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences*. (with Adkins and James)
- Understanding National Patterns of Prison Population Growth: A Multi-State Comparison. Annual Meeting of the Midwestern Political Science Association. (with Adkins and Masterson)
- Understanding Prison Population Growth in Kentucky, in National Context: A Time Series Approach. *Annual Meeting of the Southern Political Science Association*. (with Adkins, and James)
- Victimizing Marginalized Children: Historical and Contemporary Influences on Child Sexual Abuse and Its Control. *The Corbett Memorial Lecture*.

# Chapters

- Contingent Deviance: Understanding Clergy-Involved Child Sexual Abuse from a Situational Crime Perspective. In Claire Renzetti and Sandra Yocum (Ed.), *Clergy Sexual Abuse: Social Science Perspectives.* Boston: Northeastern University Press.
- Issues in the Definition and Application of Constitutional Prohibitions against Double Jeopardy. In William Chambliss (Ed.), *Key Issues in Crime and Punishment*. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage.

# Swank, Eric W.

# **Associate Professor of Social Work**

# Journal Publications

- Evaluating Appalachian Distinctiveness for Gender Expectations, Sexual Violence, and Rape Myths. *Journal of Appalachia Studies*, 17(1), 123-143. (with Fahs and Haywood)
- Pathways to Political Activism among Americans who have Same-Sex Sexual Contact. Sexuality Research and Social Policy, 8(2), 126-138. (with Fahs)
- Predicting Electoral Activism among Gays and Lesbians in the United States. *Journal of Applied Social Psychology*. (with Fahs)
- Social Identities as Predictors of Women's Sexual Satisfaction and Sexual Activity. *Archives of Sexual Behavior*, 40, 903-914. (with Fahs)
- Students for Peace: Contextual and Framing Motivations of Antiwar Activism. *Journal of Sociology and Social Welfare*, 38, 111-137. (with Fahs)
- The Political Activities of Undergraduate Social Work Students. *Journal of Social Work Education*.

# Tallichet, Suzanne E.

# **Professor of Sociology**

#### Journal Publications

- Exploring the Age of Onset and Recurrence of Childhood Animal Cruelty: Can Animal Cruelty Be Learned? *International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology*. (with Hensley and Dutkiewicz)
- Place Based Differences in Recurrent Animal Cruelty. *International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology*. (with Hensley and Evans)
- The Predictive Value of Childhood Animal Cruelty Methods on Later Adult Violence: Examining Demographic and Situational Correlates. *International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology*. (with Hensley and Dutkiewicz)

Examining Demographic and Situational Factors on Animal Cruelty Motivations. *International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology*, 55(3),, 492-502. (with Hensley and Dutkiewicz)

# Presentations

Is Our Water Poisoned?: A Case Study of Clean Water Act Violations by Kentucky Coal Companies. *Appalachian Studies Conference*. (with Blanton, Banks and Lisenby)

Rural/Urban Differences in the Commission of Recurrent Animal Cruelty. *Rural Sociological Society Meetings*.

Voices from Appalachia: Eastern Kentucky in Transition. *Appalachian Studies Conference*. (with Goncharoff and Howell)

# Chapter

Digging Deeper: Rural Appalachian Women Miners' Reconstruction of Gender in a Class-based Community. In Belinda Leach (Univ. of Guelph) and Barbara Pini (Curtin Univ. Of Tech.) (Ed.), *Transforming Gender and Class in Rural Spaces*. (pp. 145-159). Surrey, UK: Ashgate Publishing, Ltd.

# College of Business and Public Affairs

# School of Business Administration

# Russell, Gregory R.

# Associate Dean, School of Business Administration Journal Publication

A Cost-based Model for Customer Batching in Mass Service Operations. *Journal of Service Science Research.* (with Simons and Burke)

# Department of Accounting, Economics, and Finance

# Ghirmay, Teame

#### Associate Professor of Economics

#### Presentations

Economic Growth in the Appalachian Region of the United States: A Test of Convergence and Catching-Up. *International Academy of Business and Public Administration Discipline Conference*.

Natural Resource Abundance and Economic Growth: An Assessment of the "Resource Curse". *International Academy of Business and Public Administration 2011 Conference*.

# Pierce, Karen J.

# **Assistant Professor of Accounting**

# Journal Publications

Key Person Value Adjustments for Closely Held Corporations. *The CPA Journal* 51-57. (with Englebrecht)

Professional Gamblers Allowed Full Deductibility of Business Expenses. *Practical Tax Strategies* 257-261. (with Chiang)

# Ratliff, Janet M.

# Assistant Professor of Management, Entrepreneurship Proceedings Publications

The Impact of Student-led Philanthropy Courses on Student Attitudes toward Future Philanthropic Action. *Marketing Management Association 2011 Fall Educators' Conference*, *N/A*(N/A), 51-58. (with McCormick)

Trending Charitable Gaming in Kentucky. *International Academy of Business and Public Administration Disciplines (IABPAD)*, (with Kunz)

Using Entrepreneurship as the Foundation of a First Year Seminar. *Marketing Management Association 2011 Fall Educators' Conference*, *N/A*(N/A), 179-180. (with McCormick)

# Poster Presentations

Entrepreneur for a Day: 2010 EEE School-Based Student Activity. 2011 Annual Financial Literacy and Economic Education Conference.

Paying It Forward One Student at a Time. *Gulf South Summit Conference: Civic Engagement for our Changing Communities*. (with McCoy, McCormick, Cooper, Perkins and Sloan)

The Impact of Student-led Philanthropy Courses on Student Learning Outcomes. *Posters-at-the-Capitol*, Frankfort, KY. (with Wells)

# **Grants**

Invest Yourself: An Investor Education Program for High School Students. Kentucky Council on Economic Education through funding provided by the Investor Protection Trust - \$1,900.

Pay It Forward Grant. Campus Compact - \$1,000.

Replication of Best Practices 2010: Economics Extravaganza: A Financial Literacy.

Council for Economic Education through funding from the United States Department of Education Office of Innovation and Improvement - \$5,960 (\$12,110 with match).

Virtual Economics 4.0 Training for Teachers. Eastern Kentucky University Center for Economic Education through the Council for Economic Education - \$7,860.

An Entrepreneur for a Day Student Activity. Council for Economic Education through funding from the United States Department of Education Office of Innovation and Improvement - \$6,150 (\$16,480+with match).

Pay It Forward Grant. Campus Compact - \$18,500 (my class will receive \$4,500 to give away to non-profits who responded to RFP's in selection process).

Penny Power and Business Wise Program. Center for Regional Engagement - \$500.00. (with Bradley and Wells)

Stock Market Simulation. Kentucky Council on Economic Education - \$4,000.

#### Other

The Economics of Local Entertainment: A Case Study for Bingo. (with Wells)

# Williams, Lowell K.

# **Professor of Accounting**

# Presentation

Faculty Credentials: Going Beyond SACS. SACS Annual Meeting. (with Patrick)

# Yasin, Mesghena

# **Professor of Economics**

# **Proceedings Publication**

International Trade and Labor Productivity in U.S. Manufacturing Industries.

International Academy of Business and Public Administration Disciplines, 8(4), 9.

#### Presentation

International Trade and Labor Productivity in U.S. Manufacturing Industries. Conference.

# **Department of Government and Regional Analysis**

## Green, William C.

## **Professor of Government**

#### **Publications**

Humphrey's Executor v. United States (1935). The Thirties in America.

National Labor Relations Board vs. Jones and Laughlin Steel Corporation. (1937). *The Thirties in America*.

Railway Labor Act of 1926. The Twenties in America, Salem Press.

#### Presentation

Creating a Common Market for Wine: Constitutional Conflicts Over State Alcohol Regulation, 2011 Kentucky Political Science Association Annual Meeting, March.

## Lewis, Erik L.

## **Instructor of Government**

#### Presentations

Kentuckians for The Commonwealth at 30. *Kentucky Political Science Association, 50th Annual Meeting.* 

Two Types of People: Mr. Champion's Political Psychology in Nakae Chomin's 'A Discourse by Three Drunkards on Government'. *Ohio Association of Economists and Political Scientists, 71st Annual Conference.* 

Two Types of People: Political Psychology in Nakae Chomin's 'A Discourse by Three Drunkards on Government. *Southern Political Science Association 84 Annual Conference*.

#### Masterson, James R.

#### **Assistant Professor of Government**

## Journal Publication

Analyzing China's Economic Interdependence and Conflict with its Neighbors. *China Information*, 26(1),...

## **Presentations**

China in the Balance: Can Economic Interdependence Bring Stability to South Asia. Kentucky Political Science Association. (with Vanhook)

Interdependence and China: What Interdependence Theory Tells Us about China's Rise. *Midwest Political Science Association*.

Power, Interdependence, and Conflict: What IR Theories Tell Us about China's Rise. Kentucky Political Science Association.

The Future of Sino-Japanese Relations: Where Its been and Where Its Going. *Nagoya University Symposium for International Education*.

Understanding Kentucky's Prison Growth: A Multivariate Analysis of Demographic, Economic, Social and Policy Related Influences. *Midwest Political Science Association*. (with Adkins and Steele)

Understanding Kentucky's Prison Growth: A Multivariate Analysis of Demographic, Economic, Social and Policy Related Influences. *Southern Political Science Association*. (with Steele and Adkins)

Understanding the Growth of Prison Populations in the Commonwealth: A Multivariate Analysis. *Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences*. (with Adkins and Steele)

Understanding the Growth of Prison Populations in the Commonwealth: An Analysis of the Factors Driving State Growth. *Kentucky Political Science Association*. (with Steele and Adkins)

#### Grant

Ford Teaching Fellowship. Overseas Young Chinese Forum - \$2,500.

# **Department of Information Systems**

## Everett, Donna R.

## **Associate Professor of Business Education**

## **Proceedings Publication**

Wikis as a Student Collaborative Tool. ISECON, Paper 1601.

## **Presentations**

Engaging Net Generation Students with Social Networking. KACTE.

Service Learning as a Teaching Tool. MBA-Research Conclave.

The Little Bo-Peep Factor: Transfer of Learning. SIEC/ISBE Conference.

The Little Bo-Peep Factor: Transfer of Learning. KATE.

## Hunt, C. Steven

## Professor of Information Systems

## Journal Publication

Perceptions and Validation of Key Information Technology Competencies from IT Alumni Viewpoint: Another Stakeholder in the Curriculum Design Process. *Review of Business Information Systems (RBIS)*, 15(2),,, 14. (with Crews, Gannon, and Smith)

## Kizzier, Donna L.

## **Associate Professor of Information Systems**

#### Journal Publications

Cross-Cultural Investigation of the Security Knowledge Process. *International Journal for Business Information Systems* 20. (with Kwak, Zo and Jung)

Understanding Security Knowledge and National Culture: A Comparative Investigation between Korea and the U.S., Asia Pacific. *APJIS*, *tba*(tba),,, 18. (with Kwak, Hanguing and Eiusung)

## **Proceedings Publication**

Spyware Knowledge in Anti-Spyware Program Adoption: Effects on Risk, Trust, and Intention to Use, 44th Hawaii International Conference on System Sciences. (with Kwak and Jung)

## McCormick, Beverly H.

## **Professor of Real Estate**

## **Proceedings Publication**

Using Entrepreneurship as the Foundation of a First Year Seminar. *Marketing Management Association Fall Educators' Conference*, 2. (with Ratliff)

#### **Presentations**

Dare to Share: The License Law Project. *Real Estate Educators Association Annual Conference*. (with Hackney)

Integrating Business in the General Education Curriculum. *Marketing Management Association Educators Conference*. (with Ratliff)

Kentucky Core Course Instructor Training. *KREC Core Course Instructor Training*. Leadership in Action. *The Eagle Leadership Conference*.

## Poster Presentation

Paying It Forward One Student at a Time. *Gulf-South Summit on Service Learning and Civic Engagement Through Higher Education*. (with Ratliff, McCoy and Cooper)

## Chapter

Meeting Students on their Ground. In Barnabi and Elder (Ed.), *Ovation.* (pp. 214). Course Creators.

#### Grant

Pay It Forward Grant. Campus Compact - \$5,000. (with Ratliff)

Real Estate Education Grant. Kentucky Real Estate Commission - \$29,472.

## McCoy, Randall W.

# **Associate Professor Computer Information Systems**

## **Proceedings Publication**

A Projection of Skills Needed By Web Architects for 2013. *ISECON, Information Systems Education Conference*.

## Nataraj, Sam

## **Associate Professor of Computer Information Systems**

## Journal Publication

Security Concerns in E-Prescribing. *Review of Business Information Systems*, 15(1),,, 1-4.

## Peng, Chien-Chih

#### **Associate Professor of Finance**

## **Proceedings Publication**

Can Grade Inflation in Prerequisites affect Students' Performance in Business Finance? Academy of Finance.

## Smith, Lola B.

# Instructor, Computer Information Systems

## Journal Publication

Perceptions and Validation of Key Information Technology Competencies from IT Alumni ViewPoint: Another Stakeholder in the Curriculum Design Process. *Review of Business Information Systems*, 15(2),,, 1-14. (with Hunt, Crews, Feather-Gannon, and Hunt)

# **Department of Management and Marketing**

## Chen, Steve S.

# **Associate Professor of Sports Management**

## Journal Publications

Factors Affecting Collegiate Sports Season-Ticket Holders' Satisfaction and Renewal Intention. *ASAHPERD Journal*, 31(2),,, 18-21. (with Salazar and Fitzgerald)

Individual Health Consultation at the People's Clinic of Morehead, KY. *Missouri Journal of Health, Physical Education, Recreation and Dance, 21*, 49-55. (with Salazar, Deaton and Bush)

Student Fans' Motives for Attending Athletic Events and Perceptions on the Establishment of a Student Incentive Program. *International Journal of Developmental Sport Management*,,, 1(1),,, 1-18. (with Teater)

True Economic Impact of a Regional NCAA Division-I University's Fall Sport Teams. *The China-USA Business Review*, 10(2),,, 125-131. (with Salazar, Vanover and Stefanini)

## **Presentations**

Get Fit to Profit: Implementation of Wellness Programs in Work Settings. *Progress Report on Health Systems Transformation*. (with Kouns, Nunn and Morgan)

Collegiate Sport Fans' Perceptions and Expectations Toward the PSL Program. 2011 Sport Marketing Association Annual Conference. (with Worrell and Henderson)

Marketing Your Sport Events with a Stars Approach. 2011 Annual KAHPERD Convention.

Perceptions of Students, Faculty, and Administrators about Pregame Tailgate Parties at a Kentucky Regional University. *Association of Marketing Theory and Practice Annual Conference*. (with Teater and Whitaker)

The Famous Star: A Pedagogic Model of Sport Event Marketing. 2011 Sport Marketing Association Annual Conference. (with Dick)

#### Poster Presentations

- A Glance on Gender Equity in Today's Sports--Beyond the Scope of Title IX. *Southern District AAHPERD Conference*. (with Sapcut, Martin, Hatfield and Eskell)
- A Glance on Gender Equity in Today's Sports--Beyond the Scope of Title IX. *Posters-at-the-Capitol*, Frankfort, KY. (with Hatfield, Sapcut, Morris and Eksell)
- Bridging the Gap of Business and Education: The Needs and Wants of the Sport Management Students. *KAHPERD 2011 Annual Convention*. (with Miller, Mullins and Cropper)
- Investing on Young Stallions: Why Drafting High School Prospects Make Sense in the NBA. *Posters-at-the-Capitol*, Frankfort, KY. (with Cline)
- Student-Athletes' Perceptions on the Institutional Control of Social Networking Media. KAHPERD 2011 Annual Convention. (with Synder, Worrell and Miller)
- Who Have Succeeded in the NBA? Examining the Impact of "One and Done" Class. KAHPERD 2011 Annual Convention. (with Gardner, Harper and Austin)

#### Grant

Identification of the Best Academic Indicators for Student-athlete Academic Success.

Office of Regional Engagement. (with Salazar and Middleton)

#### Harford, Michael

## **Professor of Management**

#### Presentation

Collaborative Leadership in Health and Health Care. AIHE 6th Annual Conference.

## Henderson, Kenneth V.

## **Associate Professor of Marketing**

#### **Proceedings Publications**

Collegiate Sport Fans' Perceptions and Expectations. *Sport Marketing Association Annual Conference*. (with Worrell)

The Famous Star: A Pedagogic Model of Sport Event Marketing. *Sport Marketing Association Annual Conference*.

## Hypes, Julia A.

## **Associate Professor of Sports Management**

## Presentation

Ask the Experts. *National AAHPERD Conference*, San Diego, CA. (with Hypes and Petersen)

## Hypes, Michael G.

## **Associate Professor of Sports Management**

#### Presentation

Ask the Experts: Council on Facilities and Equipment. *AAHPERD National Convention*, San Diego, CA. (with Hypes, Sawyer, Judge and Petersen)

## Chapter

Communication. In Thomas Sawyer (Ed.), Club Management. Sagamore.

#### Kunz, Michelle B.

## **Associate Professor of Marketing**

#### Journal Publications

Academic Research in the 21st Century: Semantic Web Driven Innovation. *Academy of Information and Management Sciences Journal*. (with Cheek, Hatfield and Ferguson)

A Preliminary Examination of the Readability of Consumer Pharmaceutical Web Pages. Journal of Marketing Development and Competitiveness, 5(1),,, 33-41. (with Osborne) Are Consumers Following Retailers to Social Networks. Academy of Marketing Studies Journal, 15(2),,, 1-22. (with Hackworth)

Fans, Friends, and Followers: Social Media in the Retailers' Marketing Mix. *Journal of Applied Business and Economics*, 12(3),,, 61-68. (with Hackworth, Osborne and High) Identifying Which Retailers Survived the Economic Meltdown. *International Journal of Business, Marketing, and Decision Sciences*, 4(1),,, 18-32. (with Osborne)

Investigating Consumer Comprehension of Drug Information Fact Sheets. *Journal of Marketing Development and Competitiveness.* (with Osborne)

## **Proceedings Publication**

The Role of Cosmopolitanism in Consumer Choice Behavior. *Marketing Management Association Annual Conference*, 10-15. (with Vida, and Parts)

#### Mohamed, Fatma

## **Associate Professor of Management**

## Journal Publication

Conceptualization and Measurement of Perceived Risk of Online Education. *Academy of Educational Leadership Journal*, 15(4),,, 1-16. (with Hassan and Spencer)

## Osborne, M. Peggy

## Lecturer, School of Business Administration

#### Journal Publications

A Preliminary Examination of the Readability of Consumer Pharmaceutical Web Pages. Journal of Marketing Development and Competitiveness, 5(1),, 33-41.

Fans, Friends, and Followers: Social Media in the Retailer's Marketing Mix. *Applied Business and Economics*.

Identifying Which Retailers Survived the Economic Meltdown. *International Journal of Business, Marketing, and Decision Sciences, 4(1),,, 18-32* (with Kunz).

## Institute for Regional Analysis and Public Policy

# Alexander, Dexter L. Lecturer/IRAPP

#### Chapter

Rural Social Work at the Forks of Troublesome Creek. *In Leon H. Ginsberg (Ed.), Social Work in Rural Communities, 5<sup>th</sup> ed.,. (pp. 161-182). Alexandria, VA: Council on Social Work Education* 

## Reviews

Review of Lyman, Richard W., Stanford in Turmoil: Campus Unrest, 1966-1972. *H-Education, H-Net Reviews.* 

Review of Slap, Andrew L., ed., Reconstructing Appalachia: The Civil War's Aftermath. H-CivWar, H-Net Reviews. January.

#### Bessette, Murray S.

## **Assistant Professor of Government**

#### Journal Publications

On the Nature and Genesis of Judicial Power. *Eidos: Revista de Filosofía de la Universidad del Norte*.

Track Summary: Teaching Political Theory and Theories. *PS: Political Science and Politics*, 44, 666. (with Grigsby and Ralston)

#### Presentation

To Push or Pull Back: Statesmanship at the End of Republics. What Should the Study of Statesmanship Be Today?

## Chapters

State and Local Public Administration. In James C. Clinger and Michael W. Hail (Ed.), Taking Kentucky Politics Seriously: Government, Politics, and Policymaking in the Bluegrass State. University of Kentucky Press.

The U.S. Supreme Court, International Law, and Detainee Treatment. *Liberty and Security in the Age of Terrorism*. Ex Libris. (with Williams)

#### Grant

Bluegrass State Intelligence Studies Centers of Academic Excellence. Office of the Directorate of National Intelligence - \$2,000,000. (with Collier and McFayden)

#### Other

Discussant for 'Strauss and Schmitt'. *American Political Science Association Conference*. Panel Chair/Discussant: 'Nietzsche and Heidegger.' *Midwest Political Science Association Conference*.

Panel Chair for 'Eros and Justice in Plato's Political Philosophy'. *Midwest Political Science Association Conference*.

Panel Chair for 'Political Philosophy Reflects on Democratic Peace Thesis: Intersection Between Regime and Foreign Policy.' *Midwest Political Science Association Conference*.

Book Review: Torture and the Twilight of Empire: From Algiers to Baghdad. *The European Legacy: Toward New Paradigms*.

## Cave, Lisa

#### Lecturer/IRAPP

#### Journal Publication

The Mixed Market for Foster-Care Provision. *Annals of Public and Cooperative Economics.* 

## Haight, April D.

## Director, Environmental Center

## **Presentations**

East Oldham Earth Force Team. *Kentucky Association for Environmental Education*. Education for Sustainability. *Sustainability Initiative of the Kentucky University Partnership for EE*.

Institutionalizing Issue Investigation into University Courses through Service Learning.

North American Association for Environmental Education.

#### Other

Flying WILD Educator and Facilitator Workshops. *Kentucky Association for Environmental Education*.

#### Hail, Michael W.

## Assistant Dean/Director MPA Program

#### **Presentations**

Federalism, Executive Orders, and Intergovernmental Management. *American Political Science Association*. (with Hall)

The Crisis of Modernity: Predicate for Terrorism and the Threat from Radical Ideologies to Western Civilization. *Oxford University Public Policy Conference*.

The Political Thought of Joseph Galloway and the Theory of Constitutional Union. *Annual Meeting of the Kentucky Political Science Association*.

## Chapters

Factors of Destabilization and Collapse: A Comparative Study of the Roman and British Empires and the Consequences for Western Civilization. In Dylan Schmorrow and

Denise Nicholson (Ed.), *Advances in Cross-Cultural Decision Making*. (pp. 129-139). New York: CRC Press of Taylor and Francis.

Federalism, Privacy Rights, and Intergovernmental Management of Surveillance: Legal and Policy Issues. *Video Surveillance*. (pp. 9). Rijeka, Croatia: INTECH.

#### Book

Kentucky Politics. Lexington, Kentucky: University Press of Kentucky. (with Clinger)

Integrated Threat Tracking and Information System. The Fund for Research and Development IHS, U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Washington, DC (with the University of Kentucky) - \$75,000. (with Lange)

## Hare, Timothy S.

# Associate Professor of Anthropology

## Journal Publications

Spatial and Non-Spatial Analyses of Serious Gang and Non-Gang Violent Offending: Specifying Street Gang Activities in Albuquerque, New Mexico. *Proceedings of the Applied Geography Conference*. (with Laurin and Steele)

The Current State of Treatment Access for Sex Offenders Under Community Supervision in Kentucky. *Journal of Sexual Aggression*. (with Sloas and Steele)

#### **Presentations**

A Geographical Analysis of Gang vs. Non-Gang Crime, Variation in Gang Territoriality, and the Socioeconomic Characteristics Associated with Gang Neighborhoods in Albuquerque, New Mexico, 1996-2006. *Crime Mapping Research Conference*. (with Laurin and Steele)

A Geographical Analysis of the Differences in Gang and Non-Gang Criminal Patterns and Residential Locations in Albuquerque, New Mexico. *North Central Sociological Association Conference*. (with Laurin and Steele)

Faith, Treachery, and the Great River: Techniques and Tools for Exploring Spatial Processes, Patterns, and Relationships. *Center for Spatial Processes in Social Science at Brown University, Faculty Research Seminar.* 

GIS Modeling of Heart Disease Clusters in Central Appalachia. *Kentucky GIS Conference*. Mapping Geographical Clusters of Lung Cancer Mortality Rates. *University of Kentucky GIS Day Conference*.

Modeling Respiratory Disease Clusters in Central Appalachia. *ESRI GIS in Health Conference*.

Returns to Education in the Appalachian States, 1990 – 2000. *Southern Rural Sociological Association Meeting.* (with Reeves and Parkansky)

Spatial Statistical Analysis of Gang Residence and Arrest Location in Relation to Social Disorganization Theory. *American Society for Criminology Annual Meeting*. (with Laurin and Steele)

Spatial Statistical Analysis of Gang Residence and Arrest Location in Relation to Social Disorganization Theory. *Kentucky GIS Conference*. (with Laurin and Steele)

Strengthening GIS Agencies and Programs During Challenging Economic Times. *University of Kentucky GIS Day Conference*.

The Impact of Health Service Availability and Accessibility on Health Outcomes in KentuckyHealth Outcomes and Consumer Health and Education Spending in Central Appalachia. *GIS in Public Health Conference*.

The Impact of Health Service Availability and Accessibility on Health Outcomes in KentuckyHealth Outcomes and Consumer Health and Education Spending in Central Appalachia. *Annual Meeting of the Society for the Study of Social Problems*.

## Chapter

GIS Monitoring of Offenders. In S. M. Barton (Ed.), *Encyclopedia of Community Corrections*. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications. (with Steele and Brydon)

#### **Grants**

Spatial Statistical Modeling of Factors Influencing Clusters of Premature Heart Disease Mortality in Central Appalachia. Booth Endowment - \$16,454.

Spatial Statistics and Disparities in Respiratory Disease in Central Appalachia. KBRIN - \$47,049.

## Lange, Stephen J.

## Associate Dean, School of Public Affairs, Professor of Government Grant

The Statesmanship Center. Center for Regional Engagement - \$24,100. (with Simpson) Other

Alien and Sedition Acts. War of 1812.

#### McMichael, Christine E.

## Associate Professor of Geography

## Journal Publication

Scale Dependence in Relating Land Use/Land Cover to Stream *Macroinvertebrates* Communities in the Central Appalachian Mountains, USA. *GIScience and Remote Sensing*. (with Johnson and Smith)

#### **Presentations**

Investigating Landsat Imagery for Monitoring Upland Oak Forests Dynamics Following Prescribed Fire. *Association of American Geographers Annual Meeting*. (with Arthur and Sovkoplas)

Landscape Indicators of Stream Water Quality in Central Appalachia: Land Use/Land Cover or Land Surface Condition? *Association of American Geographers Annual Meeting*. (with Smith and Johnson)

Using Landsat Imagery to Monitor Post-fire Forest Dynamics in the Daniel Boone National Forest. *Kentucky GIS Conference*. (with Arthur and Sovkoplas)

Using Remotely-sensed Imagery to Monitor Post-fire Forest Dynamics on Upland Oak Forests on the Cumberland Plateau, Kentucky. *Ecological Society of America Conference*. (with Arthur and Sovkoplas)

Using Remotely-sensed Imagery to Monitor Post-fire Forest Dynamics on Upland Oak Forests on the Cumberland Plateau, Kentucky. 4th Annual Fire in Eastern Oak Forests Conference. (with Arthur and Sovkoplas)

## **Poster Presentation**

Using Landsat Imagery to Monitor Post-fire Forest Dynamics in Upland Oak Forests on the Cumberland Plateau. *AmericaView Fall Technical Meeting*. (with Arthur and Sovkoplas)

#### **Grants**

Consortium of Appalachian Centers. Appalachian Regional Commission - \$4,000. StateView Program Development and Operations for the State of Kentucky. AmericaView, Inc. (USGS) - \$24,500.

Using Remotely-sensed Imagery to Monitor Post-fire Forest Dynamics. UK Precision Agriculture and Precision Resource Management Special Grants (USDA) - \$49,093. (with Arthur)

## Parkansky, Steven

## **Associate Professor of Geography**

## **Presentations**

Economic Returns to Education in the Appalachian States, 1990 - 2000. Southern Rural Sociological Association Annual Meeting. (with Reeves and Hare)

Economic Returns to Educational Attainment in Appalachia: Three Approaches. *Appalachian Studies Association Conference.* 

Geographic Names Information System. Conference.

#### Book

Mapping Kentucky History. Maryland: Instant Publisher.

## Pidluzny, Jonathan W.

## **Visiting Assistant Professor of Government**

#### **Presentations**

Alexis de Tocqueville's Writings on Islam, and the Importance of Mores to Liberal Democracy and its Dissemination. *MPSA Annual Meeting*.

Tocqueville, Local Government, and Civic Participation. *Kentucky Political Science Association, Annual Meeting (KPSA)*.

#### Grant

Koch Foundation Speakers Series. Charles G. Koch Foundation - \$9,300.

## Sloan, Margaret F.

#### Assistant Professor of Government, IRAPP

#### **Presentations**

A Look at the Factors that Determine the Size of Nonprofit Operating Reserves. *ARNOVA*. (with Grizzle)

Preliminary Results on the Nonprofit Capacity in Selected ARC Counties. *Kentucky Political Science Association Conference*.

The Size and Scope of the Nonprofit Sector in Selected ARC Counties. ARNOVA.

#### Poster Presentation

Pay It Forward Service Learning Project. Service Learning Conference. (with Ratliff, Perkins, McCoy and Hawkins)

#### Grant

Civic Capacity and Persistent Poverty in Appalachia. Center for Regional Engagement - \$4,500.

# **College of Education**

## Office of the Dean

## Gunn, Cathy L.

## Dean, College of Education

#### Presentation

Senate Bill 1 at Morehead State University. *Kentucky Appalachian Education Initiative Meeting*.

#### Grant

Assessing Promising Practices. Council for Postsecondary Education - \$200,000. (with Barnett)

# Department of Early Childhood, Elementary, and Special Education

## Arrington, Nellie J.

## Assistant Professor of Literacy Education

## Presentation

Culturally Responsive Teaching: Perceptions of Preservice Teachers in Appalachia. *Appalachian Studies Association Annual Conference*.

#### Grant

Collaboration in Biology: Raising Achievement (CoBRA). Kentucky Department of Education - \$225,000. (with Wymer, Roland, O'Keefe, and Fultz)

#### Other

Culturally Responsive Teaching: Perceptions of Preservice Teachers in Appalachia (Dissertation).

## Decker, Martha M.

#### Associate Professor of Education

#### Presentation

Active Learning in the College Classroom (and Library!). *Conference on Teaching and Learning*. (with Little and Hawkins)

## Journal Publications

RSEQ 5th Retrospective Issue Commentary. *Rural Special Education Quarterly*, 1(30),, 47-48. (with Grisham-Brown)

RSEQ 5th Retrospective Issue Introduction. *Rural Special Education Quarterly*, 1(30),, 3-5. (with Grisham-Brown and Hawkins)

#### Presentations

How to Organize a Successful Student Council for Exceptional Children Chapter. 46th Annual Exceptional Children's Conference. (with Keathley, Lake, Russell and Hawkins)

Systematic Teaching Strategies that Work for Teaching Students with Moderate and Severe Disabilities. *46th Annual Exceptional Children's Conference*. (with Carter, Chapman, Valerious and Vanderhoof)

#### Poster Presentation

Embedding Triple III Instruction of RtI when Teaching Statewide Pre-Kindergarten Learning Standards to Children with Significant Disabilities with Inclusive Preschool Classrooms. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University*, Morehead, KY. (with Smith)

#### **Grants**

Conducting a Transition Fair in a Rural Region. KY Council for Exceptional Children - \$650.

KY Council for Exceptional Children Mini Grant: Funding MSU SCEC Students to Attend State and International Conferences. KY Council for Exceptional Children.

Embedding Triple III Instruction of RtI when Teaching Statewide Pre-Kindergarten Learning Standards to Children with Significant Disabilities with Inclusive Preschool Classrooms. Center for Regional Engagement - \$3,661.09.

## Hawkins, Sarah R.

## **Assistant Professor of Education**

## Journal Publications

RSEQ 5<sup>th</sup> Retrospective Issue Commentary. *Rural Special Education Quarterly* , *I*(30), , 47-48.

RSEQ 5<sup>th</sup> Retrospective Issue Introduction. *Rural Special Education Quarterly, 1(30),, 3-5.* 

## **Presentations**

How to Organize a Successful Student Council for Exceptional Children Chapter. 46<sup>th</sup> Annual Exceptional Children's Conference.

Systemic Teaching Strategies that Work for Teaching Students with Moderate and Severe Disabilities. 46<sup>th</sup> Annual Exceptional Children's Conference.

## Poster Presentation

Embedding Triple III Instruction of RtI when Teaching Statewide Pre-Kindergarten Learning Standards to Children with Significant Disabilities with Inclusive Preschool

Classrooms. Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University, Morehead, KY.

#### Grants

Conducting a Transition Fair in a Rural Region. Kentucky Council for Exceptional Children - \$600.

KY Council for Exceptional Children Mini Grant: Funding MSU SCEC Students to Attend State and International Conferences. KY Council for Exceptional Children.

Embedding Triple III Instruction to RtI when Teaching Statewide Pre-Kindergarten Learning Standards to Children with Significant Disabilities with Inclusive Preschool Classrooms. Center for Regional Engagement - \$3,661.09

## Hazler, Kitty Y.

## Associate Professor of Education

## Journal Publications

A Grain of Salt. Southern Social Studies Journal, 37(1),, 29-38. Linking Worlds. Southern Social Studies Journal, 36(2),, 30-38.

## Presentation

I'm Thinkin'. Kentucky Reading Association Annual Conference. (with Willis)

## Knoll, James A.

## Chair, Department of Early Childhood, Elementary, and Special Education Presentations

Are We Preparing General Education Teachers to Teach All Students? *Annual Conference Teacher Education Division Council for Exceptional Children*. (with Grace)

Teach and Question Students in Multiple Ways to Maximize Engagement and Success. 46<sup>th</sup> Annual Exceptional Children's Conference. (with Grace)

Universal Design for Instruction: Optimal Instruction and Management Practices for Students with EBD. 9th Biennial International Conference on Children and Youth with Behavioral Disorders. (with Grace)

Universal Design for Learning: Content Standards plus Optimal Instructional Practices. 2011 Kentucky Conference on Converging Trends in Teaching and Learning. (with Grace)

## Chapter

Art for Art's Sake: People with Disabilities in Art Photography. In Robert Bogdan (Ed.), Beggars, Freaks, and Citizens: Picturing Disability in Historical Photographs. Syracuse, NY: Syracuse University Press.

## McCain, Jennifer C.

## **Assistant Professor of Education**

#### Journal Publication

Keeping It Real in the Classroom: From Apathy to Empathy. *Southern Social Studies Journal*.

## Presentations

Don't Drop and Read! Move and Read! Kentucky Reading Association.

Keeping It Real in the Classroom. Kappa Delta Pi Convocation.

Practice Smarter! Basic Skills Practice and Assessment. *Kentucky Council of Teachers Of Mathematics*. (with Miller)

Seeing St. Elmo's Fire: Starting a PDS from Scratch at a Regional Campus. *NAPDS*. (with Nettleton)

#### McLaren, Elizabeth M.

## **Assistant Professor of Education**

#### Presentations

Growing Up Wild: Exploring Nature with Young Children. *KY Head Start Association Annual Conference*. (with Hogue)

Kicking, and Spitting, and Hitting... Oh, My! Teaching Social Skills to Young Children. KY CEC Exceptional Children's Conference.

Practical Strategies to Create an Inclusive Classroom. *Infant-Toddler Institute*. (with Rutland)

Supporting Teachers, Strengthening Families: Strategies to Prevent Child Abuse and Neglect. KY CEC Exceptional Children's Conference.

#### Poster Presentation

Educacion Infantil: Lessons Learned Studying Abroad. *Division for Early Childhood International Conference*. (with Grisham-Brown, Ray and Taylor)

## Miller, April D.

## **Professor of Education**

#### Presentations

Developing a Director of Special Education Online Program. KY Exceptional Children's Conference.

Practice Smarter! Using One-minute Time Trials to Practice Basic Math. *KY Council of Teachers of Mathematics*. (with McCain)

## Nettleton, Kimberely F.

## Instructor of Education

## **Proceedings Publications**

Technodiversity and Co-curriculars + CATT Curriculum Model. *Society for Information Technology and Teacher Education International Conference*, 1336-1340. (with Lennex)

Technology and the Preschooler: Easy as 1-2-3. Society for Information Technology and Teacher Education International Conference, 3690-3696. (with Lennex and Murphy)

## **Presentations**

Action Research. *National Association of Professional Development Schools Conference*. (with Banks, Carter and Moehle)

Calming the Storm of Protest. *Professional Development Schools National Conference*. (with Banks, Carter and Moehle)

Seeing St. Elmo's Fire: Starting a PDS from Scratch. *National Professional Development School Conference*. (with McCain)

#### Chapters

Technology and the Preschooler: Easy as 1-2-3. In L.Lenenx and K. F. Nettleton (Ed.), Cases on Inquiry through Instructional Technology in Math and Science: Systemic Approaches. Hershey, PA: IGI Global. (with Lennex and Murphy)

Technodiversity: Lessons Learned from a Diversity Exchange. In N. A. Alias and S. Hashim (Ed.), *Technology Leadership in Teacher Education: Integrated Solutions and Experiences*. Hershey, PA: IGI Publications. (with Lennex)

#### **Books**

Cases on 3D Technology: Application and Integration in Education. Hershey, PA: IGI-Global. (with Lennex)

Cases on Inquiry through Instructional Technology in Math and Science: Systemic Approaches. Hershey, PA: IGI Global. (with Lennex)

## Peterson, David B.

## **Associate Professor of Education**

#### Journal Publication

The Last Founding Father: James Monroe and a Call to Greatness A Review. *Southern Social Studies Journal*, Vol. 36(#2),, 85-87.

#### Presentations

Canal Boats and the Economic Growth of Frontier Areas in Early America. *Kentucky Council for the Social Studies Fall Conference*.

Fort Harrod - Early Kentucky. *East Tennessee Education Association Conference*. Fort McHenry and the Defense of Baltimore in the War of 1812. *East Tennessee Education Association Fall Conference*. (with Peterson)

Fort Sumter and Coastal Defense. *East Tennessee Education Association Fall Conference*.

## Rutland, Julie H.

## Instructor of Education

#### **Presentations**

IEPs: From Meeting the Letter of the Law to Meeting the Spirit of the Law. *Division for Early Childhood National Annual Conference*. (with Jung)

Inclusion...Getting to the Core of It. Early Childhood Summer Institute.

Practical Strategies to Create an Inclusive Classroom. *Infant Toddler Institute*. (with McLaren)

## Schack, Edna O.

## **Professor of Education**

## **Proceedings Publications**

Collaborative Research: Noticing Numeracy Now (N^3). Research Council on Mathematics Learning, 8. (with Eisenhardt, Fisher, Tassell and Thomas)

Noticing Numeracy Now (N^3). Research Council on Mathematics Learning, 1-8.

## **Presentations**

Collaborative Research: Noticing Numeracy Now (N^3). Research Council on Mathematics Learning. (with Thomas, Eisenhardt and Fisher)

Noticing Numeracy Now: Collaborative Research. *Kentucky Center for Mathematics Conference*. (with Thomas, Fisher and Yoder)

Noticing Numeracy Now ( $N^3$ ). *National Mathematics Recovery Conference*. (with Thomas, Fisher, Eisenhardt, Tassell and Yoder)

Noticing Numeracy Now (N^3): Preliminary Results. *National Council of Teachers of Mathematics Regional Conference*. (with Fisher, Thomas and Eisenhardt)

#### Other

Preservice Teacher Preparation Collaboratives: What Works: Roundtable Discussion. *University of Kentucky STEM Conference*. (with Thomas, Fisher and Yoder)

## Schack, Markham B.

## **Professor of Education**

#### Journal Publication

Book Review: Morgan, J. Born with a Bang: The Universe Tells Our Cosmic Story. *The Texas Science Teacher Journal* 1.

## Shon, Mee-Ryoung

## **Associate Professor of Education**

#### Presentation

Folding Papers, Unfolding the Future of Children. *Kentucky Head Start Association Annual Conference*. (with Jeon and Followell)

## Poster Presentation

Korean Preschool Curriculum, Kim-Jang. International Week at MSU. (with Jeon)

#### Chapter

Hunting for the Nature in Korean Preschool. In Dr. Lesia Lennex and Kim Nettleton (Ed.), Cases on Inquiry through Instructional Technology in Math and Science. (pp. 8000-100000words). IGI Global.

#### Book

Teacher Education Programs : Requirements, Procedures, and Resources. Seoul, Korea: Chanjisa.

#### Willis, Melinda R.

## Associate Professor of Education

#### **Presentations**

I'm Thinkin'... Kentucky Reading Association Fall Conference

Persistence, Partnerships, and Planning: Steps in Creating a Successful Family Literacy Night. *Kentucky Reading Association Fall Conference*.

## Department of Foundational and Graduate Studies in Education

## Aagaard, Lola J.

#### **Associate Professor of Education**

#### **Presentations**

Academic Self-efficacy in the College Classroom: An Examination of Undergraduate Students' Reported Efficacy for Learning Tasks. *Southwestern Educational Research Association Annual Meeting,* February. (with Conner and Skidmore)

Student Disposition, Textbooks, and Class-time: What Do They Really Want? *Midsouth Educational Research Association Annual Meeting,* November. (with Skidmore and Conner)

#### Grant

Virtual vs. Hands-on Science Experiences. Morehead State University - \$2,948. (with Roach)

#### Barnett, David

# Chair, Department of Foundational and Graduate Studies in Education Journal Publication

School Audits and School Improvement. *International Electronic Journal for Leadership in Learning*. (with Lyons)

#### Presentation

The Impact of Providing Voice to All Students. *International Conference on Education. Grants* 

Assessing Promising Practices (AP2). Kentucky Council on Post-secondary Education - \$200,000. (with Gunn)

Morehead State University/University of Oxford – International Collaboration Project. Appalachian Regional Commission - \$40,000.

#### Other

Educational Specialist - Instructional Leadership. *Kentucky Education Professional Standards Board*. (with Abell and Wallace)

Educational Doctorate - Program Development. (with Abell and Miller)

## Christian, Carol J.

# Assistant Professor/Director P-16 Program

#### Grant

Adron Doran Endowed Professor of Ed. Leadership One Year Plan. - \$20,000. (with Miller)

## Conner, Timothy W.

# Assistant Professor of Educational Psychology

## **Presentations**

Academic Self-Efficacy in the College Classroom: An Examination of Undergraduate Students' Reported Efficacy for Learning Tasks. *Annual Meeting of the Southwestern Educational Research Association*. (with Aagaard and Skidmore)

Student Disposition, Textbooks, and Class-time: What Do They Really Want? *Annual Meeting of the Mid-Southern Educational Research Association*.

College Textbook Reading Assignments and Class Time Activity. *Mid-Southern Educational Research Association*. (with Aagaard and Skidmore)

People or Machines: Measured Reading Comprehension from Different Reader Types. *Meeting of the Mid-Southern Educational Research Association,* Baton Rouge, LA. (with Aagaard)

Cultural Discontinuity Research: Winburn Middle School (Tech. Rep. No. 1). *Tech. Rep. No. 1 submitted for review by Winburn Middle School staff.* (with Mulder, Tyler, Beatty-Hazelbaker, Gadson, Henchy, Stevens and et al.)

#### Poster Presentation

Teacher Efficacy: How Do Teachers' Attitudes Affect their Efficacy in Teaching Culturally Diverse Students? *Mid-Western Educational Research Association Annual Meeting*. (with Mulder, Tyler, Beatty-Hazelbaker, Gadson, Henchy, Hughes, Roan-Belle and Stevens)

## Fernandez, Jody A.

## **Assistant Professor of Education**

## **Presentations**

Deconstructing the New National Common Core Standards: A Journey. *56th Annual IRA*. Lessons from New Zealand: CCLD funded trip to NZ Universities' Colleges of Education. *Kentucky Reading Association*.

The New Common Core: Deconstruction of the ELA Standards in Your Content Area Classroom. *Association for Middle Level Education Annual Conference*.

## Hughes, Richard

## Instructor of Education

#### Book

Privileged Thinking in Today's Schools: The Implications for Social Justice. New York: Rowman and Littlefield. (with Barnett, Wallace and Christian)

## Jones, Melanie S.

# **Assistant Professor of Adult and Higher Education**

#### **Presentations**

Incorporating Kentucky Core Standards in Adult Basic Education. 60th Annual American Association of Adult and Continuing Education (AAACE) National Conference.

Legal Responsibilities in the Adult Education Organization. 60th Annual American Association of Adult and Continuing Education (AAACE) National Conference. (with Galbraith)

Program Transition in the Era of Technology. 60th Annual American Association of Adult and Continuing Education (AAACE) National Conference.

## Klecker, Beverly M.

## **Associate Professor of Education**

#### Journal Publication

Fourth-Grade Reading Achievement in Singapore and the United States: Progress in International Reading Literacy Study 2006. *International Journal of Arts and Sciences*.

## **Proceedings Publication**

Exploring Graduate Students' Formative Exam-taking Strategies in an Online Course.

Proceedings of the 22nd Annual International Conference of the Society for
Information Technology and Teacher Education (SITE).

## **Presentations**

Exploring Graduate Students' Formative Exam-taking Strategies in an Online Course. 22nd Annual Meeting of the Society for Information Technology and Teacher Education (SITE).

Fourth-Grade Reading Achievement in Singapore and the United States: Progress in International Reading Literacy Study 2006. *International Journal of Arts and Sciences: Education Strand, Conference,* Rome, Italy.

The Impact of Interactive Formative Assessment on Student Learning. *Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association (AERA)*.

#### Grant

Reengineering Institutional Processes, 2005-2010, Beth Patrick, Director, Beverly Klecker, Internal Evaluator. U.S. Department of Education Title III Grant - \$1,700,000. (with Patrick, Cornett, Abell, Regan, Barnett and Connel)

#### Other

Kentucky's Teacher Quality Measures and Fourth-Grade Reading Achievement: A Secondary Analysis of 2002-2009 NAEP Data. *Education Resources Information Center (ERIC)*. *ERIC Document Reproduction No. ED516063*.

Relationship Between Students' Formative Exam-taking Strategies and Summative Exam Scores. *Education Resources Information Center (ERIC) ERIC Document Reproduction No. ED 516615.* 

First Annual Meeting of Mid-South Educational Research Association, 40th Anniversary Heritage Volume, W. Matthews (Ed.), pp. 107-110). (with Luster)

The Business Meetings of MSERA. in The MSERA 40th Anniversary Heritage Volume. Ed. Matthews. p. 120. MSERA, Oxford, MS. (with Chapman)

#### Lafferty, Karen M.

#### **Associate Professor of Education**

#### Journal Publications

Connections and Communications: Integrating Literacy and Mathematics in the Middle Grades. *Middle Ground; The Magazine of Middle Level Education*. (with Fernandez) Connections and Communications: Integrating Literacy and Mathematics. *The Kentucky Middle School Journal*, 11(1),, 29-32.

## Presentations

1st Year of Teaching: The Good, the Bad, and the Not So Pretty. *Association for Middle Level Education Conference*.

CMLA - What's That. Association of Middle Level Education Conference.

Enhancing Teacher Quality: A Panel Discussion with KyPOMLE Members Highlighting Best Practice and Research in Teacher Education. *Association for Middle Level Education Conference*.

Photo Journey for Pythagoras; Outdoor Mathematics. *Association for Middle Level Education*.

#### Other

Collegiate Middle Level Association Business Meeting.

## Lambert, Billy D.

## **MAT Program Coordinator**

#### Presentation

A Light To and From the Mountains through Alternative Teacher Certification. *National Association of Middle Grade Educator*.

#### Lennex, Lesia

## **Associate Professor of Education**

## Journal Publication

Wisely Using Cyberspace: Needs Analysis for P-12 Teacher Web Pages. *Tech Trends*, 1(55),, 47-54. (with Flynn)

## **Proceedings Publications**

Technodiversity and Co-Curriculars = the CATT Curriculum Model. *Society for Information Technology and Teacher Education*, 1336-1340. (with Nettleton)

Technology and the Preschooler: As Easy As 1-2-3. *Society for Information Technology and Teacher Education*, 3690-3696. (with Nettleton and Murphy)

#### Presentations

Curriculum Building for 3D in the P12 Classroom. *Society for Information Technology and Teacher Education*. (with Spencer and Bodenlos)

CATT Curriculum Model. Society for Information Technology and Teacher Education. (with Nettleton)

Preschoolers and Technology: As Easy as 1-2-3. Society for Information Technology and Teacher Education. (with Murphy and Nettleton)

## Poster Presentation

3D Education. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University*, Morehead, KY. (with Spencer)

## Chapters

Technodiversity: Lessons Learned from a Diversity Exchange. In Dr. Nor Alias and Dr. Sulaiman Hashim (Ed.), *Instructional Technology Research, Design and Development:* Lessons from the Field. (pp. 69-84). Hershey, PA: IGI Global. (with Nettleton)

Technology and Preschoolers: As Easy as 1-2-3. In Dr. Lesia Lennex and Mrs. Kim Nettleton (Ed.), Cases on Inquiry Through Instructional Technology in Math and Science: Systemic Approaches. Hershey, PA: IGI Global. (with Nettleton and Murphy)

## Books

Cases on 3D Technology Application and Integration in Education. Hershey, PA: IGI International. (with Nettleton)

Cases on Inquiry through Instructional Technology in Math and Science: Systemic Approaches. Hershey, PA: IGI Global. (with Nettleton)

## Grant

Curriculum Building for 3D in the P12 Classroom. MSU Research and Sponsored Programs - \$4,740. (with Bodenlos)

## Other

Adron Doran Fellowship for Leadership in Education. Morehead State University.

## Lindsey, Sara J.

## **Associate Professor of Education**

#### Presentation

Digital Comic Making as a Learning Tool. Association for Educational Communications and Technology. (with Miller)

## Miller, Christopher T.

## **Associate Professor of Education**

#### Presentation

Digital Comic Making as a Learning Tool. Association for Educational Communications and Technology Annual Convention. (with Lindsey)

#### **Grants**

Doctor of Education Leadership Development Training. Adron Doran EDD Endowment - \$20,000. (with Christian)

The Kid Instructional Developers (K.I.Ds) Student Technology Leadership Project. E.L. Shannon and Ruth Boggs Endowment - \$20,000.

## Nabb, Lee W.

#### **Presentation**

Androgogy-Not Just for Adults Anymore? 2011 American Association for Adult and Continuing Education Annual Conference. (with Cunliff, Archuleta and Frush)

#### Owen, Dean W.

## **Professor of Education**

## Journal Publication

Career Development and Counseling in Turkey: An Evolving Profession. *Career Planning and Adult Development Journal*, 27(1),, 39-52.

## **Proceedings Publications**

Job Satisfaction Levels of Turkish and American Counselor Educators. 11<sup>th</sup> Annual Turkish National Psychological Counseling and Guidance Congress, 306.

The Well Star Medal. 11<sup>th</sup> Annual Turkish National Psychological Counseling and Guidance Congress, 179.

## **Presentations**

Child and Adolescent Stress. Faculty Training Seminar.

Job Satisfaction Levels of Turkish and American Counselor Educators. 11<sup>th</sup> Annual Turkish National Psychological Counseling and Guidance Congress.

Psychological and Physical Wellness: Right Choices for Life. *Student Development Workshop.* 

Spontaneous and Guided Imagery: Putting Imagination to Work in Counseling. *Mid-Winter Counseling Conference*.

The Well Star Model. 11<sup>th</sup> Annual Turkish National Psychological Counseling and Guidance Congress.

#### Chapter

The Role of Assessment in Mental Health Counseling. In W.J. Weikel and A.J. Palmo (Ed), *Foundations of Mental Health Counseling (4<sup>th</sup> ed.).* (pp. 333-353). Springfield, IL: Charles C. Thomas, Publisher.

## Sharp, Kimberlee A.

## Associate Professor of Education

#### Presentations

Personnel Policies Regarding the Teaching of Controversial Issues: A Central Appalachian Perspective. *Posters-at-the-Capitol*, Frankfort, KY. (with Weckenbrock)

Teaching Civil Discourse in Middle Grades Classrooms During Uncivil Times. 38th Annual Conference and Exhibition of the National Middle School Association (NMSA).

Tenure for K-12 Public School Teachers: A Discussion. *Forum on Politics, Culture, and Society.* (with Wright and Fitzpatrick)

#### Grant

Central Appalachian School Districts' Personnel Policies Regarding the Teaching of Controversial Issues. College of Education. (with Weckenbrock)

## Shavers, Marjorie C.

#### **Assistant Professor Education**

#### Journal Publication

Conditions that Create Therapeutic Connection: A Phenomenological Study. *Counseling and Values*. (with Dollarhide)

## **Presentations**

Degree Attainment of Doctoral Students of Color in Counselor Education Doctoral Programs: Strategies and Stories of Success. *Bi-Annual Conference of the Association for Counselor Education and Supervision (ACES)*. (with Moore, III, Bowen and Butler) Web 2.0 and the Tech Generation. *Kentucky Counselors Association Conference*.

## Chapter

Marjorie Adams: A Direct Path from MA to PhD. In D. H. Granello and M. E. Young (Ed.), Counseling Today: Foundations of Professional Counseling. (pp. 171-172). Upper Saddle River, NJ: Pearson Education, Inc.

#### Grant

An Investigative Study of Counseling Students' Thoughts and Behaviors on Facebook.

Morehead State University's Research and Creative Productions Committee - \$5,000.

## Simpson, Timothy L.

## **Associate Professor of Education**

## **Presentations**

Great Leadership/Great Responsibility: Great Goals. *Emerging Leaders Symposium*. Stewardship of the Immortal Conversation. *Ohio Valley Philosophy of Education Society Meeting*.

The Steward in Statesmanship: Taking Responsibility for the Most Important Things. American Political Science Association Meeting.

#### Chapter

Do Not Harm: The Limits of Remedial Politics. In Michael Peters and Justin York (Ed.), Leo Strauss: Education and Political Thought. Madison, NJ: Farleigh Dickinson University Press. (with Fennel)

## Skidmore, Ronald L.

# Associate Professor of Educational Psychology

# **Presentations**

Academic Self-Efficacy in the College Classroom: An Examination of Undergraduate Students' Reported Efficacy for Learning Tasks. *Southwestern Educational Research Association*. (with Conner II and Aagaard)

Student Disposition, Textbooks, and Class Time: What Do They Really Want? *Annual Meeting of the Mid-South Educational Research Association*. (with Aaagaard and Conner II)

## Spradlin, Lynn K.

#### Professor of Education

#### Presentation

Teaching Effective Online Diversity Education Courses. *National Association for Multicultural Education 21st Annual International Conference*.

#### Book

Diversity Matters: Understanding Diversity in Schools Instructors' Manual 2e. Belmont, CA: Wadsworth/Cengage.

## **Department of Middle Grades and Secondary Education**

## Willis, G. Wayne

## Interim Chair, Department of Middle Grades, and Secondary Education Presentation

Scholarly Activity and Political Activism. Society of Philosophy and History of Education Annual Conference.

## Wright, Sam J.

## **Associate Professor of Education**

#### Journal Publication

Eastern Kentucky Teacher and Administrative Stress. *ERIC*(ED518480),, 24. (with Ballestero)

#### **Presentations**

Seven Wright Tips for New School Administrators. Leadership, Department of Foundational and Graduate Studies in Education - 610 Practicum Class.

Tenure for K-12 Public School Teachers: A Discussion. *MSU Forum on Current Topics*. (with Sharp and Fitzpatrick)

# Kentucky Collaborative Initiative for College Readiness

## Privott, Daryl R.

## Program Director, KY Collaborative Initiative for College Readiness Grants

SBI Collaboration Grant. Council on Postsecondary Education/KDE - \$825,000. Assessing Promising Practices. Council on Postsecondary Education/KDE - \$200,000.

# 21<sup>st</sup> Century Education Enterprise

## Barton, Krista P.

## **Professional Development Associate**

## Presentations

2011 Dataseam Tech and Learning Conference. *21<sup>st</sup> Century Learning, Louisville, KY, December.* (with Blackburn and Roach)

2011 Kentucky State FEA Conference, *Morehead State University, Morehead, KY, November.* 

#### **Grants**

Student Technology Leadership Program Showcase, Kentucky Department of Education - \$3,000.

IEQ Increasing College Readiness through Assessment Led Instruction (Middle School and High School), KY Council on Postsecondary Education - \$149,998.

IEQ Active Math: Increasing College Readiness through Hands On Math Instruction in Middle School and High School Classrooms, U.S. Department of Education, KY Council on Postsecondary Education - \$149,972.

## Blackburn, Jodi L.

## **Professional Development Associate**

#### Presentations

2011 Dataseam Tech and Learning Conference. *21<sup>st</sup> Century Learning*, Louisville, KY, December. (with Barton and Roach)

Power-full Poetry: Jumpstarting Struggling Writers. *National Board for Professional Teaching Standards Annual Conference*, Washington, DC, July. (with Roach)

Wired and Connected-Improving Educator Quality through the Use of Technology. Kentucky Converging Trends in Teaching and Learning 2011, Erlanger, KY, May. (with Roach)

## Grant

Keeping the Momentum: Transitioning Struggling Adolescent Readers from Elementary to Middle Schools. Collaboration Center for Literacy Development - \$9,997.

## Roach, Rebecca G.

# **Professional Development Associate**

#### **Presentations**

2011 Dataseam Tech and Learning Conference, *21<sup>st</sup> Century Learning*, Louisville, KY, December. (with Barton and Blackburn)

Power-full Poetry: Jumpstarting Struggling Writers. *National Board for Professional Teaching Standards Annual Conference*, Washington, DC, July. (with Blackburn)

Wired and Connected-Improving Educator Quality through the Use of Technology. Kentucky Converging Trends in Teaching and Learning 2011, Erlanger, KY, May. (with Blackburn)

# College of Science and Technology

## Office of the Dean

## McNeil, Roger R.

## Dean, College of Science and Technology

#### Journal Publication

Test of the Model of Bose-Einstein Correlations and Reconstruction of the Source Function in Hadronic Z-boson Decay at LEP. *Eur.Phys.J.C71: 1648, 2011.* 

## **Department of Agricultural Sciences**

## Johnson, Debby

## **Associate Professor of Agriculture**

#### Presentation

The Continued Evaluation of Non-typical Fruits Found in Field Evaluation Plots of 'Vinson Watts' Tomatoes (Solanum lycopersicum). 97th Annual Meeting of the Kentucky Academy of Sciences. (with Riggsby, Harman and Rogers)

## Poster Presentation

The Process of Evaluating the Progeny of an Unanticipated Cross Between a 'Vinson Watts' Tomato (Solanum lycopersicum) and an Unknown Cherry Tomato. *97th Annual Meeting of the Kentucky Academy of Sciences*. (with Bucklew, Riggsby and Rogers)

## Mark, Tyler B.

## **Assistant Professor of Agribusiness**

## Journal Publication

Factors Influencing Farm Operator Expectations on Future Level of Government Support. *Journal of the ASFMRA*. (with Detre, D'Antoni and Mishra)

#### Grants

A Regional Program for Production of Multiple Agricultural Feedstocks and Processing to Biofuels and Biobased Chemicals. USDA and Agricultural and Food Research Initiative - \$45,000,000.

New Faculty Startup Grant. Center for Regional Engagement, Morehead State University - \$15,000.

## Peterson, Kimberly M.

## **Associate Professor of Veterinary Technology**

#### Poster Presentation

Animal Assisted Intervention (AAI) and its Effects on Education. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY.

## Platt, Tammy M.

# Assistant Professor/Equine Coordinator Other

Training Tips: Build from the Ground Up. Kentucky Horse Council Newsletter.

Training Tips: Giving to the Bit. Kentucky Horse Council Newsletter.

Training Tips: Moving Away From Pressure. Kentucky Horse Council Newsletter.

Training Tips: Tying Your Horse. Kentucky Horse Council Newsletter.

## Prater, Philip E.

## Director - Veterinary Technology Program Chapters

Cryptorchidism. In Carla Carleton (Ed.), Five-Minute Veterinary Consult - Equine Theriogeneology. (pp. 662-669). West Sussex, UK: Wiley-Blackwell. (with Barber) Inguinal Herniation/Rupture. In Carla Carleton (Ed.), Blackwell's Five Minute Veterinary Consult-Equine Theriogenology. (pp. 692-699). West Sussex, UK: Wiley-Blackwell.

#### Rogers, C. Brent

## Associate Professor of Agriculture/Agronomy

#### Presentations

The Continued Evaluation of Non-typical Fruits Found in Field Evaluation Plots of 'Vinson Watts' Tomatoes (Solanum lycopersicum). *Kentucky Academy of Sciences, Agricultural Sciences Section*. (with Riggsby, Bucklew, Harman and Johnson)

The Trouble with Tribbles and Monsters from Within: An Attempt to Raise the Invasive Consciousness of College Freshmen. *Joint Meeting of the 2nd Kentucky Invasive Species Conference and the 13th Annual Southeast EPPC Conference.* 

## Poster Presentation

The Process of Evaluating the Progeny of an Unanticipated Cross between a 'Vinson Watts' Tomato (Solanum lycopersicum) and an Unknown Cherry Tomato. *Kentucky Academy of Sciences, Agricultural Sciences Section*. (with Bucklew, Riggsby and Johnson)

# Stubbs, Joyce A. CTE Coordinator

#### Journal Publication

Aligning Career and Technical Education. *Research in Higher Education Journal*, 14. (with Workman)

## **Presentations**

Focus on Kentucky, Full Session Planning. 2011 Kentucky CTTE Conference. (with Workman)

Veterinary Technician Middle School thru Associate of Applied Science Degree. *National Career Pathways Network 20th Anniversary Conference*.

Vet Tech Career Pathway. CTE Summer Program. (with Ruth)

# **Department of Applied Engineering and Technology**

## Adhikari, Sanjeev

## **Assistant Professor of Applied and Engineering Technology**

## Journal Publications

Design, Operation, and Analysis of a Floating Water Fountain System Using Renewable Energy Technology. *The Journal of Technology Studies*. (with Chapman, Joshi and Gomez)

The Sensitivity of Aggregate Size within Sand Mastic to Model the Microstructure of Asphalt Mixture. *Journal of Materials in Civil Engineering, American Society of Civil Engineering.* (with You)

## **Presentations**

An Energy Sustainability Course in Engineering Technology. *Annual Conference of the Association of Technology, Management, and Applied Engineering (ATMAE)*. (with Chapman)

Computer Simulation of Mechanical Properties of Asphalt Highway with Laboratory Measurement. *Annual Conference of the Association of Technology, Management, and Applied Engineering (ATMAE).* (with Madhavannair)

Study Curriculum of the Construction Management Program to Align with the Practice of Current Construction Industry. *Annual Conference of the Association of Technology, Management, and Applied Engineering (ATMAE)*. (with Stepp and Zargari)

Study of Renewable Energy toward Green Construction. *Annual Conference of the Association of Technology, Management, and Applied Engineering (ATMAE)*. (with Chapman)

#### Grants

Faculty Grant to Promote Teaching Abroad Course of "Green Construction and Sustainability". Center for Leadership and Professional Development, Morehead State University - \$2,500.

Travel Grant to attain Material Handling Teachers Institute (MHTI) Seminar at Auburn, Alabama. USA - \$1,000.

## Chapman, Hans

## Assistant Professor of Applied Engineering and Technology Journal Publication

Design, Operation, and Analysis of a Floating Water Fountain System Using Renewable Energy Technology. *The Journal of Technology Studies, Volume XXXVII*(Issue 2), 27 - 34. (with Gomez, Joshi and Adhikari)

#### **Presentations**

An Energy Systems and Sustainability Course for Manufacturing and Construction Engineering Technology Students. *Association of Technology, Management, and Applied Engineering (ATMAE)*. (with Adhikari)

Study of Renewable Energy Toward Green Construction. *Association of Technology, Management, and Applied Engineering (ATMAE).* (with Adhikari)

Design of Solar-Powered Floating Fountain for Analysis of Aeration in Stagnant Water. *2010 ATMAE Annual Conference*. (with Gomez and Owusu)

#### Grise, William R.

# **Professor of Applied Engineering and Technology**

#### Presentation

Incorporation of Dissipation in Physical Models for Spintronic Devices. *2011 ATMAE Annual Conference*. (with Wakeman)

## Joshi, Nilesh N.

# **Assistant Professor Applied Engineering and Technology**

## Journal Publications

Design, Operation, and Analysis of a Floating Water Fountain System Using Renewable Energy Technology. *The Journal of Technology Studies*. (with Chapman, Gomez and Adhikari)

Diagramming Qualitative Goals for Multiobjective Project Selection in Large-Scale Systems. *Systems Engineering*, 14(1), 73-86. (with Martinez and Lambert)

Diversification of Infrastructure Projects for Emergent and Unknown Nonsystematic Risks. *Journal of Risk Research*. (with Lambert)

#### **Presentations**

An Online Manufacturing Information System for Robotic Systems. 2011 ATMAE Annual Conference. (with You, Molligoda and Madhavannair)

Application of System Dynamics and Agent Based Modeling to Supply Chain Simulation. 2011 ATMAE Annual Conference. (with You and Madhavannair)

Plastic Bottles vs. Aluminum Cans: A Case Study in Sustainable Design. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Belcher)

Predicting an Optimal Die Shape Design in Bimetal Extrusion using Finite Element Analysis. 2011 ATMAE Annual Conference. (with Madhavannair and You)

#### **Grants**

Simio Simulation Software Grant. Simio LLC - \$118,800.

Sustainable Product Designs: A Case-Study of Team-based Learning in Engineering and Technology. Center for Leadership and Professional Development SOTL Grants.

Integrated Risk-based Inventory Classification System. Internal Faculty Research Grant - \$ 4,052.

## Madhavannair, Rajeev

# Assistant Professor of Applied Engineering and Technology Journal Publications

Design and Finite Element Analysis of Radial Deflection of a Conventional Drill. *Journal of Manufacturing Science and Engineering*. (with Sadeh and Bahr)

Chip Segmentation in Machining: A Study of Deformation Localization Characteristics in Ductile and Brittle Materials. *Journal of Manufacturing Science and Engineering*. (with Karra, Bragg and Chandra)

Thermal Analysis of Diamond-like Carbon Coatings Synthesized on Aluminum 6061 T-91 Substrates by Laser Sintering of Nano-diamond Powders. *Journal of Materials Processing Technology*. (with Molian)

#### Other

Synthesis of Nanodiamond Coatings on Aluminum Substrates Using Ring Beam-Configured Laser Sintering. *Wear Journal*. (with Blum and Molian)

## Stepp, Jason

## Lab and Facilities Manager, Applied Engineering and Technology Presentation

Construction Management Curriculum Alignment with the Practice of Current Construction Industry. 2011 ATMAE Annual Conference. (with Adhikari and Zargari)

## You, Yuqiu

# Associate Professor of Applied Engineering and Technology Presentations

An Online Manufacturing Information System for Robotic Systems. *ATMAE Annual Conference*.

Application of System Dynamics and Agent Based Modeling to Supply Chain Simulation. *ATMAE Annual Conference*. (with Joshi)

Predicting an Optimal Die Shape Design in Bimetal Extrusion Using Finite Element Analysis. *ATMAE Annual Conference*. (with Madhavannair)

## Chapter

A LabView-based Remote Laboratory: Architecture and Implementation. In Dr. Abul Azad from Northern Illinois University and Dr. Judson Harward from Massachusetts Institute of Technology (Ed.), *Internet Accessible Remote Laboratories: Scalable E-Learning Tools for Engineering and Science Disciplines*. Hershey, PA: Idea Group Inc.

# **Department of Biology and Chemistry**

#### Barnes, Zexia K.

## **Associate Professor of Chemistry**

#### **Poster Presentation**

Trends in Elemental Leaching from Coal-Combustion By-Products from Two Stoker Boilers Before and After Modernization of the Ash Handling System. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Ward, Miller, Harris, Cantrell, Coker, Macintosh and O'Keefe)

## Blankenbuehler, Mark T. Associate Professor of Chemistry

#### Poster Presentation

SAACS at Morehead State University. *American Chemical Society National Meeting*. (with Murray)

# Dennis, Douglas E.

## Chair, Department of Biology and Chemistry

#### Grant

Molecular and AFM Analysis of a Novel Periplasmic Structure. National Science Foundation - \$198,966.

# Eisenhour, David J.

## **Professor of Biology**

## Journal Publication

Conservation Status of the Longhead Darter, Percina Macrocephala, in Kinniconick Creek, Kentucky. *Proceedings of the Southeastern Fishes Council.* (with Schiering and Richter)

#### Poster Presentation

Recovery of the Fish Community of a Restored Section of Upper Laurel Creek in Rowan County, Kentucky. *Southeastern Fishes Council.* (with Gingras and Richter)

#### Other

Assessment of the Fish Community of a Restored Section of Upper Laurel Creek in Rowan County, Kentucky. Submitted to Bob Wells, Rowan County Floodplain and Solid Waste Manager.

Effects of Restoration of Laurel Creek (Rowan Co., Kentucky) on its Fish Community. (with Richter)

#### Fultz, Michael E.

## **Associate Professor of Biology**

#### Journal Publication

Myosin Light Chain Kinase/Actin Interaction in Phorbol Dibutyrate-Stimulated Smooth Muscle Cells. *Journal of Pharmacological Sciences*, 116, 116-127. (with Thatcher, Tanaka, Hagiwara, Zhang, Zhang, Hayakawa, Yoshiyama, Nakamura, Wang, Katayama, Watnanbe, Wright and Kohama)

# Gearner, Geoffrey W.

## Professor of Biology

## Presentation

A Brief History of Microbial Source Tracking. *Licking River Watershed Watch Annual Meeting*.

#### Poster Presentations

Antibiotic Resistance Genes in the Triplett Creek Watershed. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Kamelgarn and Arnold) Escherichia Coli Contamination of the Triplett Creek Watershed, Rowan County, Kentucky. *Kentucky Water Resources Annual Symposium.* (with Kamelgarn, Moore, Shields and Haight)

#### Other

Dry Creek Watershed Based Plan. This is a technical report that was submitted to, and accepted by, the Kentucky Division of Water. (with Haight, McMichael and Reid)

#### Hare, Janelle M.

## Associate Professor of Biology

## Journal Publication

Acinetobacter Include the Capacity for DNA Damage-Induced Mutagenesis in the Opportunistic Pathogen Acinetobacter Baumannii. *Microbiology*. (with Bradley, Elam and Lin)

#### Presentations

Effects of DNA Damage on Disappearance of UmuDAb Site-Directed Mutants. *Kentucky Academy of Sciences General Meeting*. (with Grice and Adhikari)

Forms of the DNA Damage Response Gene UmuD Present in Acinetobacter and Their Potential for UmuD Self-Cleavage. *Kentucky Academy of Sciences General Meeting*. (with Bradley)

#### Poster Presentations

Forms of the DNA Damage Response Gene UmuD Present in Acinetobacter and Their Potential for UmuD Self-Cleavage. *Southeast Regional IDeA Meeting*. (with Bradley) Self-Cleavage of a Large, Regulatory Homolog of the DNA Damage Protein UmuD in Acinetobacter. *Southeast Regional IDeA Meeting*. (with Lambert, Adhikari and Grice) *Chapter* 

Sabouraud Agar for Fungal Growth. In Vijai Gupta (Ed.), *Laboratory Protocols in Fungal Biology*. Springer Press.

#### Grant

Dissecting Functional Domains of an Unusual UmuD Allele with Novel Regulatory Function in Acinetobacter. KBRIN - \$63,855.

#### Other

Bacterial Agglutination. *Microbe Library Visual Collection*. Motility Test Medium. *Microbe Library Visual Collection*.

## Macintosh, Ann M.

## **Associate Professor of Chemistry**

#### **Poster Presentations**

Development of an Elemental Leaching Methodology for Coal Leachate Analyses. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Ward, Miller, Harris, Cantrell, Gray, Carroll, Noel, Barnes, Coker and O'Keefe)

Elemental Analysis and Morphology of Coal Combustion By-Products Produced Post-Retrofit by Morehead State Stoker Boilers. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Duchane, Lambert and O'Keefe)

Trends in Elemental Leaching from Coal Combustion By-Products from Two Stoker Boilers Before and After Modernization of the Ash Handling System. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Ward, Miller, Harris, Cantrell, Gray, Carroll, Noel, Barnes, Coker and O'Keefe)

Trends in Elemental Leaching from Coal Combustion By-Products from Two Stoker Boilers Before and After Modernization of the Ash Handling System. *World of Coal Ash.* (with Harris, Miller, Ward, DuChane, Gray, Carroll, Noel, Coker and O'Keefe)

#### Grant

Examination of the Optical Character, Chemistry, and Environmental Behavior of CCB's from Stoker Boilers. US Department of the Interior - U.S. Geological Survey - \$14,844. (with O'Keefe, Coker and Barnes)

## Peyton, David K.

## **Associate Professor of Biology**

#### Journal Publications

A Nuclear Gene Investigation of the Sunfish Genus Lepomis (Perciformes: Centrarchidae). *Journal of the Illinois Academy of Science, 102*, 205-216. (with Hopkins, II)

Morphological Analysis of a Hybrid Minnow Swarm. *Northeastern Naturalist*, 16, 621-628. (with Hopkins, II, Eisenhour and Hopman)

## Grant

Developing a Library of Biomarker Genes in Sunfish. Morehead State University - \$5,000.

#### Other

GenBank Nucleotide Sequences. *GenBank Database*. (with Brammell, Barnett, Ferrell and Wigginton)

## Reeder, Brian C.

## **Professor of Biology**

## Journal Publication

Assessing Constructed Wetland Functional Success Using Diel Changes in Dissolved Oxygen, pH, and Temperature in Submerged, Emergent, and Open Water Habitats in the Beaver Creek Wetlands Complex, Kentucky (USA). *Ecological Engineering*, *37*, 1772-1778.

## Presentation

Monitoring Water Quality in Hinkston Creek: Providing Information for Action. *Kentucky Water Resources Annual Symposium*.

#### Grant

Hinkston Creek Project. Tetra Tech - \$23,445. (with Haight)

## Risk, Allen C.

## **Professor of Biology**

#### Journal Publication

Epiphyllous Liverworts in the Appalachian Plateau of Kentucky and Tennessee. *The Bryologist*. (with Richardson and Davison)

## Presentation

Woody Plant and Fern Inventory and Species Richness Patterns at Greenbo Lake State Resort Park, Greenup County, Kentucky. *Annual Meeting of the Kentucky Academy of Science*. (with Callihan)

## Roland, Elizabeth A.

## Assistant Professor of Chemistry and Science Education Presentations

- A K-8 Learning Progression for Matter: Implications for Teachers, Colleges, Assessments, and Frameworks. *Mid-Atlantic Association for Science Teacher Education Annual Meeting*. (with Brock, Johnson, Smith and Sloane)
- Pre-Service Elementary and Middle Grades Students' Factual Retention after an Inquiry or Direct Instruction Earth and Space Science Course. *The 2011 Association for Science Teacher Education International Conference*. (with O'Keefe)
- Professional Development for In-Service Chemistry High School Teachers: One Approach for Two Different Preparations Utilizing the Characteristics of Good Professional Development. *241st American Chemical Society National Meeting*.
- Retention of Biology Content Knowledge of Pre-service Elementary and Middle Grades Teachers. *The Association for Science Teacher Education 2012 International Conference*. (with Wymer)
- Using Pre-and Post-Assessments to Guide the Content Evolution of a Process Guided-Inquiry Course. *Mid-Atlantic Association for Science Teacher Education Annual Conference*. (with O'Keefe)

## Poster Presentations

- Baseline Results of a Conceptual Chemistry Inventory of College Chemistry Survey Course: Conservation of Matter and Symbolic Representation. *Association for Science Teacher Education 2012 International Conference*. (with Barnes)
- Evaluation of Pre-service Elementary and Middle Grades Long-Term Retention of Standards-Based Physics Concepts. *Mid-Atlantic Association for Science Teacher Education Annual Meeting*. (with Wymer)
- Program Content Evaluation for Elementary and Middle Grades Pre-Service Teachers: Light and Heat. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University*, Morehead, KY. (with Burns)

#### **Grants**

Learning in Physical Sciences. Kentucky Department of Education, Math and Science Partnerships - \$500,000. (with Brock, Christopher, Smith, Johnson and Zigler) Enhancing Science Education in Eastern Kentucky. National Science Foundation - \$210,000. (with Dennis, Wymer, O'Keefe and Lennex)

#### Other

Learning Progression Structure and Transformation of Matter for Grade Eight. *PIMSER*. (with Johnson)

## Smith, David P.

## Associate Professor of Biology

#### Presentation

Relationships Between Land Use/Land Cover and Stream Macroinvertebrate Communities at Three Spatial Scales. *American Association of Geographers Annual Meeting*. (with McMichael and Johnson)

# Wymer, Carol L.

# **Professor of Biology**

## Poster Presentation

Evaluation of Pre-Service Elementary and Middle Grades Long-Term Retention of Standards-Based Physics Concepts. *Mid-Atlantic Association of Science Teacher Educators Annual Meeting.* (with Roland)

#### Grant

Enhancing Science Education in Northeastern Kentucky. National Science Foundation - \$210,250. (with Dennis, Lennex and O'Keefe)

# **Department of Earth and Space Sciences**

#### Brown, Kevin Z.

# Assistant Professor of Space Science/Astronautical Engineer

#### **Presentations**

Cosmic X-Ray Background NanoSat (CXBN): An Improved Measurement of the Diffuse X-ray Background. 16th Annual KY EPSCoR Statewide Conference.

Critical Design Review of TechSat-1: A High Power NanoSatellite for the U.S. Space and Missile Defense Command. *Engineering Design Review*. (with Malphrus)

Cubesat AX.25 Communication Systems. 1st IAA Conference on University Satellite Missions.

Technical Demonstration of Phase I Subsytems of TechSat-1: A High Power NanoSatellite for the U.S. Space and Missile Defense Command. (with Malphrus and Kruth)

## Grant

Advanced NanoSatellite Power Systems for Tactical Space Operations. Department of Defense - \$640,000. (with Malphrus, Twiggs and Kruth)

#### Other

Cosmic X-Ray Background NanoSatellite. *NASA ELaNa Program.* (with Malphrus and Jernigan)

#### Carnevali, Antonino

## Associate Director for Student Services, SSC

#### Presentation

Technology Project for Your Students: Easy to Build IBT Radio Telescope. *Annual Meeting, Kentucky Science Teachers Association*.

#### Jerde, Eric A.

# **Associate Professor of Earth System Science**

#### **Presentations**

- High Altitude Balloons as a Methodology for Increasing STEM Activities in the Classroom. Kentucky Academy of Science Annual Meeting. (with Thomas)
- STEM in Near Space. Kentucky Science Teachers Association Annual Conference. (with Thomas)

## Malphrus, Benjamin K.

# Chair, Department of Earth and Space Sciences

## **Presentations**

- An Improved Measurement of the Diffuse C-ray Background: The Cosmic X-Ray Background Nanosat (CXBN). *Annual CubeSat Developers' Workshop*. (with Brown, Kruth, Rose, Thomas and Lim)
- Future CubeSats: Payloads and Experiments. *International Academy of Astronautics, 1st IAA Conference on University Satellite Missions.* (with Twiggs)
- The Cosmic X-Ray Background NanoSat (CXBN): An Improved Measurement of the Diffuse X-ray Background. *NASA Design Review*. (with Brown, Rose and Lim)
- The EduSat Mission: Design and Development of a Femto Satellite Orbital Deployer (FOD) and Microsatellite for Research and Education. 8th Annual CubeSat Developers' Workshop. (with Nathan, Graves, Rose and Molton)

#### Chapter

Alternative Spacecraft Designs: CubeSats. In James R. Wertz, David F. Everett, Jeffrey J. Puschell (Ed.), *Space Mission Engineering: The New SMAD*. (pp. 1033). Hawthorne, CA: Space Technology Library, Microcosm Press. (with Twiggs)

## Grants

- Enhancing the Capabilities of the Morehead State University 21 M Earth Station. NASA via Johns Hopkins University Applied Physics Laboratory \$138,763. (with Kruth) The Cosmic X-Ray Background NanoSatellite. NASA \$80,000. (with Brown, Kruth, Kroll, Combs, Jernigan, Doty and Simms)
- The CubeLab Standard for Improved Access to the International Space Station for Scientific Payloads. NASA \$83,531. (with Lumpp)
- Development of a High Power NanoSatellite for Tactical Space (DoD Applications). (with Brown, Kruth, Twiggs and Kroll)
- Development of an Astronomy and Space Science One Carnegie Unit Course for High School Students Derived from the Kentucky Space Program (Augmentation Grant). Kentucky Space Grants Consortium \$15,382.
- Earth-Based Calibration of the S-Band Synthetic Aperture Radar Onboard NASA's Lunar Reconnaissance Orbiter. Kentucky Space Grants Consortium \$25,000. (with Kruth) EduSat, MRFOD, and Eagle-1. Kentucky Science and Technology Corporation. (with Cappalletti, Twiggs, Brown and Kruth)
- Kentucky Space Program Activities at Morehead State University. Kentucky Science and Technology Corporation \$167,000.
- TechSat-1: Development of a High Power NanoSatellite for Tactical Space. Department of Defense \$6,000. (with Brown, Kruth, Twiggs and Kroll)

Development of an Astronomy and Space Science One Carnegie Unit Course for High School. Kentucky Science and Technology Corporation - \$22,801.

## Mason, Charles E.

#### **Professor of Geoscience**

#### Publication

Geology of the Carter Caves Area, Spring Field Trip, Lexington, *American Institute of Professional Geologists-Kentucky Section*, 40p, April. (with Lierman and Ettensohn).

## Professional Meeting Presentations

Conodonts from the Target Bedrock, Impact Breccias of the Haughton Impact Structure, Devon Island, Nunavut, Canada. *2011 Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University*, Morehead, KY. (with Neace).

The Micro-and Macro- Faunal Diversity of a Devonian Dysaerobic Environment, 97<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Kentucky Academy of Science. (with Tackett and Wells).

## **Published Abstracts**

Evidence for Late Devonian (Fammenian) Alpine Glaciation in the Appalachian Basin: A Granitic Lonestone from Upper Devonian Black Shales in Northeastern Kentucky. *Geol. Soc. Am. Abstr. Prog. V 43, p. 152* (with Lierman, Clayton, Ettensohn, and Anderson).

Possible Relationships Between Late Devonian Alpine Glaciation and Black Shales. *Geol. Soc. Am. Abstr. Prog. V 43, p 152* (with Ettensohn, Lierman, and Clayton).

## O'Keefe, Jennifer M.K.

# **Associate Professor of Geology and Science Education**

## Journal Publications

A Comparison of HF-based and Non-HF-based Palynology Processing Techniques in Clay-rich Lignite Samples from the Claiborne Group, Upper Mississippi Embayment, United States. *Palynology*. (with Eble)

Gaseous Emissions from Coal Fires: Examples from Two Fires Near Sheridan, Wyoming. Science of the Total Environment. (with Engle, Radke, Heffern, Hower, Smeltzer, Hower, Roman-Colon, Olea, Aggen, Queen, Eatwell, Kolker, Prakash and Henke)

Geochemistry of Carbon Nanotube Assemblages in Coal Fire Soot, Ruth Mullins Fire, Perry County, Kentucky. *International Journal of Coal Geology*. (with Silva, Oliveira, Philippi, Serra, Dai, Xue, Chen, Romanek, Hopps and Hower)

Notes on the Origin of Inertinite Macerals in Coal: Evidence for Fungal and Arthropod Transformations of Degraded Macerals. *International Journal of Coal Geology*, 86, 231-240. (with Hower, Eble, Raymond, Valentim, Richardson and Hatch)

Old Smokey Coal Fire, Floyd County, Kentucky: Estimates of Gaseous Emission Rates. *International Journal of Coal Geology*, *87*, 150-156. (with Neace, Lemley, Hower, Henke, Copley, Hatch and Satterwhite)

Petrographic, Geochemical, and Mycological Aspects of Miocene Coals from the Novaky and Handlova Mining Districts, Slovakia. *International Journal of Coal Geology*, 87, 268-281. (with Hower, Drew and Stucker)

Petrology, Mineralogy, and Geochemistry of the Ge-rich Coal from the Wulantuga Ge Ore Deposit, Inner Mongolia, China: New Data and Genetic Implications. *International Journal of Coal Geology*. (with Dai, Wang, Seredin, Hower, Ward, Huang, Li, Liu, Xue and Zhao)

Pre-service Elementary and Middle Grades Students' Factual Retention after an Inquiry or Direct Instruction Earth and Space Science Course. *Proceedings of ASTE*. (with Roland)

- Quantifying Greenhouse Gas Emissions from Coal Fires Using Airborne and Ground-based Methods. *International Journal of Coal Geology*. (with Engle, Radke, Heffern, Smeltzer, Hower, Hower, Prakash, Kolker, Eatwell, Aggen, Stracher, Henke, Olea and Roman-Colon)
- Time Series Analysis of CO Concentrations from an Eastern Kentucky Coal Fire. *International Journal of Coal Geology*, 88, 227-231. (with Hower, Henke and Bagherieh)
- Nanominerals and Ultrafine Particles in Sublimates Form the Ruth Mullins Coal Fire, Perry County, Eastern Kentucky, USA. *International Journal of Coal Geology*. (with Silva, Oliveiro, Neace, Henke and Hower)
- Notes on the Origin of Inertinite Macerals in Coals: Funginite Associations with Cutinite and Suberinite. *International Journal of Coal Geology*. (with Hower, Eble, Volk, Richardson, Satterwhite, Hatch and Kostova)
- Revisiting Coos Bay, Oregon: A Re-examination of Funginite-huminite Relationships in Eocene Subbituminous Coals. *International Journal of Coal Geology*. (with Hower)

#### **Presentations**

- Fungal Forms in Miocene Eel River Coals. *Ohio Valley Coal and Organic Petrographers Meeting*. (with Hower)
- Fungal Forms in Miocene Eel River Coals: Correlating Between Reflected Light Petrography and Palynology. 2011 Annual Meeting of the Geological Society of America. (with Hower, Hatch, Bartley and Bartley)
- Fungal Forms in Miocene Eel River Coals: Extraction Across a Rank Suite. 44th Annual Meeting of AASP The Palynological Society. (with Hower, Hatch, Bartley and Bartley)
- Inspiration and Insights into Maceral Formation: Thoughts on the Role of Non-floral Input into Coal Formation. *2011 Annual Meeting of the Geological Society of America*. (with Hower, Eble, Raymond, Valentim, Wagner and Volk)
- Petrography of Coal Combustion By-products from Stoker Boilers: A Comparative Study Before and After Modification of an Ash Handling System; A Preliminary Report. *Ohio Valley Coal and Organic Petrographers Meeting*. (with Layne)
- Using Pre- and Post-assessments to Guide the Content Evolution of a Process Guided-inquiry Course. *Mid-Atlantic Association for Science Teacher Education (MA-ASTE)*. (with Roland)

## **Poster Presentations**

- Elemental Analyses and Morphology of Coal Combustion By-products Produced Postretrofit by the Morehead State Stoker Boilers. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University*, Morehead, KY. (with DuChane, Lambert and Macintosh)
- Fungal Remnants and Fragments of Low Rank Coal in Biga Penninsula, NW Turkey. 2011

  Annual Meeting of the Geological Society of America. (with Maral, Hower, Eble and Temel)
- Petrography and Bulk Chemistry of Coal Combustion By-products from Stoker Boilers: Comparative Study Before and After Modification of an Ash Handling System. *World of Coal Ash.* (with Layne)
- Petrography and Bulk Chemistry of Coal Combustion By-products from Stoker Boilers: Comparative Study Before and After Modification of an Ash Handling System. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Layne)
- Trends in Elemental Leaching and Petrography from Coal Combustion By-products from Two Stoker Boilers Before and After Modernization of the Ash Handling System. 2011 Annual Meeting of the Geological Society of America. (with Layne, Ward, Gray, Harris, Matteson, Miller, Noel, Carroll and Coker)

- Trends in Elemental Leaching from Coal Combustion By-products from Two Stoker Boilers Before and After Modernization of the Ash Handling System. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Ward, Miller, Harris, Cantrell, Gray, Carroll, Noel, Barnes, Macintosh and Coker)
- Trends in Elemental Leaching from Coal Combustion By-products from Two Stoker Boilers Before and After Modernization of the Ash Handling System. *World of Coal Ash*. (with Ward, Miller, Harris, Cantrell, Gray, Carroll, Noel, DuChane, Barnes, Coker and Macintosh)

## **Grants**

- Examination of the Optical Character, Chemistry, and Environmental Behavior of CCB's from Stoker Boilers. United States Geological Survey \$14,844. (with Coker, Barnes and Macintosh)
- Measuring Carbon Flux from Coal Fires in Eastern Kentucky: Supporting the North American Carbon Program and Science Work for Current and Future Carbon-Sensing Missions by Conducting Research Involving Students. Kentucky Space Grant Consortium \$24,963. (with Hower, Engle, Kolker, Radke and Stracher)
- Math and Science Partnership Start Grant. National Science Foundation \$210,000. (with Wymer, Dennis, Roland and Lennex)
- ESSEA Partnership Grant. Institute for Global Environmental Strategies \$39,913. (with Wymer)

## Pannuti, Thomas G. Assistant Professor of Space Science

# Journal Publications

- A Chandra Observation of the Nearby Sculptor Group Sd Galaxy NGC 7793. *Astronomical Journal*. (with Schlegel, Lacey, Filipovic, Payne, Harrus, Petre and Staggs)
- The Chandra ACIS Survey of M33 (ChASeM33): The Final Source Catalog. *Astrophysical Journal*. (with Tuellmann, Gaetz, Plucinsky, Kuntz, Williams, Pietsch, Haberl, Long, Blair, Sasaki, Winkler, Challis, Edgar and Helfand)

#### **Presentations**

- A Multi-Wavelength Study of the Galactic Supernova Remnant CTA 1. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University*, Morehead, KY. (with Goff, Grimes and Tussey)
- A Search for X-ray Counterparts to Supernova Remnants in the Galaxy NGC 4258 (M106). *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Grimes)
- A Spatial and Spectral Analysis of the Multi-Wavelength Emission from the Supernova Remnant G266.2-1.2. *The Extreme and Variable High Energy Sky.* (with Allen, DeLaney, Filipovic, Houck and Stage)
- Monitoring of Three Blazars Using the Morehead State 21-Meter Space Tracking Antenna. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Tussey, Grimes, Goff, Cahall and Moffitt)
- The X-ray Properties of Four Galactic Supernova Remnants Detected by the Spitzer GLIMPSE Survey. 97th Annual Meeting of the Kentucky Academy of Science. (with Moffitt)

## **Poster Presentations**

A Continuing Blazar Monitoring Campaign at Radio Wavelengths with the Morehead State University 21-Meter Space Tracking Antenna. *218th Meeting of the American Astronomical Society*. (with Grimes, Tussey, Goff, Fite and Cahall)

An Archival Study of the X-ray Spectra of Blazars with the Chandra X-ray Observatory. 16th Annual Kentucky Experimental Program to Stimulate Competitive Research (EPSCoR) Meeting.

Multi-Wavelength Observations of the Supernova Remnant Populations in the Nearby Spiral Galaxies IC 342 and NGC 4258. 217th Meeting of the American Astronomical Society. (with Chomiuk, Grimes, Staggs, Tussey, Laine and Schlegel)

## Grant

BlueGRASS (Broadband Galactic Radio Supernova Remnant Survey): Studying the Radio Properties of the Galactic Supernova Remnant Population with the 21-Meter Space Tracking Antenna at Morehead State University. Kentucky Space Grant Consortium - \$15,000.

# Twiggs, Robert J. Professor of Space Science

## Journal Publication

Citizen Satellites. Scientific American, 304(2),, 48-53. (with Kim Pang)

## Chapter

Alternative Spacecraft Designs: CubeSats. In Wiley J. Larson and James R. Wetz (Ed.), Space Mission Analysis and Design. (pp. 976). El Segundo, CA: Space Technology Library. (with Malphrus)

## Xu, Qingzhou

## Micro-Fabrication Engineer/Instructor

## Journal Publication

Influence of a Barrier Layer on the Formation of AuBe Ohmic Contact with the p-GaAs Bases of Heterojunction Bipolar Transistors. *IEEE Transactions on Electron Devices*, 58(8), 7. (with Yang)

# Department of Mathematics, Computer Science and Physics

## Ahmadi, Dora R.

## Chair, Department of Mathematics, Computer Science and Physics Presentations

Balancing Teacher and Scholar. Mathfest 2011.

Math Readiness Program for High School Students. *Regional Professional Development Workshop*.

Moving Up the Career Ladder in Academia. Mathfest 2011.

Using Projects to Enhance the Learning of Statistics. *Mathfest 2011*.

## Beck, Genell S.

## Instructor of Mathematics

## **Presentations**

College Readiness: MSU Math Program in the High Schools. Senate Bill I Summit.

How to Implement Technology. RTIME.

Implementing HLS in Developmental Math. NCAT.

Mastery Learning: Meeting the Developmental Math Needs of a Variety of Students. Mathfest/MAA.

## Birriel, Ignacio

## **Associate Professor of Physics**

#### Presentations

Assessing College Students' Perception of End-of-Semester Oral and Written Reports in Introductory Physics. *Kentucky Association of Physics Teachers Spring Meeting*. (with Gonzalez-Espada)

Environmental Energy Peaks Detected with a Multichannel Analyzer. *Kentucky Academy of Physics Teachers*. (with Collins)

Environmental Energy Peaks Detected with a Multichannel Analyzer. *Kentucky Association of Physics Teachers Spring Meeting.* (with Collins)

#### Poster Presentation

Exploring Natural VLF Radio Emissions Using the INSPIRE VLF-3 Receiver. *Kentucky Academy of Science*. (with Burton)

#### Birriel, Jennifer J.

## Associate Professor of Physics

#### Journal Publications

Earth Analogs with Oceans. Mercury 9.

Refining the Extragalactic Distance Scale. *Mercury* 7.

Teaching Astrobiology without a Textbook. Mercury 8.

The Origin of Interstellar Absorption Features. Mercury 8.

#### **Presentations**

Innovative Uses of the Unihedron Sky Quality Meter. *Meeting of the Kentucky Association of Physics Teachers*. (with Adkins)

Light Pollution and its Measurement. *Cincinnati Observatory Museum: October Meeting of the Friends of the Museum.* 

Using Globe at Night Data. *Meeting of the Kentucky Association of Physics Teachers*. (with Thornsbury)

#### Poster Presentations

Exploring Natural VLF Radio Emissions Using the INSPIRE VLF-3 Receiver. *Meeting of the Kentucky Academy of Science*. (with Burton and Birriel)

Reflectance Properties of Ground Surfaces and Implications for Night-time Light Pollution. *Meeting of the Kentucky Academy of Science*. (with Little).

#### Grant

*Linux-Dedicated Laptops for Astronomical Data Analysis.* Theodore Dunham, Jr. Fund for Astrophysical Research - \$1,600.

## Blankenship, Robin L.

## **Associate Professor of Mathematics**

#### **Presentations**

Conducting Undergraduate Research: Book Embeddings and Pebbling Numbers of Chessboard and Sudoku Graphs, and Hextile Knot Mosaics of a Given Radius. *ISMAA Annual Meeting*.

Conducting Undergraduate Research: Book Embeddings and Pebbling Numbers of Chessboard and Sudoku Graphs, and Hextile Knot Mosaics of a Given Radius. *KYMAA Spring Annual Meeting*.

Counting the Number of Hextile Knot Mosaics in a Diagram with Fixed Center and Radius. *Joint Mathematics Meetings*.

#### Other

An Inclination to Find the Height and Totally Tubular: Inquiry- and Discovery-based Collaborative Investigations of Geometry and Measurement. *Illinois Section Mathematical Association of America*.

Innovative Teaching: Calculus. Kentucky Section NExT Teaching Workshop.

JMM Invited Session Organization: The Mathematics of Puzzles and Games. *Joint Mathematics Meetings*. (with Taalman)

Women in Mathematics and Science Panel Discussion. *Interdisciplinary Women's Studies Program, Department of International and Interdisciplinary Studies, and Forum on Culture, Politics, and Society.* (with Perry, Lewis, Hare, O'Keefe and Birriel)

## Boram, Robert D. Professor of Science

#### **Presentations**

Activities that Promote Thinking--Revisited. *Kentucky Science Teachers Association* 2011 Conference.

Inquiry and Candy Coated Chocolate. *Kentucky Science Teachers Association 2011 Conference*.

#### Grant

Reading for the 21st Century: Improving Reading Comprehension through Project-Based Learning. US Department of Education-CPE - \$135,000.

## Chatham, Richard D.

## **Associate Professor of Mathematics**

#### **Presentations**

Centrosymmetric Solutions to the N+k Queens Problem. *MathFest.* (with Doyle, Jeffers, Kosters, Skaggs and Ward)

Chessboard Problems Peppered with Pawns. Special Session on the Mathematics of Games and Puzzles, Joint Mathematics Meetings.

## Cyrus, Vivian F.

## **Associate Professor of Mathematics**

#### Presentation

What's that Polygon in the Mirror? *National Council of Teachers of Mathematics National Meeting.* (with Perry)

#### Grant

IEQ Math-Science Partnership. CPE - \$140,000. (with Barton)

## Dobranski, J. Michael

## **Assistant Professor of Mathematics**

#### **Grants**

Mathematics Science Partnership - CTL and Knott County. KDE. (with Learning)
Improving Educator Quality - Mathematics Science Partnership. CPE - \$140,000. (with Barton)

## Gonzalez-Espada, Wilson J.

## **Associate Professor of Physics and Science Education**

## Journal Publications

El Radiotelescopio De Arecibo Desde Dentro. *AstronomiA*, 26(140),, 26-32. Going Underground. *Science and Children*, 78(9), 39-43. (with O'Dell)

Perceptions of Science Teaching as a Career Among Science Majors. *Journal of Science Education/REC*, 12(2), 82-86.

## **Presentations**

Assessing College Students' Perception of End-of-Semester Oral and Written Reports in Introductory Physics. *Kentucky Association of Physics Teachers Meeting, East Kentucky University, Richmond, KY, March.* 

Teaching Wave Concepts with Free Online Simulations. 2011 Kentucky Science Teachers Association Conference and Professional Development Meeting (2 sessions).

## Poster Presentation

Shifting Attitudes Toward Science After Experiencing an Inquiry Physical Science Class. *Mid-Atlantic Association of Science Teacher Educators, Carter Caves State Park*, Olive Hill, KY, September.

## Chapter

Sandy Cheeks, Scientist. In Dr. Joseph Foy (Ed.), *SpongeBob SquarePants and Philosophy*. (pp. 181-193). Chicago, IL: Open Court Publishing.

#### Book

Ciencia Boricua: Ensayos Y Anecdotas Del Cientifico Puertorro. San Juan, Puerto Rico: Ediciones Callejon. (with Colon-Ramos and Feliu-Mojer)

#### Other

Science Outreach through Newspaper Articles on a Variety of Science Topics. *Various newspapers in Puerto Rico*.

## Hood, Dawn M.

#### Instructor of Mathematics

#### Presentation

Readiness Program for High School Students. *The Kentucky Council of Teachers of Mathematics Annual Conference*.

#### Lewis, Kathryn M.

#### Associate Professor of Mathematics

## Other

Invited member of the panel for the Women in Mathematics and Science Forum. *Forum on Culture, Politics, and Society at MSU.* (with Blankenship, Birriel, Hare, O'Keefe and Perry)

## May, Russell J.

## **Associate Professor of Mathematics**

## Presentations

A Count of Knot Mosaics. Annual Meeting of the Kentucky Section of Mathematical Association of America.

A Count of Knot Mosaics. MathFest.

## Perry, Christine A.

## **Assistant Professor of Mathematics**

#### Journal Publication

Motivation and Attitude of Preservice Teachers toward Mathematics. *School Science and Mathematics*.

## Other

Review of the book Mathematics is Precise, Period vs. Mathematics is Precise, Strings Attached. *Mathematics Teacher*.

## Price, Kent J.

## **Associate Professor of Physics**

#### Poster Presentation

Electrical Properties of DcTe Solar Cells. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University*, Morehead, KY. (with Peterman, T.)

## Rashad, Sherif S.

## Assistant Professor of Computer Science

#### Journal Publication

An Algorithm for Optimizing Vertical Handoff between WLAN and Cellular Networks. Journal of Selected Areas in Telecommunications (JSAT). (with Arabmakki and Krijestorac)

## **Proceedings Publication**

SmartMobiMine: Smart Mobile Data Mining Techniques to Support 4G Mobile Networks. 2011 IEEE Consumer Communications and Networking Conference (CCNC'11), (with Bradley)

#### **Presentations**

Intrusion Detection in Mobile Wireless Networks Using Data Mining Techniques. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Plymale)

Novel Load Balancing Techniques for Wireless Heterogeneous Networks. *The 97th Annual Meeting of the Kentucky Academy of Science, Computer and Information Sciences Section.* (with Caldwell)

SmartMobiMine: Smart Mobile Data Mining Techniques to Support 4G Mobile Networks. 2011 IEEE Consumer Communications and Networking Conference (CCNC'11). (with Bradley)

Utilizing Hodge Theory to Rank Base Stations in the 4G Mobile Network. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University, Morehead, KY.* (with Bradley)

#### Poster Presentation

Design and Implementation of a Blackberry Friend Tracking App. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Schneider and Bradley)

## Schroeder, Christopher Associate Professor of Mathematics

## Presentation

College Algebra Redesign with Hawkes. *The National Center for Academic Transformation - Increasing Student Success in Developmental and College-Level Math.* 

## Skaggs, Robert D.

## **Assistant Professor of Mathematics**

## Journal Publication

Centrosymmetric Solutions to Chessboard Separation Problems. *The Bulletin of the Institute of Combinatorics and Its Applications*, *65*, 21. (with Chatham, Doyle, Jeffers, Kosters and Ward)

## **Department of Psychology**

## Blackledge, John T.

## **Assistant Professor of Psychology**

#### Journal Publication

Acceptance and Commitment Therapy for Improving the Lives of Cancer Patients. *Psycho-oncology.* (with Feros, Lane and Ciarrochi)

#### **Presentations**

Relationships between Acceptance, Values, and Physical Health. *Kentucky Academy of Sciences*. (with Ellis)

Relationships between Mindfulness, Self-Compassion, and Acceptance. *Kentucky Academy of Sciences*. (with Watkins)

Relationships between Psychological Flexibility, Physical Health, and Psychological Distress. *Morehead State University Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University*, Morehead, KY. (with Ellis)

The Importance of Self in ACT. Invited Round-table Discussion. Association for Contextual Behavioral Science World Conference IX.

#### Poster Presentations

Bullseye Survey of Values Based Living: Continuing Validation. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University*, Morehead, KY. (with Li, Book, Hamil and Ellis)

Continuing Validation of the Acceptance and Action Questionnaire for Depression. Kentucky Psychological Association Foundation Spring Academic Conference. (with Watkins, Dobson, Hamil, Book and Li)

Further Validation of the Acceptance and Action Questionnaire for Depression. Association for Contextual Behavioral Science World Conference IX. (with Ellis, Watkins and Dobson)

## Chapter

Acceptance and Commitment Therapy: Theory, Research, and Relationships to Relational Frame Theory. In S. Dymond and B. Roche (Ed.), *Advances in Relational Frame Theory and Contextual Behavioral Science: Research & Application*. Oakland, CA: New Harbinger. (with Drake)

#### Book

Acceptance and Commitment Therapy: Distinctive Features. London: Routlledge. (with Flaxman and Bond)

## Other

Preliminary Data on the Test-retest Reliability of the Acceptance and Action Questionnaire for Depression. *Journal of the Kentucky Academy of Sciences*. (with Porter, Fitzpatrick, Dobson and Reilley)

## Butz, David A.

## Assistant Professor of Psychology

#### Journal Publications

A New Threat in the Air: Macroeconomic Threat Increases Prejudice Against Asian Americans. *Journal of Experimental Social Psychology*, 47(1), 22-27. (with Yogeeswaran)

How the Confederate Flag Impacts Judgments of African Americans. *Political Psychology*, *32*(1), 131-146. (with Ehrlinger, Plant, Eibach, Goplen, Columb and Kunstman)

## Presentation

The Role of Openness in Interracial Interactions. *Southeastern Psychological Association*. (with Klik)

#### Poster Presentations

- Buffering Against Hostility in Interracial Interactions: The Role of Motivation to Respond Without Prejudice. *Kentucky Psychological Association*. (with Ison and Klik)
- Expectations of Acceptance and Rejection in Interracial Interactions. *Kentucky Psychological Association*. (with Miller and Klik)
- Is Love Blind? Partner Expectations and Relationship. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Howard)
- Is Love Blind? Partner Expectations and Relationship Behavior. *Kentucky Psychological Association*. (with Howard)
- Memories for Social and Interracial Interactions. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University, Morehead, KY.* (with Miller)
- The Effect of Expectations on Responses to Interracial Interactions. *Southeastern Psychological Association.* (with Miller, Howard, Ison, King and Klik)
- The Origins and Implications of National Inclusion. *Annual Meeting of the Society for Personality and Social Psychology.*
- Where is Your Mind? Selective Attention During Diversity-related Discussions. Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University, Morehead, KY. (with Ison and Klik)

## Chapter

Approaching vs. Avoiding Intergroup Contact: The Role of Expectancies and Motivation. In Linda R. Tropp & Robyn K. Mallett (Ed.), *Beyond Prejudice Reduction: Pathways to Positive Intergroup Relations.* (pp. 81-98). Washington, DC: APA Books. (with Plant)

## Couch, Laurie L.

## **Associate Professor of Psychology**

## **Poster Presentation**

Sugar and Spice and Everything Nice? *Kentucky Psychological Association*. (with Howard)

## Kidwell, Shari L.

## Associate Professor of Psychology

## **Presentations**

- A Dog or a Cookie? Differential Prediction of Two Child Emotion Regulation Procedures. Kentucky Academy of Sciences. (with House)
- Parental Expressed Emotion and Children's Attachment. *Tri-State Psychology Conference*. (with Smith and Witt)
- Tangled in up in Blue: When Parental Distress Disrupts Caregiver Sensitivity. *Kentucky Academy of Sciences*. (with Sizemore, Kidwell and Fugate)

#### Poster Presentations

- Attachment as a Moderator of Young Women's Responses to Betrayal. *Kentucky Psychological Association*. (with Jackson, Krishna and Couch)
- Attachment, Symptoms, and Social Behavior Among Disadvantaged, African American Children: Findings for Competing Theory and Coding Systems. *Society for Research on Child Development*. (with Barnett, Vetter and Baker)
- Attribution Bias and Aggression in Young Children: Relationships with Attachment. Southeast Psychological Association. (with Baker, Doan and Schoo)

Emotion Regulation Skills in Association with Attachment. *Kentucky Psychological Association*. (with Baker and House)

Maternal Sensitivity and Child Attachment in a Longitudinal Study. *Kentucky Psychological Association*. (with Sizemore and Fugate)

Self-Regulation Issues as Predicted by Emotional Competence in African American Children. *Society for Research on Child Development*. (with Baker and Barnett)

## Olson, David R.

## Associate Professor of Psychology

### Poster Presentations

Differential Relations of Shame and Guilt to Relational Problems and Coping Styles. Kentucky Academy of Sciences. (with Brewer, Niece, and Olson, C.)

Coping Styles and Depressive Personality Correlates of Shame and Guilt. *Kentucky Psychological Association*. (with Brewer, Niece, and Olson, C.)

Coping Styles and Depressive Personality Correlates of Shame and Guilt. *Celebration of Student Scholarship*, Morehead State University, Morehead, KY, April.

## Reilley, Sean P.

## Associate Professor of Psychology

## **Proceedings Publications**

Preliminary Data on the Impact of AD/HD Malingering on the Digit Vigilance Test. Kentucky Academy of Science, 1-2(71), 110-111.

Preliminary Data on the Test-Retest Reliability of the Acceptance and Avoidance Questionnaire for Depression. *Kentucky Academy of Science*, *1-2*(71), 109. (with Porter, Dobson, Blackledge and Fitzpatrick)

Preliminary Data on the Use of the M-FAST to Assess Malingered AD/HD. *Kentucky Academy of Science*, 1-2(71), 109.

## **Presentations**

Empirically Informed Adult AD/HD Evaluation. *Kentucky Psychological Association*. (with Williams)

Preliminary Data on the Ability of the Dot Counting Test to Detect Malingered AD/HD. Mid-American Undergraduate Research Conference.

#### **Poster Presentations**

Brief Instruments to Assess Knowledge of Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder. *Kentucky Academy of Science*. (with McPherson)

Efficacy of the M-FAST in Detecting Malingered Adult AD/HD. *Association for Psychological Science*.

Efficacy of the Miller Forensic Assessment of Symptoms Test (M-FAST) to Detect Malingered AD/HD. *Kentucky Psychological Association*.

Knowledge Can Be Power: Reliability and Validity of the Adult Knowledge of Attention Deficit Disorders Scale. *Kentucky Psychological Association*. (with Williams)

The Impact of AD/HD Malingering on the Digit Vigilance Test. *Kentucky Psychological Association*.

Use of the Digit Vigilance Test to Determine Honest and Feigned AD/HD. *Association for Psychological Science*.

## Remillard, Gilbert

## Associate Professor of Psychology

## Journal Publication

Pure Perceptual-based Learning of Second-, Third-, and Fourth-order Sequential Probabilities. *Psychological Research*, *75*, 307-323.

#### **Grant**

Simultaneous Learning of Multiple Sequence Structures. Morehead State University Research and Creative Productions Committee - \$4,520.

## White, Ilsun M.

## Professor of Psychology

## **Proceedings Publications**

2011 Regional Brain Awareness Program in Eastern Kentucky. *Society for Neuroscience*, 37(27.26), (with Moore, Stephens, Dillow, Schoenhagen, Horton, Klotz and White)

Dissociable Effects of Alcohol on Emotional and High Order Learning. *Society for Neuroscience*, 37(839.11), (with Stephens, Mayhorn, Applegate and White)

Language, Culture, and Emotion Discrimination. 2011 Korean English Education Society (KEES) International Conference, (with White)

#### Presentations

Language, Culture, and Emotion Discrimination. *Korean English Education Society*. (with Lee)

Subchronic Exposure to Alcohol During Adolescence Disrupts Learning in Adulthood: Involvement of NMDA Receptors. *Kentucky Academy of Science*. (with Maione and Partick)

Wilma Grote Lecture: Female Brain: Eating and Sexual Behavior. *Invited Lecture:* Women's Studies Program, Morehead State University.

#### Poster Presentations

Age and Cultural Differences in Discrimination of Emotion. 2011 APS Convention. (with Forman and Lee)

Age Effects on Emotion Recognition. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University*, Morehead, KY. (with Mallory and Forman)

Alcohol Effects on Social Interaction in Adolescent Rats. *Kentucky Chapter: Society for Neuroscience*. (with Maynard and Schoenhagen)

Coactivation of D1/D2 Receptors is Required for Amphetamine-induced Hypophagia. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Maione and White)

Dissociable Alcohol Effects on Emotion Recognition in College Students. *Kentucky Academy of Science*. (with Stephens and Schoenhagen)

Effect of Methamphetamine on Interaction with Food: Involvement of the Prefrontal Cortex. KY Chapter: Society for Neuroscience. (with Schoenhage and Maynard)

Effects of Alcohol on Perception of Emotion among College Students. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University, Morehead, KY.* (with Stephens)

#### Other

Get To Know Brain Awareness Week Partners. World Wide Web.

## White, Wesley O. Professor of Psychology

#### Presentation

Acute Withdrawal from Amphetamine as a Model of Symptom Induction and Organization. *Psychology Department Brown Bag.* 

## Poster Presentation

Dissociable Effects of Alcohol on Emotion and High Order Learning. *Society for Neuroscience*. (with White)

## Department of Health, Wellness, and Human Performance

## Ash, Elizabeth A

## Instructor of Health, Wellness & Human Performance

## Poster Presentation

Cardiovascular Prevention in Appalachia: The Proof is in the Taste of the Pudding. Southern District AAHPERD Conference. (with Hardman, Magner and Blunt)

## Blunt, Gina H.

## Assistant Professor of Exercise Science

#### Journal Publications

Developing a Fitness Center-Based Self-Guided Instructional Program using MP4 Player Technology. *Recreational Sports Journal*, *35*(1), 61-68. (with King)

Dietary Supplement Attitudes and Behaviors among College Health and Fitness Majors. KAHPERD Journal. (with Stacy and Dearden)

Librarian and Faculty Collaboration on Video Projects. *Kentucky Libraries*, 75(1),, 16-18. (with Bailey and Magner)

#### **Presentations**

Prevention on the Move. AAHPERD Southern District. (with Hardman, Ash and Magner) School Gardens, Way to Grow! Kentucky Association for Health Physical Education Recreation and Dance. (with Magner)

#### Poster Presentations

Confronting Childhood Obesity in Appalachia: A Multi-level Approach. *6th Biennial Childhood Obesity Conference*. (with Magner and Hardman)

Creating an Online Tutorial for Video Instruction. *Kentucky Libraries Association Conference*. (with Bailey)

The Use of Podcasts to Enhance Student Understanding of Wellness Concepts. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Murry and Magner)

Using Theory to Understand Dietary Supplement Perceptions among Health, Wellness, and Human Performance Students. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University*, Morehead, KY. (with Stacy and Dearden)

## **Grants**

Rural Health Outreach Special Initiative. US Department of Health and Human Services - \$247,500. (with Seelig and Magner)

Rural Health Care Services Outreach and Rural Health Network Development Program.

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services - \$164,475. (with Magner)

## Dearden, Jennifer S.

## Associate Professor of Health, Wellness, and Human Performance Journal Publication

Dietary Supplement Attitudes and Behaviors among College Health and Fitness Majors. KAHPERD Journal. (with Blunt and Stacy)

## **Presentations**

Being a Leader: Finding Balance in an Unbalanced World. *Kentucky AAHPERD* (KAHPERD) State Conference.

Being a Leader: Finding Balance in an Unbalanced World. Southern District AAHPERD Future Professionals Leadership Conference.

Dealing with Difficult People. Kentucky AAHPERD (KAHPERD) Student Leadership Conference.

Health Promotion Programming for Seniors in the 21st Century. *Southern District AAHPERD Convention*.

The CDC's Critical Six Unwrapped. AAHPERD National Convention.

Using Media to Teach Health Behavior/Health Theory. Southern District AAHPERD.

Wild About Wellness. Georgia AAHPERD (GAHPERD) State Convention.

## Deaton, Mark E.

#### Assistant Professor of Exercise Science

#### Journal Publication

The Physical Education Specialist. KAHPERD. (with Wilder)

#### Presentation

Obesity in Kentucky and Successful Approaches to Reversing the Trend. *KAHPERD Convention*. (with Boggs, Horn, Norman and Miles)

#### Poster Presentation

The Impact of Exercise on Short-term Memory Fading of Cardiac Rehabilitation Patients in Rural Eastern Kentucky. *American College of Sports Medicine Conference on Physical Activity, Cognitive Function, and Academic Achievement.* 

## Hardman, Teresa P.

## Associate Professor of Health, Wellness, and Human Performance Poster Presentation

Cardiovascular Prevention in Appalachia: Proof is in the Taste of the Pudding. *Southern District AAHPERD Annual Meeting.* (with Magner, Blunt and Ash)

## Magner, Monica A.

## Interim Chair, Department of Health, Wellness, and Human Performance Journal Publication

Librarian and Faculty Collaboration on Video Projects. *Kentucky Libraries*, 75(1),, 16-18. (with Bailey and Blunt)

#### Presentation

School Gardens-Way to Grow. Kentucky Association for Health, Physical Education, Recreation and Dance. (with Blunt)

#### Poster Presentations

Cardiovascular Prevention in Appalachia: Proof is in the Pudding. *AAHPERD Southern District*. (with Hardman and Blunt)

Confronting Childhood Obesity in Appalachia - A Multi-level Approach. *6th Biennial Childhood Obesity Conference*. (with Blunt, Hardman and Seelig)

The Use of Podcasts to Enhance Student Understanding of Wellness Concepts. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Murray, Powers and Hall)

#### Grant

MCOTM- Rural Health Outreach Special Initiative. HRSA - \$247,500. (with Seelig and Blunt)

#### Other

Grant Progress and Reapplication Report (HRSA) - Martin County Healthcare Consortia. Health and Human Services Human Resources and Services Administration. (with Blunt)

## Newsome, John A.

## Associate Professor of Health, Wellness, and Human Performance

Self Defense Techniques That You Can Learn and Teach. KAHPERD.

#### Other

Kentucky Physical Education Teacher of the Year. KAHPERD.

#### Probst, Manuel M.

## Associate Professor of Health, Wellness, and Human Performance Presentation

Prison-Based Exercise Testing and Training Follow-Up. *Annual Convention*. (with Cooper)

## Rathbun, Ann

## **Associate Professor of Health Education**

#### **Presentations**

Explicit Sexuality in America: A Panel Discussion.

Humor and Health. Kentucky Association of Student Receivable Officers Spring 2011 Meeting.

Using Social Networks to Improve Your Health. Better Health in Appalachia: Preventing Diabetes and Its Risks.

## **Department of Imaging Science**

## Donathan, Lynda N.

## **Associate Professor of Imaging Sciences**

#### Other

MSU Online Teaching Certification.

Pocket Guide to Magnetic Resonance Imaging.

## Fannin, Jeffrey C.

## Associate Professor of Imaging Sciences

## Presentation

Clinical Evaluation for Radiologic Sciences Program. Kings Daughters Medical Center.

## Gibbs, Cynthia Y.

## **Associate Professor of Imaging Sciences**

#### Presentations

The Battered Child Syndrome. *Ohio Society of Radiologic Technologists Annual Seminar*. Young, Old and Somewhere In Between: Imaging Throughout the Lifespan. *KSRT Conference*.

## **Department of Nursing**

## Brown, Amy B.

## **Assistant Professor of Nursing**

## **Presentations**

Fundamentals to Practicum: Can These Students Learn from One Another? *Drexel Simulation Conference*. (with Mays and Walters)

Super Sim. Sixth Annual NLN Technology Conference.

Fundamentals to Practicum: Can These Students Learn from Each Other? *International Nursing Association for Clinical Simulation and Learning Conference*.

## Poster Presentations

Fundamentals to Practicum: Can These Students Learn from Each Other. Nuts and Bolts for Nurse Educators: Effective Strategies for NLCEX Success.

Fundamentals to Practicum: Can These Students Learn from One Another? Mosby's Nurse Educator Conference.

Fundamentals to Practicum: Can These Students Learn from Each Other? National Organization of Associate Degree Nursing.

Clinical Simulation: Improving Student Learning Outcomes through Engagement of the Fundamental Student with the Advanced Practicum Student. Kentucky League for Nursing's Annual Nurse Educator Conference.

#### Reviews

Nursing Concept Care Maps for Safe Patient Care. F.A. Davis Company.

Pocket Pro: Nursing Procedures. When Seconds Count. F.A. Davis Company.

Nursing Documentation Using Electronic Health Records 1st Edition with Spring Charts EMR Software. St. Louis: McGraw-Hill's Hamilton/Harper/Moore.

Spring Charts EMR Reveiw. McGraw Hill.

#### **Grants**

Clinical Simulation Advancing Nursing Education and Practice through Technology.

Appalachian Regional Commission - \$144,160. (with Ferguson) Students Engaging Students. Regional Engagement Grant - \$2,500.

Nursing Concept Care Maps for Safe Patient Care. F.A. Davis Company.

Pocket Pro: Nursing Procedures. When Seconds Count. F.A. Davis Company.

Nursing Documentation Using Electronic Health Records 1st Edition with Spring Charts EMR Software. St. Louis: McGraw-Hill's Hamilton/Harper/Moore.

Spring Charts EMR Reveiw. McGraw Hill.

## Bush, Nathania A.

## **Assistant Professor of Nursing**

Haiti Nursing Trip. Center for Regional Engagement - \$20,000.

## Clevenger, Kimberly M. **BSN Program Coordinator**

## Reviews

Hood, Leddy and Pepper's Conceptual Bases of Professional Nursing. Lippincott.

Potter and Perry Fundamentals of Nursing. Evolve Elsevier.

Review for Medical-Surgical Nursing Certification 5e. Lippincott.

## **Grants**

RRSA (Ready: Set) Collaborative. NIH - \$3,000.

Hood, Leddy and Pepper's Conceptual Bases of Professional Nursing. Lippincott.

Potter and Perry Fundamentals of Nursing. Evolve Elsevier.

Review for Medical-Surgical Nursing Certification 5e. Lippincott.

#### Other

Effects of a Formal Service Learning Program on Students Perceived Level of Cultural Competency. Proquest Dissertation.

## Howell, Teresa L.

## Associate Professor of Nursing

## Poster Presentations

Innovative Instructional Design to Alleviate the Shortage of Clinical Practice Sites for Education through the use of a Simulated OB Experience. National Organization for Associate Degree Nursing Programs.

Innovative Instructional Design to Alleviate the Shortage of Clinical Practice Sites for Education through the use of a Simulated OB Experience. *Associate of Women's Health, Obstetric and Neonatal Nursing National Conference.* 

#### Grant

Regional Engagement Grant - Camp SMILE. Morehead State University

#### Other

Nursing Diagnosis Handbook: An Evidence Based Guide to Planning Care. *Elsievier, St. Louis.* 

## James, Teresa R.

## **Assistant Professor of Nursing**

## **Presentations**

Faculty and Student Lessons Learned in a Surgical Care Simulation. *Drexel: Simulation in Heallthcare Conference.* (with Ferguson)

Faculty and Student Lessons Learned in a Surgical Simulation. *Drexel University Nursing Education Institute*. (with Ferguson)

#### Poster Presentations

Faculty and Student Lessons Learned in a Surgical Care Simulation. *National Organization for Associate Degree Nurses Conference*.

Innovative Instructional Design to Alleviate the Shortage of Clinical Practice Sites for Education through the Use of a Simulated OB Experience. *AWHONN 2011 Annual Convention*. (with Howell)

## Grant

Pediatric Assessment and Denver II Developmental Screening. Morehead State University, Center for Regional Engagement - \$1,710.

## Mays, Lucille

## **Coordinator ADN Program**

## Presentation

Super Sim. Simulation in Health Care National Conference. (with Walters and Brown)

## McClave, Ladonna M.

## **Assistant Professor of Nursing**

#### Presentation

Incorporation of QSEN Competencies into a Baccalaureate Introduction to Nursing Research Course. *QSEN National Forum*.

## **Poster Presentations**

An Assessment of Clinical Sites' Adherence to HCAHPS Guidelines for Patient's Adequate Pain Control. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Campton, Glinski, Angela, Kynea and Chelsea)

An Overview of Falls with Injury: Assessment in Clinical Study Sites. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Evan, Heather, Wanda and Chadwycke)

An Overview of Nursing-Centered Interventions that Impact Restraint Prevalence among Various Clinical Agencies. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University*, Morehead, KY. (with Nichols, Rudd, Suttles and Virgin)

A Protocol to Eliminate Harm Associated with Anticoagulation Therapy. *Posters-at-the-Capitol.* (with Burchett, Campbell, Parker and Yearsley)

Can You Really Google® Good Health? First Year Seminar Health Literacy Service Learning Project. *Kentucky Health Literacy Summit*.

Comparison of Nurse-Client Communication in Clinical Study Sites. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Boesch, Fletcher, Frederick, Jamison and Nauert)

- Comparison of Smoking Cessation Strategies for Clinical Study Site Improvement. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Belemy, Durham, Gayheart, Woods and Fisher)
- Development of an Evidence-Based Practice Protocol for Timely Reporting of Critical Lab Values. *Posters-at-the-Capitol*. (with Fife, Johnson, Lyons and Talley)
- Integration of Technology in a Baccalaureate Introduction to Nursing Research Course. Emerging Technologies in Nursing Education Conference.
- Strategies for Prevention of Hospital-acquired Pressure Ulcers. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Adkins, Alleshouse, Roe, Thornbury and White)
- Strategies for Reduction of Catheter-associated Urinary Tract Infections as Indicated by NDNQI. *Celebration of Student Scholarship, Morehead State University,* Morehead, KY. (with Loan, Neal, Whisman and Winters)
- Incorporation of Simulation in a Baccalaureate Nursing Program's Clinical Component. Kentucky League for Nursing Educators Conference. (with Bledsoe)

#### Grants

Quality and Safety Education in Nursing Faculty Development Institute. Robert Woods Johnson Foundation - \$350. (with Bush)

Ready: Set Research Readiness Self-Assessment Grant. National Institutes of Health - \$3,000.

## McDavid, Lisa A.

## **Assistant Professor of Nursing**

#### Presentation

Engaging Student Learners Utilizing Standardized Patient Simulation. Simulation in Healthcare: Where No One Has Gone Before.

## Poster Presentation

Engaging Student Learners Utilizing Standardized Patient Simulation. *Creative Nursing Education in Classroom and Clinical Settings*.

#### Purdy, Rebecca

## Assistant Professor of Nursing

#### Presentation

Cultural Competence in Rural Healthcare. Simulation in Healthcare: Where No One Has Gone Before.

## Rogers, Charles D.

## **Assistant Professor of Nursing**

#### Other

Department of Nursing Webpage Audit Tool.

Academic Accountability Contract.

Associate Degree Nursing Program Retention Algorithm.

## Sammons, Vanessa L.

## **Assistant Professor of Nursing**

#### Journal Publication

In Their Shoes: A Simulation Experience of Older Age. Kentucky Nurse 1.

#### Poster Presentation

In Their Shoes: A Simulation Experience of Older Age. *3rd Annual Curriculum Conference*.

## Review

NUR 603 Health Care Finance in Nursing Practice. Quality Matters Review.

## Walters, Michele A.

## ADNP Coordinator, Mt. Sterling Campus

#### Grant

Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act. - \$40,000.

## White, Mary S.

## **Assistant Professor of Nursing**

#### Poster Presentations

Do as I Say....Not As I Do: Shaping the Future of Nursing by Modeling Healthy Behaviors. *DI Associates (Iggy) 3rd Annual Curriculum Conference*.

Do as I Say....Not As I Do: Shaping the Future of Nursing by Modeling Healthy Behaviors. *Driving the Future 2011*.

## **Academic Affairs**

## Seelig, Dayna S.

## Associate Vice President of Academic Affairs/

### **Professor of Exercise Science**

#### Grant

Martin County on the Move, US Department of Health and Human Services - \$250,000. (with Magner and Blunt)

## Mattingly, Bruce A.

## Professor of Psychology, Director of Undergraduate Research Programs \*Poster Presentations\*\*

Extinction During Withdrawal from Cocaine Does Not Attenuate the Persistence of Behavioral Sensitization. *Winter Conference on Brain Research,* Keystone, CO, January. (with Sutherland)

Enhancing Competitive NIH R15 Proposals at PUIs: The Kentucky Experience. *Southeast Regional NIH IDeA Meeting,* New Orleans, LA, September. (with Cooper)

## **Oral Presentations**

Best Practices for the Development of Junior Research Faculty in the PUIs. *National Institutes of Health IDeA Program PI/PC Meeting*, Bethesda, MD., October. (with Cooper)

## **Grants**

KBRIN-INBRE Program Coordination, National Institutes of Health, May 2009 – April, 2014 - \$1,300,000.

Carl D. Perkins Comprehensive Vocational Training Center – MSU Partnership Grant, Kentucky Education Cabinet, Department of Workforce Investment, July, 2010 – June, 2012 - \$1,670,556.

## **Camden Carroll Library**

## Aleman, Karla J.

## Librarian I

## Presentation

Breaking the Rules to Follow the Rules: Rethinking APA Citation Style Guides. *Association of College and Research Libraries Conference 2011.* 

## Bailey, Hargis R.

## Librarian III

## Poster Presentation

Creating a Faculty Multimedia Toolkit. KLA/KSMA Joint Conference.

#### Baker, Donna J.

#### Librarian III

#### Presentation

Superheroes: From Mutant Life-Form to Savior of the Universe. *KLA/KSMA Joint Conference*, September.

## Chapman, Ophelia

## Librarian II

## Poster Presentation

Tablet Devices: Are They in Your Library's Future? *Kentucky Library Association's Annual Conference*, Louisville, KY, September.

## Howard, Mykie

## Librarian III

## **Proceedings Publication**

Tailoring Technical Services Data to Fit the Changing Needs of Academic Liaisons. Conference recorder for OVGTSL Session.

#### Poster Presentation

Extra, Extra! Read All About It! (Online, That Is): The Online Newsstand @ Camden-Carroll Library, Morehead State University, an Electronic Speed Geek. *Kentucky Library Association*, Louisville, KY, September.

## Kmetz, Thomas P.

## Librarian IV

#### Presentations

Laying the Foundation for a Graphic Novel Collection in an Academic Library. *ACRL* 2011: A Declaration of Independence. Philadelphia, PA, April.

Statistics: Are You Crunching the Numbers or Are They Crunching You? *Kentucky Library Association Joint Spring Conference: Kickin It Up a Notch,* Prestonsburg, KY, April. (with Hughes)

## Little, Jennifer L.

## Librarian III

## Poster Presentation

Tablet Devices: Are They in Your Library's Future? *Kentucky Library Association's Annual Conference*, Louisville, KY, September.

## Sumner, Cassandra L.

#### Librarian II

#### Presentation

Superheroes: From Mutant Life-Form to Savior of the Universe. *KLA/KSMA Joint Conference 2011.* 

## Center for Leadership and Professional Development

Perkins, Emma G.

## Director, Center for Leadership and Professional Development

Journal Publication

In Search of the Wild Things: Choice, Voice and Challenge Instructional Model. NAEA.

## **Kentucky Center for Traditional Music**

Wells, Jesse R.

## Instructor of Traditional Music

## **Creative Presentations**

10<sup>th</sup> Annual Cowan Creek Mountain Music School.

25<sup>th</sup> Annual Oldtime Music and Dance Week. Swannanoa Gathering.

Banjo Workshop. Blackwood Fiddlers' Convention.

Fiddle Workshop. Blackwood Fiddlers' Convention.

Mandolin Workshop. Blackwood Fiddlers' Convention.

Live Music Performance. Clack Mountain Music Festival.

Live Music Performance. *Blackwood Fiddlers' Convention*.

Traditional Music Tour of Tianjin, China. Kentucky Center for Traditional Music Concert Tour of Tianjin, People's Republic of China.

## **Creative Production**

Host of KET Music Show "Kentucky Music" (13 Episodes). *Kentucky Educational Television*.

## **University College**

## Patrick, Charles

## Assistant Vice President and Professor, University College Presentations

Campus-Wide Participation: Evolving an Assessment Culture. *Annual Conference of the SACS Commission on Colleges*, Orlando, FL., December, (with P. Serra)

Faculty Credentials: Going Beyond SACS Accreditation Standards. *Annual Conference on the SACS Commission on Colleges*. Orlando, FL., December. (with L.K. Williams)

Workshop – Data Strategies: Implementing Accountability in Academic Affairs. *Annual Conference of the SACS Commission on Colleges*. Orlando, FL., December. (with K.Hughes, G. DeMoss, and J. Ratliff)

Meeting the Challenge of the First-Year Experience. 2011 Assessment Institute. Indianapolis, IN., October. (with P. Serra)

## **RECIPIENTS OF 2011-2012**

## RESEARCH AND CREATIVE PRODUCTIONS GRANTS

## FUNDING SOURCE: RESEARCH AND CREATIVE PRODUCTIONS COMMITTEE

## LOLA AAGAARD, ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR OF EDUCATION

"Virtual vs. Hands-on Science Experiences"

## ANN ANDALORO, ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR OF MASS COMMUNICATION "Arts Alive"

## JAMES CHISHOLM, ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF ENGLISH

"A Case Study of Secondary English Students Addressing Bullying and Teen Suicide through Young Adult Literature Texts"

# JEFFREY HILL, ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR OF MASS COMMUNICATION "Film History"

## CHIA-LING HSIEH, INSTRUCTOR OF MUSIC

"Recordings of Contemporary Works Composed and Arranged by American Composers for Sax Quartet, Percussion, and Piano"

## LESIA LENNEX, ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR OF EDUCATION

"Curriculum Building for 3D in the P12 Classroom"

## DONGFENG LI, ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF ART

"The Culture, Landmarks and Historical Sites of Eastern Kentucky"

## MARJORIE SHAVERS, ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF EDUCATION

"Blogging Counselor Trainees: An Exploratory Study on the Use of Blogging as a Reflection Tool for Students in a Counseling Practicum Course"

## **RECIPIENTS OF MAY 2012**

# SUMMER RESEARCH AND CREATIVE PRODUCTIONS FELLOWSHIPS

FUNDING SOURCE: RESEARCH AND CREATIVE PRODUCTIONS COMMITTEE

BERNADETTE BARTON, ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR OF SOCIOLOGY "Gay People on Gaydar"

## **BRIAN BOISVERT, ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF SPANISH**

"Uptake and Development through Feedback at the Elementary Level"

CHRISTINA CONROY, ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF PHILOSOPHY "Identity and Relative Facts"

## BETHANY KALK, ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF ART AND DESIGN

"Sawiyano: Traditional Arts and Crafts"

## MARJORIE SHAVERS, ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF EDUCATION

"An Investigative Study of Counseling Students' Thoughts and Behaviors on Facebook"

# RECIPIENTS OF THE DISTINGUISHED RESEARCHER AWARD

**SCOTT DAVISON** JOHN E. KLEBER 2011 1993 KATY CARLSON THOMAS S. STROIK 2010 1992 **WILLIAM C. GREEN GERD FRICKE** 2009 1991 **BEVERLY KLECKER WILLIAM J. WEIKEL** 2008 1990 **SUZANNE E. TALLICHET** LLOYD R. JAISINGH 2007 1989 **JACK WEIR** DAVID R. RUDY 2005 1988 RONALD D. MORRISON **BRUCE A. MATTINGLY** 2004 1987 CHARLES MASON JAMES GOTSICK 2003 1986 STUART S. SPRAGUE SARAH MORRISON 2002 1985 CRAIG TUERK **GEORGE DICKINSON** 2001 1984 DANIEL A. FASKO FRANCIS H. OSBORNE 2000 1983 **BRUCE A. MATTINGLY** DAVID HYLBERT 1999 1982 **BENJAMIN K. MALPHRUS TED PASS** 1998 1981 RONALD MITCHELSON **JULES DUBAR** 1997 1980 **EDWARD B. REEVES VICTOR HOWARD** 1995 1979

BRIAN C. REEDER 1994

# RECIPIENTS OF THE DISTINGUISHED CREATIVE PRODUCTIONS AWARD

PHILIP KRUMMRICH 2011

GORDON TOWELL 2001

GARY MESA-GAIDO 2010 RICHARD B. MILES 1999

JEFFREY HILL 2009

ANDREW R. GLENDENING 1998

ROBERT WILLENBRINK 2008 CHRISTOPHER S. GALLAHER 1997

GEORGE E. EKLUND 2007 RUSSEL J. FLIPPIN 1996

STEPHEN TIRONE 2006

WILLIAM J. LAYNE 1995

TRAVIS LOCKHART 2005

SHIRLEY GISH 1994

FRANK A. ODDIS 2004 MICHELLE BOISSEAU 1993

RICKY LITTLE 2003

ROBERT J. FRANZINI 1992

DAVID BARTLETT 2002

# RESEARCH AND CREATIVE PRODUCTIONS COMMITTEE 2011-2012

**College of Science and Technology** 

Ilsun White Thomas Pannuti Caudill College of Arts, Humanities, and Social Sciences

Kenneth Sexton Denise Watkins

**College of Business and Public Affairs** 

Scott Wymer Murray Strauss Y. Bessette **College of Education** 

Beverly Klecker Jane Arrington

Librarian

Ophelia Chapman

Office of Research and Sponsored Programs

Darlene Allen

## **Administrative Committee Support**

Brenda DeHart, Administrative Assistant Office of Research and Sponsored Programs

Morehead State University is committed to providing equal educational opportunities to all persons regardless of race, color, national origin, age, religion, sex, sexual orientation, Vietnam Era, recently separated, or other protected veteran status, or disability in its educational programs, services, activities, employment policies, and admission of students to any program of study. In this regard the University conforms to all the laws, statutes, and regulations concerning equal employment opportunities and affirmative action. This includes: Title VI and Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, Executive Orders 11246 and 11375, Equal Pay Act of 1963, Vietnam Era Veterans Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, Sections 503 and 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, and Kentucky Revised Statutes 207.130 to 207.240. Vocational educational programs at Morehead State University supported by federal funds include industrial education, vocational agriculture, business education, home economics education and the associate's degree program in nursing. Any inquires should be addressed to: Phillip Gniot, Acting Affirmative Action Officer, Morehead State University, 101 Howell-McDowell Administration Bldg, Morehead, KY 40351. Telephone: (606) 783-2097 or p.gniot@moreheadstate.edu.

# **Morehead State University**

Office of Research and Sponsored Programs

Research and Creative Productions Committee 901 Ginger Hall Morehead, KY 40351 (606)-783-2010